FA-1978.NTR

Manuscript Division Division des manuscrits

HEALTH LEAGUE OF CANADA

MG 28, I 332

Finding Aid No. 1978 / Instrument de recherche no 1978

Prepared by Larry McNally of the Economic & Scientific Archives Program in 1993 and revised in 1994.

Préparé en 1993 et revisé en 1994 par Larry McNally du programme des Archives economiques et scientifiques.

TABLE OF CONTENTS

INVENTORY ENTRY i
HISTORY, PHILOSOPHY & CONSTITUTIONS
EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE
NATIONAL SUB-EXECUTIVE
NATIONAL BOARD OF DIRECTORS
BOARD OF HONORARY ADVISORY DIRECTORS General Council Annual Reports
MANAGEMENT SERIES
NEEDS & RESOURCES
PENSIONS
PLANNING / POLICY
PROGRAMME18
PROMOTION & DEVELOPMENT
PURI ICITY & PURI IC RELATIONS

RE-ORGANISATION	21
REPRESENTATIVE COMMITTEE	22
RESOLUTIONS COMMITTEE	22
STAFF	22
PROPERTY	24
OFFICE EQUIPMENT	25
FINANCIAL SERIES	25
GRANTS - PROVINCIAL	38
METRO TORONTO GRANTS	38
UNITED WELFARE FUND OF TORONTO	40
COMMUNITY CHEST OF GREATER TORONTO	40
CANADIAN LIFE INSURANCE OFFICERS' ASSOCIATION	42
FOUNDATIONS	43
PROVINCIAL DIVISIONS AND LOCAL BRANCHES SERIES	43
HEALTH SERIES	70
CHILD & MATERNAL HEALTH	73
CONFERENCES - See also (VD) Social Hygiene-Conferences	75

INTRODUCTION

HEALTH LEAGUE OF CANADA

MG 28, I 332

Vol.	File	Subject	Date
		HISTORY, PHILOSOPHY & CONSTITUTIONS	
1	1	History and Philosophy of the Organization Part 1	1932-1980
1	2	History and Philosophy of the Organization Part 2	1932-1980
1	3	History and Philosophy of the Organization Part 3	1932-1980
1	4	Canadian National Council for Combatting Venereal Disease (CNCCVD). Constitution	1919-1920
1	5	Canadian Social Hygiene Council (CSHC). Constitution	1922
1	6	Health League of Canada (HLC). Constitution and Bylaws	1936-1937
1	7	Organizational Charts	1971
		EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE	
1	8	National Executive Committee. List of Members	n.d., 1947-1948
1	9	CNCCVD. Executive Committee	1920-1921
1	10	CSHC. Executive Committee. Minutes	1922
1	11	HLC. Executive Committee. Minutes	1934-1935
1	12	National Executive Committee	1942
1	13	National Executive Committee	1943

Vol.	File	Subject	Date
1	14	National Executive Committee	1944
1	15	National Executive Committee	1942
1	16	National Executive Committee	1946
1	17	National Executive Committee	1947
1	18	National Executive Committee	1948
1	19	National Executive Committee	1949
1	20	National Executive Committee	1951
1	21	National Executive Committee	1952
1	22	National Executive Committee	1953
1	23	National Executive Committee	1956
1	24	National Executive Committee	1944-1948
2	1	National Executive Committee	1957
2	2	National Executive Committee. Part 1	1958
2	3	National Executive Committee. Part 2	1958
2	4	National Executive Committee	1959
2	5	National Executive Committee	1960
2	6	National Executive Committee. Part 1	1961
2	7	National Executive Committee. Part 2	1961
2	8	National Executive Committee	1962
2	9	National Executive Committee	1963
2	10	National Executive Committee. Part 1	1964

2 HEALTH LEAGUE OF CANADA MG 28, I 332

Vol.	File	Subject	Date
2	11	National Executive Committee. Part 2	1964
2	12	National Executive Committee	1965
2	13	National Executive Committee. Part 1	1965
2	14	National Executive Committee. Part 2	1965
2	15	National Executive Committee	1966
2	16	National Executive Committee. Part 1	1966
2	17	National Executive Committee. Part 2	1966
2	18	National Executive Committee	1967
2	19	National Executive Committee	1968
3	1	National Executive Committee. Part 1	1969
3	2	National Executive Committee. Part 2	1969
3	3	National Executive Committee	1970
3	4	National Executive Committee. Part 1	1971
3	5	National Executive Committee. Part 2	1971
3	6	National Executive Committee	1972
3	7	National Executive Committee. Part 1	1973
3	8	National Executive Committee. Part 2	1973
3	9	National Executive Committee	1974
3	10	National Executive Committee. Part 1	1975
3	11	National Executive Committee. Part 2	1975
3	12	National Executive Committee. Part 3	1975

4		HEALTH LEAGUE OF CANADA	MG 28, I 332
Vol.	File	Subject	Date
3	13	National Executive Committee. Part 4	1975
3	14	National Executive Committee. Part 1	1976
3	15	National Executive Committee. Part 2	1976
3	16	National Executive Committee. Part 3	1976
3	17	National Executive Committee	1976
4	1	National Executive Committee. Part 1	1977
4	2	National Executive Committee. Part 2	1977
4	3	National Executive Committee. Part 1	1978
4	4	National Executive Committee. Part 2	1978
4	5	National Executive Committee	1979
4	6	National Executive Committee	1980
4	7	National Executive Committee	1981
4	8	National Executive Committee	
		NATIONAL SUB-EXECUTIVE	
4	9	National Sub-Executive	n.d.
4	10	CSHC. National Sub-Executive	n.d., 1922
4	11	CSHC. National Sub-Executive and Business Management Executive. Joint Meeting. Minutes	1922-1923
4	12	CSHC. National Sub-Executive Meeting. Minutes, Reports, financial statements	1926-1927

Vol.	File	Subject	Date
4	13	CSHC. National Sub-Executive Meeting. Minutes, Reports, financial statements	1928-1930
4	14	CSHC. National Sub-Committee . Agendas, Correspondence, Reports	1927-1928
4	15	CSHC. National Sub-Executive. Minutes	1930-1936
4	16	National Sub-Executive	1937
4	17	National Sub-Executive	1938
4	18	National Sub-Executive	1942
4	19	National Sub-Executive. Minutes, committee Reports, financial statements Part 1	JanJune 1943
4	20	$National Sub-Executive.\ Minutes, committee\ Reports, financial\ statements\ Part\ 2$	June-Dec. 1943
4	21	National Sub-Executive	1944
5	1	National Sub-Executive	1945-1946
5	2	National Sub-Executive	1947-1948
5	3	National Sub-Executive	1949
5	4	National Sub-Executive	1950-1952
5	5	National Sub-Executive	1953-1954
5	6	National Sub-Executive	1964-1965
5	7	National Sub-Executive	1973
		NATIONAL BOARD OF DIRECTORS	
5	8	CNCCVD. Board of Directors	1919

6		HEALTH LEAGUE OF CANADA	MG 28, I 332
Vol.	File	Subject	Date
5	9	CSHC. National Board Meeting. Minutes, Reports, financial statements	1925-1926
5	10	CSHC. Board of Directors. Annual Meeting. Part 1	1928
5	11	CSHC. Board of Directors. Annual Meeting. Part 2	1928
5	12	CSHC. National Board of Directors	1926-1928
5	13	CSHC. National Board of Directors	1929-1938
5	14	CSHC. National Board of Directors	1932-1935
5	15	HLC. National Board of Directors	1936-1939
5	16	National Board of Directors. Ottawa Meeting Correspondence, clippings. Includes Canadian Public Health Association/Ontario Health Officers Association Annual Meeting Program	1937
5	17	National Board of Directors	1937
5	18	National Board of Directors	1937-1942
5	19	National Board of Directors	1939
5	20	National Board of Directors	1941
5	21	National Board of Directors	1942
6	1	Board of Directors. Correspondence	1944-1949
6	2	Board of Directors. Meeting	May 1945
6	3	Board of Directors	1945-1947
6	4	Board of Directors. Correspondence	1950-1954
6	5	Board of Directors	1947-1949
6	6	Board of Directors. Correspondence	1955-1959

Vol.	File	Subject	Date
6	7	Board of Directors	1956-1958
6	8	Board of Directors	1958-1959
6	9	Board of Directors. Correspondence	1960-1964
6	10	Board of Directors. Correspondence	1965-1969
6	11	Board of Directors. Meetings	1966
6	12	Board of Directors. Meetings	1967-1969
6	13	Board of Directors	1970
6	14	Board of Directors. Correspondence	1970-1976
6	15	Board of Directors. Members	1971-1972
6	16	Board of Directors. Correspondence regarding board meeting	1977-1978
6	17	Board of Directors	1980-1981
		BOARD OF HONORARY ADVISORY DIRECTORS	
	10	COLIC D. 1 CH. A.L. D. A.L. D. A.L.	1005 1005
6	18	CSHC. Board of Honorary Advisory Directors. Minutes	1925-1927
6	19	Board of Honorary Advisory Directors. Correspondence. Part 1	1925-1927
6	20	Board of Honorary Advisory Directors. Correspondence. Part 2	1925-1926
6	21	Board of Honorary Advisory Directors. Correspondence. Part 3	1925-1927
6	22	Board of Honorary Advisory Directors. Correspondence, printed material	n.d., 1925-1927
6	23	Board of Honorary Advisory Directors. Correspondence	n.d., 1926-1927
7	1	Board of Honorary Advisory Directors. Correspondence	1927
7	2	Board of Honorary Advisory Directors. Correspondence	1928

8		HEALTH LEAGUE OF CANADA	MG 28, I 332
Vol.	File	Subject	Date
7	3	Board of Honorary Advisory Directors. Correspondence	1932-1936
7	4	Board of Honorary Advisory Directors	1942
7	5	Board of Honorary Advisory Directors	1947-1949
7	6	Board of Honorary Advisory Directors	1947-1977
7	7	Board of Honorary Advisory Directors. Universities	1949
7	8	Board of Honorary Advisory Directors. Mayors	1949-1955
7	9	Board of Honorary Advisory Directors. Part 1	1950
7	10	Board of Honorary Advisory Directors. Part 2	1950
7	11	Board of Honorary Advisory Directors	1951-1956
7	12	Board of Honorary Advisory Directors	1950-1958
7	13	Board of Honorary Advisory Directors. Universities	1958-1968
7	14	Board of Honorary Advisory Directors. Universities	1976-1980
7	15	Board of Honorary Advisory Directors. Deans of Medicine. Part 1	1964-1975
7	16	Board of Honorary Advisory Directors. Deans of Medicine. Part 2	1964-1975
		General Council	
7	17	General Council.	n.d.
7	18	General Council.	1930
7	19	General Council. Representatives	1937-1938
7	20	General Council. Representatives	1937-1939
8	1	General Council. Letters from Mayors re representatives	1944

Vol.	File	Subject	
8	2	General Council. Appointments to National Council by Organizations. Part 1	1944-1946
8	3	General Council. Appointments to National Council by Organizations. Part 2	1944-1946
8	4	General Council. Appointments to National Council by Organizations. Part 3	1944-1946
8	5	General Council. Appointments to National Council by Organizations	1944-1946
8	6	General Council. Refusals from Organisations	1944-1946
8	7	General Council. Letters from Organisations re representatives on Council	1946
8	8	General Council. Meeting	June 24, 1946
8	9	General Council. Meeting	June 24, 1946
8	10	General Council. Pasteurization of Milk	1945-1946
8	11	General Council. Letters from Cities re Representatives on Council	1946-1947
8	12	General Council. Appointments to National Council by Organizations	1947-1948
8	13	General Council.	1951-1954
8	14	General Council. Representation at Council. Part 1	1969-1970
8	15	General Council. Representation at Council. Part 2	1969-1970
8	16	General Council. Meeting	June 12, 1970
8	17	General Council.	1970
9	1	General Council. Meeting. Part 1	Dec. 3, 1970
9	2	General Council. Meeting. Part 2	Dec. 3, 1970
9	3	General Council. Meeting	June 11, 1971
9	4	General Council. Meeting	Sept. 16, 1971
9	5	General Council. Part 1	1971

10		HEALTH LEAGUE OF CANADA	MG 28, I 332
Vol.	File	Subject	Date
9	6	General Council. Part 2	1971
9	7	General Council. Part 1	1971-1974
9	8	General Council. Part 2	1971-1974
9	9	General Council.	1972
9	10	General Council.	1973
9	11	General Council. Declined to Represent	1963-1973
9	12	General Council.	1974-1975
		Annual Reports	
9	13	CSHC. 9th Annual Report	June 1928
9	14	CSHC. 10th Annual Report	June 1929
9	15	CSHC. Annual Report for the year	1934
9	16	CSHC. Annual Report for the year	1935
9	17	HLC. Annual Report	1942
9	18	HLC. Annual Report	1943
9	19	HLC. Annual Report	1944
9	20	HLC. Annual Report for the year	1945
9	21	HLC. Annual Report Distribution	1945
9	22	HLC. Annual Report for the year	1946
9	23	HLC. Annual Report for the year	1947
9	24	HLC. Annual Report for the year	1948

Vol.	File	Subject	Date
9	25	HLC. Annual Report for the year	1949
10	1	HLC. Annual Report for the year	1950
10	2	HLC. Annual Report for the year	1951
10	3	HLC. Annual Report for the year	1952
10	4	HLC. Annual Report for the year	1953
10	5	HLC. 35th Annual Report	1954
10	6	HLC. 36th Annual Report	1955
10	7	HLC. Annual Reports for the years	1956-1957
10	8	HLC. Annual Reports for the year	1958
10	9	HLC. Annual Reports for the year	1959
10	10	HLC. Annual Reports for the year	1960
10	11	HLC. Annual Reports for the year	1962
10	12	HLC. Annual Reports for the year	1963
10	13	HLC. Annual Reports for the years	1964-1965
10	14	HLC. Annual Reports for the year	1966
10	15	HLC. 55th Annual Report	1975
10	16	HLC. 56th Annual Report	1976
10	17	HLC. 60th Annual Report	1979
10	18	HLC. 61st Annual Report	1980
10	19	CNCCVD. Annual Meeting	1920
10	20	CNCCVD. Annual Meeting	1921

12		HEALTH LEAGUE OF CANADA	MG 28, I 332
Vol.	File	Subject	Date
10	21	CNCCVD. Annual Meeting	1922
10	22	CSHC. Annual Meeting. Minutes	1923
10	23	CSHC. Annual Meeting. Minutes	1925
10	24	CSHC. Annual Meeting. Minutes	1926
10	25	CSHC. Annual Meeting. Minutes	1927
10	26	CSHC. Annual Meeting. Minutes	1928
10	27	CSHC Annual Meeting. Part 1	1929
10	28	CSHC Annual Meeting. Part 2	1929
10	29	CSHC Annual Meeting. Part 3	1929
10	30	CSHC 11th Annual Meeting. Part 1	1930
10	31	CSHC 11th Annual Meeting. Part 2	1930
11	1	CSHC. Annual Meeting	1935
11	2	HLC. 23rd Annual Meeting	1942
11	3	HLC. 24th Annual Meeting	1943
11	4	HLC. 25th Annual Meeting	1944
11	5	HLC. 26th Annual Meeting. Proceedings	1945
11	6	HLC. 26th Annual Meeting	1945
11	7	HLC. 26th Annual Meeting	1945
11	8	HLC. 26th Annual Meeting. Guest Invitations	1945
11	9	HLC. 26th Annual Meeting. Regrets	1945
11	10	HLC. 26th Annual Meeting. Papers	1945

Vol.	File	Subject	Date
11	11	HLC. 26th Annual Meeting	1945
11	12	HLC. 27th Annual Meeting	March 1947
11	13	HLC. 28th Annual Meeting	June 1947
11	14	HLC. 28th Annual Meeting	1947
11	15	HLC. 28th Annual Meeting	1947
11	16	HLC. 28th Annual Meeting. Regrets	1947
11	17	HLC. 28th Annual Meeting	1947
11	18	HLC. 28th Annual Meeting. Clippings	1947
12	1	HLC. 29th Annual Meeting	1948
12	2	HLC. 29th Annual Meeting	1948
12	3	HLC. 29th Annual Meeting. Reports. Part 1	1948
12	4	HLC. 29th Annual Meeting. Reports. Part 2	1948
12	5	HLC. 29th Annual Meeting. Part 1	1948
12	6	HLC. 29th Annual Meeting. Part 2	1948
12	7	HLC. 30th Annual Meeting	1950
12	8	HLC. 31th Annual Meeting	Feb. 1951
12	9	HLC. 32nd Annual Meeting. Reports	NovDec. 1951
12	10	HLC. Annual Meeting Forum	1951
12	11	HLC. 33rd Annual Meeting	1953
12	12	HLC. 33rd Annual Meeting	1953
12	13	HLC. 33rd Annual Meeting	1953

<u>14</u>		HEALTH LEAGUE OF CANADA	MG 28, I 332
Vol.	File	Subject	Date
12	14	HLC. 33rd Annual Meeting. Clippings	1953
12	15	HLC. 34th Annual Meeting. Programme	1953
12	16	HLC. 34th Annual Meeting. General Council. Representatives	1953
12	17	HLC. 34th Annual Meeting. General	1953
12	18	HLC. 34th Annual Meeting. Panel an Aging	1953
13	1	HLC. 34th Annual Meeting. Panel on Civil Defence	1953
13	2	HLC. 34th Annual Meeting. Panel on Retirement	1953
13	3	HLC. 34th Annual Meeting. Panel on Industrial Health	1953
13	4	HLC. 34th Annual Meeting. Panel on Health Education	1953
13	5	HLC. 34th Annual Meeting. Panel on Health Education	1953
13	6	HLC. 34th Annual Meeting. Dr. Harrold Segall	1953
13	7	HLC. 34th Annual Meeting. Dr. Ronald Buchan	1953
13	8	HLC. 34th Annual Meeting. Dr. R.B. Robson	1953
13	9	HLC. 34th Annual Meeting. Clippings	1953
13	10	HLC. 35th Annual Meeting. General Council. Meeting	1954
13	11	HLC. 35th Annual Meeting	1954
13	12	HLC. 35th Annual Meeting. Head Table Guests	1954
13	13	HLC. 35th Annual Meeting. Quebec Board	1954
13	14	HLC. 35th Annual Meeting. Address	1954
13	15	HLC. 35th Annual Meeting	1954
13	16	HLC. 35th Annual Meeting. Clippings	1954

Vol.	File	Subject	Date
13	17	HLC. 36th Annual Meeting	1956
13	18	HLC. 36th Annual Meeting	1956
13	19	HLC. 36th Annual Meeting. Papers	1956
13	20	HLC. 36th Annual Meeting. Papers. Part 1	1956
13	21	HLC. 36th Annual Meeting. Papers. Part 2	1956
13	22	HLC. 36th Annual Meeting. Speeches	1956
14	1	HLC. 37th Annual Meeting	1958
14	2	HLC. 37th Annual Meeting. Proceedings. Part 1	1958
14	3	HLC. 37th Annual Meeting. Proceedings. Part 2	1958
14	4	HLC. 40th Annual Meeting. Lists	1960
14	5	HLC. 40th Annual Meeting. Service Clubs Lists	1960
14	6	HLC. 41st Annual Meeting	1961
14	7	HLC. 44th Annual Meeting	1964
14	8	HLC. 44th Annual Meeting. Clippings	1964
14	9	HLC. 47th Annual Meeting	1967
14	10	HLC. 48th Annual Meeting	1968
14	11	HLC. 49th Annual Meeting	1969
14	12	HLC. 50th Annual Meeting	1970
14	13	HLC. 51st Annual Meeting	1971
14	14	HLC. 52nd Annual Meeting	1972
14	15	HLC. 53rd Annual Meeting	1973

Vol. File Subject Date 14 16 HLC. 54th Annual Meeting 1974 14 17 HLC. 55th Annual Meeting 1975 14 18 HLC. 57th Annual Meeting for 1976-1977 14 19 HLC. 58th Annual Meeting 1978 14 20 HLC. 59th Annual Meeting 1979 14 21 HLC. 62nd Annual Meeting for 1981-1982 MANAGEMENT SERIES 14 22 Action Committee. Part 1 1971-1972 14 23 Action Committee Part 2 1971-1972	<u>16</u>		HEALTH LEAGUE OF CANADA	MG 28, I 332
14 17 HLC. 55th Annual Meeting 1975 14 18 HLC. 57th Annual Meeting for 1976-1977 14 19 HLC. 58th Annual Meeting 1978 14 20 HLC. 59th Annual Meeting 1979 14 21 HLC. 62nd Annual Meeting for 1981-1982 MANAGEMENT SERIES 14 22 Action Committee. Part 1 1971-1972	Vol.	File	Subject	Date
14 18 HLC. 57th Annual Meeting for 1976-1977 14 19 HLC. 58th Annual Meeting 1978 14 20 HLC. 59th Annual Meeting 1979 14 21 HLC. 62nd Annual Meeting for 1981-1982 MANAGEMENT SERIES 14 22 Action Committee. Part 1 1971-1972	14	16	HLC. 54th Annual Meeting	1974
14 19 HLC. 58th Annual Meeting 1978 14 20 HLC. 59th Annual Meeting 1979 14 21 HLC. 62nd Annual Meeting for 1981-1982 MANAGEMENT SERIES 14 22 Action Committee. Part 1 1971-1972	14	17	HLC. 55th Annual Meeting	1975
14 20 HLC. 59th Annual Meeting 1979 14 21 HLC. 62nd Annual Meeting for 1981-1982 MANAGEMENT SERIES 14 22 Action Committee. Part 1 1971-1972	14	18	HLC. 57th Annual Meeting for	1976-1977
14 21 HLC. 62nd Annual Meeting for 1981-1982 MANAGEMENT SERIES 14 22 Action Committee. Part 1 1971-1972	14	19	HLC. 58th Annual Meeting	1978
MANAGEMENT SERIES 14 22 Action Committee. Part 1 1971-1972	14	20	HLC. 59th Annual Meeting	1979
14 22 Action Committee. Part 1 1971-1972	14	21	HLC. 62nd Annual Meeting for	1981-1982
			MANAGEMENT SERIES	
14 23 Action Committee Part 2 1971-1972	14	22	Action Committee. Part 1	1971-1972
14 25 Action Committee. Fait 2	14	23	Action Committee. Part 2	1971-1972
14 24 Bequests Committee 1951	14	24	Bequests Committee	1951
14 25 Bequests Committee. Minutes June-Oct. 1952	14	25	Bequests Committee. Minutes	June-Oct. 1952
14 26 Business Executive Committee. Minutes 1920-1922	14	26	Business Executive Committee. Minutes	1920-1922
14 27 Business Management Committee. Minutes 1922-1924	14	27	Business Management Committee. Minutes	1922-1924
14 28 Business Committee 1945-1948	14	28	Business Committee	1945-1948
14 29 Business Committee 1946-1948	14	29	Business Committee	1946-1948
15 National Clergyman's Committee. Minutes, Correspondence and Report 1926-1927	15	1	National Clergyman's Committee. Minutes, Correspondence and Report	1926-1927
15 2 Constitution Committee 1928-1934	15	2	Constitution Committee	1928-1934
15 3 CSHC Constitution Committee 1932-1937	15	3	CSHC Constitution Committee	1932-1937
15 4 Education Committee 1934-1935	15	4	Education Committee	1934-1935

Vol.	File	Subject	Date
15	5	Films - See: Vol. 16 "Moving Pictures" Vols. 136-141 "Social Hygiene Films"	
15	6	General Purpose Committee	1934
15	7	Lecture Committee	1947-1949
15	8	Library	1920, 1928-1935
15	9	Library. Correspondence. Part 1	1936-1937
15	10	Library. Correspondence. Part 2	1936-1937
15	11	Library Film	1938-1947
15	12	Literature Production/Requests	1922-1923
15	13	Literature Production/Requests	1929-1931
15	14	Literature Production/Requests. "Huronymus Fracasterius"	1929-1931
15	15	Literature Production/Requests	1933
15	16	Literature Production/Requests	1935-1936
15	17	Literature Production/Requests. Calendar	1936-1940
15	18	Literature/Requests	1939
15	19	Literature Production/Requests. Calendar	1940-1942
15	20	Literature Production/Requests	1942, 1944, 1946
15	21	Literature Production/Requests	1946
15	22	Literature Requests	1954-1958
15	23	Literature Production/Requests	1955-1959
15	24	Literature Production/Requests	
15	25	Literature Production/Requests	1957

18		HEALTH LEAGUE OF CANADA	MG 28, I 332
Vol.	File	Subject	Date
15	26	Literature Production/Requests. Endorsements for HLC. Brochures. Part 1	1957
15	27	Literature Production/Requests. Endorsements for HLC. Brochures. Part 2	1957
15	28	Literature Production/Requests	1958
16	1	Literature Production/Requests	1960
16	2	Literature Production/Requests	1961-1963
16	3	Literature Production/Requests. Endorsement Photos	1964-1965
16	4	Literature Production/Requests. Government. Part 1	1965
16	5	Literature Production/Requests. Government. Part 2	1965
16	6	Literature Production/Requests	1970
16	7	Literature Production/Requests	1980-1981
16	8	Literature Production/Requests. Part 1	1980-1981
16	9	Literature Production/Requests. Part 2	1980-1981
16	10	Literature Production/Requests	n.d.
16	11	Memberships	n.d.
16	12	Membership Committee. Minutes	1930-1951
16	13	CNCCVD. Memberships	1919-1920
16	14	HLC. Memberships	1937-1938
16	15	HLC. Memberships	1942
16	16	HLC. Memberships	1945-1948
16	17	HLC. Memberships	1950-1951
16	18	HLC. Memberships	1954-1955

Vol.	File	Subject	Date		
16	19	HLC. Memberships	1955		
16	20	HLC. Memberships. Col. R.J. Williams. Report of Service Club Membership	1958-1960		
16	21	Moving Picture Committee. "Some Wild Oats", "The Naked Truth". Part 1	1921-1927		
16	22	Moving Picture Committee. "Some Wild Oats", "The Naked Truth". Part 2	1921-1927		
16	23	Moving Picture Committee. Part 1	1936-1938		
16	24	Moving Picture Committee. Part 2	1936-1937		
16	25	Moving Picture Committee	1938-1939		
17	1	Moving Picture Committee	1940-1942		
17	2	Moving Picture Committee	1943-1947		
17	3	Moving Pictures. Louis Pasteur Films	1936, 1940, 1952		
17	4	Moving Pictures. Slide Shows	1928-1934		
17	5	Moving Pictures. Films. Part 1	n.d., 1948-1963		
17	6	Moving Pictures. Films. Part 2	n.d., 1948-1963		
NEEDS & RESOURCES					
17	7	Needs & Resources Committee. Minutes	1965-1966		
	PENSIONS				
17	8	Pensions Committee	1956-1964		

20		HEALTH LEAGUE OF CANADA	MG 28, I 332
Vol.	File	Subject	Date
		PLANNING / POLICY	
17	9	Planning Committee	1947
17	10	Planning Committee	1949-1952
17	11	Planning Committee	1952-1953
17	12	Planning Committee	1954
17	13	Planning Committee. Membership List	n.d.
17	14	Policy Committee. International & WHO	1960-1961
17	15	Policy Committee. Minutes. Public Relations	1963-1964
		PROGRAMME	
17	16	Programme Committee. Minutes	1928-1933
17	17	Programme Committee. Minutes	1953
		PROMOTION & DEVELOPMENT	
17	18	Promotion & Development Committee. Minutes, Memoranda, Toronto membership campaign letter	n.d., 1946
		PUBLICITY & PUBLIC RELATIONS	
17	19	Publicity/Public Relations	n.d.
17	20	Publicity Committee	1921-1925
17	21	Publicity Committee. <u>Canadian Almanac</u> . Council listings	1923, 1927

Vol.	File	Subject	Date
17	22	Publicity Committee	1923-1939
17	23	Publicity. J.A. Cowan. Correspondence, Clippings	n.d., 1927-1928
17	24	Publicity	1930-1933
18	1	Publicity and Public Relations	
18	2	News Service	1934-1937
18	3	Central News Bureau	1936
18	4	Chamberlain, Frank. Memo	1936
18	5	Publicity - General	1936-1937
18	6	News Service	1937-1940
18	7	Publicity. George Beattie	1938-1942
18	8	News Service	1938-1943
18	9	Press	1940
18	10	Publicity Committee	1940-1943
18	11	Publicity Committee. Financial Campaign Memorandum. Correspondence, radio, scripts nominal lists, clippings	1941
18	12	Publicity Committee. Campaign	1941-1943
18	13	Publicity	1941-1942
18	14	Publicity. Correspondence	1942-1943
18	15	Daily Newspapers Association	1943-1944
18	16	Publicity "Canadian Heroes" Comic Book. Vol. 4 No. 1	June 1944
18	17	Public Relations	1944

Vol.	File	Subject	Date
18	18	Publicity & Public Relations	1945
18	19	Canadian Institute of Public Opinion	1946
18	20	Publicity and Promotion Committee	1946-1951
18	21	Publicity Department. Picture File Sign-Out Sheet	1947
18	22	Publicity & Production Division	1948
18	23	Business & Economic	1948-1950
18	24	Publicity & Public Relations	1949-1951
18	25	Canadian Press Clipping Service. Correspondence	1951
18	26	Public Relations	1951
18	27	Public Relations. Charities	1951-1952
18	28	Robinson, M. Memos. Part 1	1951-1952
18	29	Robinson, M. Memos. Part 2	1951-1952
18	30	Publicity. Newspaper. Correspondence	1952
19	1	Publicity. Committee	1951-1953
19	2	Publicity and Promotion Committee	June 1952-Oct. 1953
19	3	Publicity and Promotion Committee	1952-1953
19	4	Press Releases	1952
19	5	Publicity Committee	1953
19	6	Publicity Division. Publicity Material	1953
19	7	Publicity Stunts and Releases	Jan. 1954

Vol.	File	Subject	Date
19	8	Publicity Committee	1954
19	9	Public Relations. R.M. Greene	1954
19	10	Press Releases	1954
19	11	Press Releases	1954-1955
19	12	Maclean's Article	1955-1956
19	13	Press Releases. Correspondence	1955-1956
19	14	Walker Press Inc.	1956
19	15	Clarkson Gordon and Co. Correspondence	1956-1957
19	16	Nauta, F. A. Publicist	1954-1958
19	17	Maclean's Article	1956-1962
19	18	Publicity Department	1957
19	19	Public Relations Committee	1957-1959
19	20	Public Relations Committee	1958-1965
19	21	Public Relations. General	1960
19	22	Public Relations Committee	1961-1962
19	23	Public Relations Committee	1962-1964
19	24	Public Relations. General	1963
19	25	Public Relations Committee	1963-1964
19	26	Public Relations Committee. Publicity	1964
20	1	Publicity	1964
20	2	Public Relations Committee	1965

24		HEALTH LEAGUE OF CANADA	MG 28, I 332
Vol.	File	Subject	Date
20	3	Thomson Newspapers	1965
20	4	Public Relations	1965
20	5	Publicity	1965
20	6	Toronto Daily Star. Editorial. Correspondence	1965
20	7	Public Relations Committee	1949-1966
20	8	Public Relations Committee	1966
20	9	Publicity. Photo-Pix Productions	1970
20	10	Public Relations	1969
20	11	Toronto Telegram/Toronto Daily Star. Publicity	1970-1971
20	12	Publicity News Release on Current Programme	1972-1973
20	13	Publicity. Reader's Digest	1973-1975
		RE-ORGANISATION	
20	14	Re-organization. Change of Name	1935
20	15	Re-organization. Proceedings of Inaugural Meeting. Clipping	15 Feb. 1936
20	16	Re-Organization Committee. Minutes	1935-1952
20	17	Re-Organization Committee	1936-1938
20	18	Re-Organization	1939
20	19	Re-Organization	1941-1942
20	20	Re-Organization. Part 1	1943-1944
20	21	Re-Organization. Part 2	1943-1944

MG 28	3, I 332	HEALTH LEAGUE OF CANADA	25
Vol.	File	Subject	Date
20	22	Re-Organization. Allan Ross & J.G. Glasco	1963
		REPRESENTATIVE COMMITTEE	
20	23	Representatives	n.d., 1931
		RESOLUTIONS COMMITTEE	
20	24	Resolutions Committee	n.d., 1923
21	1	Special Committee to Advise on Matters Concerning Policy	1969
21	2	Special Committee to Study Future	1975-1976
21	3	Sub-Committee on Standardization of Clinics. Minutes	1919-1920
21	4	Steering Committee	1944-1945
21	5	Steering Committee	1963
21	6	Board of Strategy	1943
21	7	Ways & Means Committee	1968-1971
21	8	Ways & Means Committee	1970
		STAFF	
21	9	Staff Lists etc.	n.d., 1947
21	10	Staff Conference. Minutes	1939-1940
21	11	Staff Conference. Dr. G. Bates. Minutes, Reports, notes	1939-1942, 1944

1947-1948

21

12

Staff Conference. Minutes

<u>26</u>		HEALTH LEAGUE OF CANADA	MG 28, I 332
Vol.	File	Subject	Date
21	13	Staff Conference	1946
21	14	Staff Conference. Minutes	1946-1948
21	15	Staff Conference	1953
21	16	Staff Conference	1954
21	17	Staff Conference	1957-1959
21	18	Staff. Employment	1937-1953
21	19	Child, George	1948-1949
21	20	Janitor Applications	1948
21	21	Caretaker	1949
21	22	Memoranda	1957-1959
21	23	Staff	1946, 1950-1956
21	24	Englebert, R.	1952
21	25	Staff	1952-1967
21	26	Hardy, Dr. E.A.	1952
21	27	Staff	n.d., 1957-1960
22	1	Staff	1959-1968
22	2	Staff. Correspondence, Applications, etc.	1970-1979
22	3	Caretaker	1965-1970
22	4	Caretaker	1970-1972
22	5	Applications	1941-1951
22	6	Applications	1951-1958

Vol.	File	Subject	Date
22	7	Medical Director. Applications	1957
22	8	Applications	1953-1958
22	9	Ontario Hospital Plan	1959, 1969-1971
22	10	Ontario Hospital Services Commission. Group Enrolment Information	1964
22	11	Unemployment Insurance	1941-1942
22	12	Unemployment Insurance	1968-1971
		PROPERTY	
22	13	Fire Insurance	1944-1972
22	14	Building Fund Committee	1950
22	15	Building Fund Donations. Part 1	1950
22	16	Building Fund Donations. Part 2	1950
22	17	Building Program	1950-1962
22	18	Heating	1955-1957
22	19	Toronto Property	1959-1960
22	20	W.H. Bosley & Co. Building	1960-1961
22	21	Building Purchase. Part 1	1961-1963
22	22	Building Purchase. Part 2	1961-1963
22	23	Willoughby & Company. Part 1	1962-1963
22	24	Willoughby & Company. Part 2	1962-1963
23	1	Property	1963-1971

Vol. File Subject Date 23 2 Property 1967 23 3 Assessments 1970-1973, 1980 OFFICE EQUIPMENT 23 4 Office Equipment n.d., 1940, 1958-1959 23 5 Gestetner 1948
23 3 Assessments 1970-1973, 1980 **Topic
OFFICE EQUIPMENT 23 4 Office Equipment n.d., 1940, 1958- 1959 23 5 Gestetner 1948
23 4 Office Equipment n.d., 1940, 1958- 1959 23 5 Gestetner 1948
23 4 Office Equipment n.d., 1940, 1958- 1959 23 5 Gestetner 1948
1959 23 5 Gestetner 1948
FINANCIAL SERIES
23 6 Financial Statements 1920-1922
23 7 Financial Statements 1925-1930
23 8 Audited Financial Statements 1930-1939
23 9 Audited Financial Statements 1940-1944
23 10 Audited Financial Statements 1945-1949
23 11 Audited Financial Statements 1950-1954
23 12 Audited Financial Statements 1955-1959
23 13 Audited Financial Statements 1960-1969
23 14 Audited Financial Statements 1970-1979
23 15 Financial Statements 1980
23 16 Investment Banking 1927-1936
23 17 Investment Banking 1942-1955

Vol.	File	Subject	Date
23	18	Investment Banking	1956-1973
23	19	Finance. Donation Exemption	1930-1949
23	20	Finance. Customs & Sales Tax	1932-1960
24	1	Income Tax Returns	1942
24	2	Income Tax Returns	1943-1944
24	3	Income Tax Returns	1945-1946
24	4	Income Tax Returns	1947
24	5	Income Tax Returns	1948-1949
24	6	Income Tax Returns	1950-1951
24	7	Income Tax Returns	1952-1953
24	8	Income Tax Returns	1954-1955
24	9	Income Tax Returns	1956-1957
24	10	Income Tax Returns	1958-1959
24	11	Income Tax Returns	1960-1961
24	12	Income Tax Returns	1962-1963
24	13	Income Tax Returns	1964-1965
24	14	Income Tax Returns	1966-1967
24	15	Income Tax Returns	1968-1969
24	16	Income Tax Returns	1970-1971
24	17	Income Tax Returns	1972-1973
24	18	Income Tax Returns	1973-1974

30		HEALTH LEAGUE OF CANADA	MG 28, I 332
Vol.	File	Subject	Date
24	19	Income Tax Returns	1975-1976
24	20	Income Tax Returns	1977-1978
24	21	Income Tax Returns	1979
24	22	Consumer and Corporate Affairs. Annual Summaries. Part 1	1965-1979
24	23	Consumer and Corporate Affairs. Annual Summaries. Part 2	1965-1979
24	24	Finance Committee. Donations	1924-1926
24	25	Finance Committee. Minutes, Correspondence, Reports, printed material	1925-1928
24	26	Finance Committee. Minutes, Correspondence	1926-1927
24	27	Finance Committee. Minutes, lists of subscribers, printed material	n.d., 1927-1928
24	28	Finance Committee. Minutes	1926-1934
24	29	Loblaws Estate	1928-1940
24	30	Finance Committee	1929-1936
24	31	Finance Committee	1930-1937
24	32	D.A. Dunlap Estate	1930-1937
25	1	Finance Committee	1935
25	2	Donations	1935
25	3	Donations	1936
25	4	Donations	1936
25	5	Donations	1936
25	6	Financial Campaign	1936-1937
25	7	Science Committee. Correspondence and minutes	1936-1939

Vol.	File	Subject	Date
25	8	Donations	1937
25	9	Donations	1937
25	10	Finance	1937-1938
25	11	Finance Committee. Brief	1938
25	12	Finance	1938
25	13	Donations	1938
25	14	Tag Day. Returns. Part 1	1938-1952
25	15	Tag Day. Returns. Part 2	1938-1952
26	1	Finance Committee. Correspondence & Minutes	1940
26	2	Tag Day	n.d., 1940
26	3	Financial Campaign. Results	1940
26	4	Financial Campaign	1940-1941
26	5	National Finance & Management Committee	1940-1942
26	6	Honorary Campaign Committee. Membership	1941
26	7	Financial Campaign	1941
26	8	Financial Campaign. Outline	1941
26	9	Tag Day	1941
26	10	Speakers Manual	1941
26	11	Teams - Personnel	1941
26	12	Tag Day	1941
26	13	Financial Campaign. Deposit	1941

32		HEALTH LEAGUE OF CANADA	MG 28, I 332
Vol.	File	Subject	Date
26	14	Deposit Slips	1941
26	15	Finance Committee	1941-1942
26	16	Financial Campaign. Clippings	1941-1942
26	17	Financial Campaign. Teams. Membership Lists	1942
26	18	Finance Committee. Correspondence	1942-1944
26	19	Team Captains	1942
26	20	Financial Campaign of 1942	1942
26	21	Financial Campaign of 1942	1941-1942
26	22	Financial Campaign of 1942	1942
26	23	Tag Day	(1945)
27	1	Finance	1943
27	2	Tag Day	1943
27	3	Budget	1943-1944
27	4	Expenditures Committee	1944
27	5	Budget & Programme	1944-1945
27	6	Tag Day	1946
27	7	Financial Campaign	1945-1946
27	8	Budget	1945-1946
27	9	Finance	1945-1946
27	10	Budget & Programme	1945-1946
27	11	Budget	1946

Vol.	File	Subject	Date
27	12	Finance	1946
27	13	Financial Appeal	1946
27	14	Budget	1946-1947
27	15	National Budget and Programme. Proposed	1946-1947
27	16	Austerberry, Charles	1947
27	17	Finance	1947-1949
27	18	Finance Committee	1948-1951
27	19	Copeland, Lt. Col. W.W.	1948
27	20	Finance Committee	1949
27	21	Programme & Budget	1949-1950
27	22	Financial Committee	1949-1957
27	23	Finance	1950
27	24	Business & Economic Services	1950
27	25	Finance Committee	1951-1952
27	26	Finance Committee	1951-1952
27	27	Charity Appeals	1951-1952
27	28	John Price Jones Company (Canada) Ltd.	1951-1953
28	1	Finance Committee	1952
28	2	Finance Committee	1952
28	3	Finance	1952
28	4	Finance	1952-1953

34		HEALTH LEAGUE OF CANADA	MG 28, I 332
Vol.	File	Subject	Date
28	5	Corporate Giving in Canada	1952-1953
28	6	Finance Committee	1952-1955
28	7	Household Finance. Donation	1952-1959
28	8	Finance Committee	1953
28	9	Finance Committee	1953
28	10	Finance Committee	1954
28	11	Finance Committee	1954-1958
28	12	Finance Committee	1957
28	13	Finance	1958
28	14	Finance	1959
28	15	Finance	1960
28	16	Budgets	1960
28	17	Budget Reports	1960-1961
28	18	National Budget	1961
28	19	Finance	1961-1963
28	20	Budget Statements	1962
28	21	Financial Statements	1962-1965
28	22	Community Funds. P.B. Campbell. London, Ontario	1963
28	23	Financial Appeal. Honorary Advisory Board of Directors	1964
28	24	Fund Raising	1964-1965
28	25	Appeal Letters. Rotary	1964-1965

Vol.	File	Subject	Date
28	26	Associated Senior Executives of Canada. Part 1	1964-1966
28	27	Associated Senior Executives of Canada. Part 2	1964-1966
29	1	Financial Campaign	1965
29	2	Financial Statements	1965
29	3	Brakeley and Company. Notes	1965
29	4	Directors Meetings. Campaign Committee	1965
29	5	Financial Campaign. Memos	1965
29	6	Brochure Mailings. Correspondence	1965
29	7	Subscribers. Correspondence	1965
29	8	Financial Campaign Committee. Part 1	1965
29	9	Financial Campaign Committee. Part 2	1965
29	10	Financial Campaign Committee. Part 3	1965
29	11	Financial Campaign. Brochures. Correspondence	1965
29	12	Budgets	1965
29	13	Financial Campaign. Forbes Rhude. Memos	1965
29	14	Financial Campaign. George E. Hynes. Honorary Treasurer, Chairman	1965
29	15	Financial Campaign. David Brown. Memos	1965
29	16	Budget	1965
29	17	Financial Campaign	1965-1966
29	18	Finance. Balance Sheet	1965-1966
29	19	C. D. Carruthers	1965-1966

36		HEALTH LEAGUE OF CANADA	MG 28, I 332
Vol.	File	Subject	Date
29	20	Financial Campaign	1965-1966
29	21	Financial Campaign Committee. Minutes	1965-1966
29	22	Industrial Doctors	1965-1966
29	23	Industrial Doctors. Ontario	1966
29	24	Associated Senior Executives of Canada	1965-1966
29	25	Finance Conferences	1966
29	26	Finance Campaign	1966
29	27	Finance. Correspondence	1966
29	28	Benidickson. Senator William M.	1966
29	29	Statements	1966
29	30	Financial Campaign. Minutes and Budgets	1966
30	1	Appeals to Trust Companies	1966-1969
30	2	Donations from Banks. Part 1	1966-1976
30	3	Donations from Banks. Part 2	1966-1976
30	4	Donations from Banks. Part 3	1966-1976
30	5	Donations from Banks. Part 4	1966-1976
30	6	Finance	1967-1968
30	7	Financial Appeal	1967-1968
30	8	Monthly Financial Statement. Toronto	1968-1969
30	9	Finance	1968-1969
30	10	Finance	1967-1969

Vol.	File	Subject	Date
30	11	Monthly Financial Statements	1967-1969
30	12	Appeal Letters. Companies	1967-1973
30	13	Donations. Doctors and Dentists	1968-1971
30	14	Appeal Letters. Individuals	1969-172
30	15	Donations. Lists	1969-1972
30	16	Finance	1970-1971
30	17	Appeal Letters	1970-1973
30	18	Finance Committee. Part 1	1970-1972
30	19	Finance Committee. Part 2	1970-1972
30	20	Finance Committee. Part 3	1970-1972
30	21	Appeal Letters. Finance	1971
30	22	Appeal Letters	1971-1972
30	23	Budget	1971 & 1973
30	24	Finance Committee. Medical Societies	1971-1972
30	25	Appeal Letters. Distillers	1972
21	1	A II w D da	1070
31	1	Appeal Letters. Dentists	1972
31	2	Donations	1972
31	3	Financial Statement	1972-1974
31	4	Lotteries	1973
31	5	Donations	1973
31	6	Finance	1974

38		HEALTH LEAGUE OF CANADA	MG 28, I 332
Vol.	File	Subject	Date
31	7	Appeal Letters	1974
31	8	Appeal Letters. House of Commons and Senate	1974
31	9	Donations	1974
31	10	Bank of Nova Scotia and Canada Permanent Trust Company	1974-1978
31	11	Finance	1975
31	12	Donations	1975
31	13	Finance	1975-1978
31	14	Donations	1976
31	15	Donations	1977
31	16	Finance. A. Himsley. Correspondence	1977-1979
31	17	Donations	1978
31	18	Donations	1979
31	19	Fund Raising. Methods	1980-1982
31	20	Fund Raising. Articles	n.d., 1959-1960
31	21	Appeal Letters. Doctors "A"	1978
31	22	Appeal Letters. Doctors "B"	1972-1979
31	23	Appeal Letters. Doctors "C"	1969-1977
31	24	Appeal Letters. Doctors "D"	1970-1979
31	25	Appeal Letters. Doctors "E"	1973-1977
31	26	Appeal Letters. Doctors "F"	1978-1979
31	27	Appeal Letters. Doctors "G"	1977-1979

Vol.	File	Subject	Date
31	28	Appeal Letters. Doctors "K"	1969-1977
31	29	Appeal Letters. Doctors "L"	1971-1979
31	30	Appeal Letters. Doctors "M"	1971-1979
31	31	Appeal Letters. Doctors "Mc"	1972-1979
31	32	Appeal Letters. Doctors "P"	1970-1980
31	33	Appeal Letters. Doctors "R"	1978
31	34	Appeal Letters. Doctors "S"	1969-1979
31	35	Appeal Letters. Doctors "W"	1972-1979
31	36	Donors "A"	1966-1978
31	37	Donors "B"	1968-1979
31	38	Donors "C". Part 1	1968-1979
31	39	Donors "C". Part 2	1968-1979
32	1	Donors "D"	1971-1979
32	2	Donors "E"	1978
32	3	Donors "F"	1968-1979
32	4	Donors "G"	1970-1980
32	5	Donors "H"	1969-1979
32	6	Donors "I"	1972-1979
32	7	Donors "J-L"	1966-1980
32	8	Donors "M"	1966-1980
32	9	Donors "Mc"	1967-1979

40		HEALTH LEAGUE OF CANADA	MG 28, I 332
Vol.	File	Subject	Date
32	10	Donors "N-O"	1966-1980
32	11	Donors "P"	1970-1980
32	12	Donors "R"	1968-1979
32	13	Donors "S". Part 1	1969-1980
32	14	Donors "S". Part 2	1969-1980
32	15	Donors "T-W"	1966-1980
32	16	Donors "X-Z"	
32	17	Donors. Dentists "A-C"	1969-1979
32	18	Donors. Dentists "D-G"	1972-1979
32	19	Donors. Dentists "H"	1968-1979
33	1	Donors. Dentists "I-M"	1970-1980
33	2	Donors. Dentists "Mc-R"	1972-1979
33	3	Donors. Dentists "S-W"	1969-1979
33	4	Donors. Dentists "Y-Z"	1972-1978
33	5	Appeal Letters. House of Commons and Senate	1974
33	6	Grants. Federal Government. Part 1	1931
33	7	Grants. Federal Government. Part 2	1931
33	8	Grants. Federal Government. Grant to the Provinces	1932
33	9	Grants. Federal Government. Part 1	1932
33	10	Grants. Federal Government. Part 2	1932
33	11	Grants. Federal Government. Part 3	1932

Vol.	File	Subject	Date
33	12	Grants. Federal Government	1932
33	13	Grants. Federal Government	1933
34	1	Grants. Federal Government. Part 1	1934
34	2	Grants. Federal Government. Part 2	1934
34	3	Grants. Federal Government. Correspondence. Part 1	1935
34	4	Grants. Federal Government. Correspondence. Part 2	1935
34	5	Grants. Federal Government. Correspondence. Part 3	1935
34	6	Grants. Federal Government	1935
34	7	Grants. Federal Government. Part 1	1936
34	8	Grants. Federal Government. Part 2	1936
34	9	Grants. Federal Government. Part 3	1936
34	10	Grants. Federal Government. Part 1	1937
34	11	Grants. Federal Government. Part 2	1937
34	12	Grants. Venereal Diseases. Grant Restored	1937
34	13	Grants. Federal Government	1937-1938
35	1	Grants. Federal Government. Part 1	1940
35	2	Grants. Federal Government. Part 2	1940
35	3	Grants. Federal Government. Part 3	1940
35	4	Grants. Federal Government	1941
35	5	Grants. Federal Government	1942

42		HEALTH LEAGUE OF CANADA	MG 28, I 332
Vol.	File	Subject	Date
35	6	Grants. Federal Government	1943
35	7	Grants. Federal Government	1944
35	8	Grants. Federal Government. Brief	1944
35	9	Grants. Federal Government. Brief	1944
35	10	Grants. Federal Government. Brief	1947
35	11	Grants. Federal Government. Brief	1947
35	12	Grants. Federal Government. Brief & Correspondence	1949-1950
35	13	Grants. Federal Government. Grant Request	1952
35	14	Grants. Federal Government. Grant Request	1952
35	15	Grants. Federal Government	1957
35	16	Grants. Federal Government. Brief	1963
35	17	Grants. Federal Government. Request	1964
35	18	Grants. Federal Government. Request for Increase	1964
35	19	Grants. Federal Government. Deputation	1964
35	20	Grants. Federal Government. Request	1965
35	21	Grants. Federal Government. Submission	1980
35	22	Grants. Federal Government. Grant Manuals	1971-1972
35	23	Grants. Federal Government	n.d.
		GRANTS - PROVINCIAL	
36	1	Grants. Ontario Government	1928-1933

Vol.	File	Subject	Date
36	2	Grants. Ontario Government	1934-1935
36	3	Grants. Ontario Government. Brief	1944
36	4	Grants. Ontario Government	1948-1950
36	5	Grants. Ontario Government. Requests	1972-1974
36	6	Grants. Provincial Governments	1953
36	7	Grants. Provincial Governments. Requests	1965
36	8	Grants. Provincial Governments. Brief	1966
36	9	Grants. Provincial Governments. Submissions	1966
		METRO TORONTO GRANTS	
36	10	Toronto Grant of 1928. Correspondence, Reports.	n.d., 1928
36	11	Toronto Grant of 1928. Correspondence, Budget.	1928-1931
36	12	Toronto Grant of 1928. Correspondence.	1931-1934
36	13	Toronto Grant of 1928. Correspondence, Memorandum, Clippings.	1931-1935
36	14	Toronto Grant	1936-1939
36	15	Toronto Grant	1940-1944
36	16	Toronto Grant	1945-1949
36	17	Toronto Grant. Clippings	1948
36	18	Toronto Grant	1950-1959
36	19	Metropolitan Toronto Grant	1960
36	20	Metropolitan Toronto Grant	1961

44		HEALTH LEAGUE OF CANADA	MG 28, I 332
Vol.	File	Subject	Date
36	21	Metropolitan Toronto Grant	1962
37	1	Metropolitan Toronto Grant	1963
37	2	Metropolitan Toronto Grant	1963
37	3	Metropolitan Toronto Grant. Committee. Correspondence, agenda	1963
37	4	Metropolitan Toronto Grant. Clippings	1963
37	5	Metropolitan Toronto Grant	1964
37	6	Metropolitan Toronto Grant. Part 1	1965
37	7	Metropolitan Toronto Grant. Part 2	1965
37	8	Metropolitan Toronto Grant. Part 3	1965
37	9	Metropolitan Toronto Grant. Clippings	1965
37	10	Metropolitan Toronto Grant	1966
37	11	Metropolitan Toronto Grant	1971
37	12	Metropolitan Toronto Grant	1972
37	13	Metropolitan Toronto Grant	1973
37	14	Metropolitan Toronto Grant	1974
37	15	Municipal Grants. Municipal Act Amendment	1931
37	16	Municipal Grants. Replies	1947
37	17	Municipal Grants	1948
37	18	Municipal Grants	1949
37	19	Municipal Grants	1950
37	20	Municipal Grants	1951

1945-1950

1947-1948

Community Chest of Greater Toronto. Part 2

Community Chest of Greater Toronto

38

38

15

16

Vol.	File	Subject	Date
39	1	Community Chest of Greater Toronto. Part 1	1949-1950
39	2	Community Chest of Greater Toronto. Part 2	1949-1950
39	3	Community Chest of Greater Toronto. Part 3	1949-1950
39	4	Community Chest of Greater Toronto. Budgets, letters. Part 1	1950-1954
39	5	Community Chest of Greater Toronto. Budgets, letters. Part 2	1950-1954
39	6	Community Chest of Greater Toronto. Correspondence & Press Releases	1951
39	7	Community Chest of Greater Toronto. Correspondence. Part 1	1951-1952
39	8	Community Chest of Greater Toronto. Correspondence. Part 2	1951-1952
39	9	Community Chest of Greater Toronto. Correspondence. Part 3	1951-1952
39	10	Community Chest of Greater Toronto. Part 1	1951-1953
39	11	Community Chest of Greater Toronto. Part 2	1951-1953
39	12	Community Chest of Greater Toronto. Part 3	1951-1953
39	13	Community Chest of Greater Toronto. Correspondence. Part 1	1953-1954
39	14	Community Chest of Greater Toronto. Correspondence. Part 2	1953-1954
39	15	Community Chest of Greater Toronto	1954
40	1	Community Chest of Greater Toronto. Part 1	1954-1955
40	2	Community Chest of Greater Toronto. Part 2	1954-1955
40	3	Community Chest of Greater Toronto. Part 1	1955-1956
40	4	Community Chest of Greater Toronto. Part 2	1955-1956
40	5	Community Chest of Greater Toronto. Part 1	1954-1956
40	6	Community Chest of Greater Toronto. Part 2	1954-1956

Vol.	File	Subject	Date
40	7	Community Chest of Greater Toronto	1957-1958
40	8	United Community Fund of Greater Toronto	1956
40	9	United Community Fund of Greater Toronto/United Appeal. Part 1	1957-1958
40	10	United Community Fund of Greater Toronto/United Appeal. Part 2	1957-1958
40	11	United Community Fund of Greater Toronto/United Appeal. Part 3	1957-1958
40	12	United Community Fund of Greater Toronto/United Appeal. Part 1	1957-1958
40	13	United Community Fund of Greater Toronto/United Appeal. Part 2	1957-1958
40	14	United Community Fund of Greater Toronto. Part 1	1959-1960
40	15	United Community Fund of Greater Toronto. Part 2	1959-1960
41	1	United Community Fund of Greater Toronto. Part 3	1959-1960
41	2	United Community Fund of Greater Toronto. Part 1	1959-1960
41	3	United Community Fund of Greater Toronto. Part 2	1959-1960
41	4	United Community Fund of Greater Toronto/United Appeal	1961-1962
41	5	United Community Fund of Greater Toronto. Part 1	1961-1962
41	6	United Community Fund of Greater Toronto. Part 2	1961-1962
41	7	United Community Fund of Greater Toronto/United Appeal. Part 1	1963-1964
41	8	United Community Fund of Greater Toronto/United Appeal. Part 2	1963-1964
41	9	United Community Fund of Greater Toronto/United Appeal. Part 3	1963-1964
41	10	United Community Fund of Greater Toronto. Payments	1958-1964
41	11	United Community Fund of Greater Toronto	1965-1966
41	12	United Community Fund of Greater Toronto	1967-1968

48		HEALTH LEAGUE OF CANADA	MG 28, I 332
Vol.	File	Subject	Date
41	13	United Community Fund of Greater Toronto	1968-1969
41	14	United Community Fund of Greater Toronto/United Appeal	1969-1970
41	15	United Appeal Awards	1960
		CANADIAN LIFE INSURANCE OFFICERS' ASSOCIATION	
42	1	Can Life Insurance Officers Association	1940-1941
42	2	Can Life Insurance Officers Association	1942-1944
42	3	Can Life Insurance Officers Association	1945-1948
42	4	Can Life Insurance Officers Association	1948-1950
42	5	Can Life Insurance Officers Association Part 1	1951
42	6	Can Life Insurance Officers Association Part 2	1951
42	7	Can Life Insurance Officers Association Part 1	1952-1962
42	8	Can Life Insurance Officers Association Part 2	1952-1962
42	9	Can Life Insurance Officers Association	1963-1967
		FOUNDATIONS	
42	10	Foundations. Atkinson Charitable Foundation. Brief	1952
42	11	Foundations. Atkinson Charitable Foundation. Part 1	1968-1979
42	12	Foundations. Atkinson Charitable Foundation. Part 2	1968-1979
42	13	Foundations. Atkinson Charitable Foundations. Dr. Boyd's Submissions	1974-1975
42	14	Foundations. James H. Cummings	1964

Vol.	File	Subject	Date
42	15	Foundations. J.P. Bickell	1959, 1960, 1968, 1972
42	16	Foundations. Julius Rosenvald Fund	1930
42	17	Foundation. Robert Wood Johnson	1972
42	18	Foundations. Rockefeller	1949-1950
42	19	Foundations. Rockfeller	1969-1973
42	20	Foundations. Miscellaneous Foundations	
		PROVINCIAL DIVISIONS AND LOCAL BRANCHES SERIES	
43	1	Branch Organization. Manual Lists	n.d., 1920
43	2	Branch Organization. Local Programme Conferences	1926-1927
43	3	Branch Organization	1941
43	4	Branch Organization	1943-1945
43	5	Branch Organization "What the Branches are Doing" Newsletters 1-6	1943-1944
43	6	Branch Organization	1945-1946
43	7	Branch Organization	1947
43	8	British Columbia Division	1919-1921
43	9	British Columbia Division	1922-1923
43	10	British Columbia Division	1924-1925
43	11	British Columbia Division	1928-1944
43	12	British Columbia Division	1926-1927
43	13	British Columbia. Citizens' Committees	1947-1948

50		HEALTH LEAGUE OF CANADA	MG 28, I 332
Vol.	File	Subject	Date
43	14	Greater Vancouver Health League. Minutes	1930-1933
43	15	Greater Vancouver Health League. Minutes	1934-1936
43	16	Greater Vancouver Health League. Finances. E. Court	1930-1931
43	17	Greater Vancouver Health League. Correspondence	1930
43	18	Greater Vancouver Health League. Correspondence	1930
43	19	Greater Vancouver Health League. Correspondence	1931
44	1	Greater Vancouver Health League. Correspondence	1931
44	2	Greater Vancouver Health League. Correspondence	1932
44	3	Greater Vancouver Health League. Correspondence	1933-1934
44	4	Greater Vancouver Health League. Correspondence	1935
44	5	Greater Vancouver Health League. Correspondence	1936
44	6	Greater Vancouver Health League. Correspondence	1937
44	7	Greater Vancouver Health League. Correspondence	1938
44	8	Greater Vancouver Health League. Correspondence	1939
44	9	Greater Vancouver Health League. Correspondence	1940-1944
44	10	Greater Vancouver Health League. Correspondence	1945
44	11	Greater Vancouver Health League. Correspondence	1946-1949
44	12	Greater Vancouver Health League. Correspondence	1946-1949
44	13	Greater Vancouver Health League. Membership Applications	1946-1947
44	14	Greater Vancouver Health League. Reports on GVHL	1946-1947
44	15	Greater Vancouver Health League. General Correspondence	1946-1948

Vol.	File	Subject	Date
44	16	Greater Vancouver Health League. Correspondence	1950-1953
44	17	Greater Vancouver Health League. Correspondence	1955
44	18	Greater Vancouver Health League. Correspondence	1956-1957
44	19	Greater Vancouver Health League. Correspondence	1958-1959
44	20	Greater Vancouver Health League. Correspondence	1960-1964
44	21	Greater Vancouver Health League. Annual Reports	1941-1952
44	22	Greater Vancouver Health League. Leaflets	n.d., 1930-1935
44	23	Vancouver Island Council for Social Hygiene	n.d.
45	1	Alberta Division. Alberta Committee. Correspondence	1919-1920
45	2	Alberta Division. Alberta Committee. Correspondence	1921-1922
45	3	Alberta Division. Alberta Committee. Correspondence	1923-1924
45	4	Alberta Division. Alberta Committee. Correspondence	1925-1926
45	5	Alberta Division. Alberta Committee. Correspondence	1927-1928
45	6	Alberta Division. Alberta Committee	1930-1941
45	7	Alberta Division.	1944-1948
45	8	Alberta Division. Lethbridge Social Hygiene Society	1918-1919
45	9	Saskatchewan Division. Saskatchewan Committee. Correspondence	1919-1921
45	10	Saskatchewan Division. Saskatchewan Committee. Correspondence	1922-1923
45	11	Saskatchewan Division. Saskatchewan Committee. Correspondence	1924-1925
45	12	Saskatchewan Division. Saskatchewan Committee. Correspondence	1926-1928
45	13	Saskatchewan Division. Saskatchewan Committee. Regulations, Forms	1918-1920

Vol.	File	Subject	Date
45	14	Saskatchewan Division.	1943-1945
45	15	Saskatchewan Division.	1946-1947
45	16	Saskatchewan Division. Correspondence	1946-1947
45	17	Saskatchewan Division.	1948-1953
45	18	Saskatchewan Division.	1954-1955
45	19	Saskatchewan Division.	1956-1958
45	20	Saskatchewan Division.	1954-1962
45	21	Saskatchewan Division.	1963-1976
46	1	Saskatchewan Division. Humboldt Branch. Correspondence	1945-1946
46	2	Saskatchewan Division. Humboldt Branch. Membership Applications	1946
46	3	Saskatchewan Division. North Battleford Branch. Reports, etc.	1946
46	4	Saskatchewan Division. Regina Branch. Correspondence	1944-1947
46	5	Saskatchewan Division. Regina. General Correspondence	1945-1947
46	6	Saskatchewan Division. Regina Branch. Reports, etc.	1944-1945
46	7	Saskatchewan Division. Regina. General Correspondence	1956-1959
46	8	Saskatchewan Division. Saskatoon. General Correspondence	1939-1942
46	9	Manitoba Division. Manitoba Committee. Correspondence	1919-1920
46	10	Manitoba Division. Manitoba Committee	1921-1922
46	11	Manitoba Division. Manitoba Committee	1923-19324
46	12	Manitoba Division. Manitoba Committee. Correspondence	1925-1926

Vol.	File	Subject	Date
46	13	Manitoba. General Correspondence	1943-1948
46	14	Manitoba Division. Winnipeg Health League	1926-1927
46	15	Manitoba Division. Winnipeg Health League. Correspondence	1928-1929
46	16	Manitoba Division. Winnipeg Health League. Correspondence. Part 1	1930
46	17	Manitoba Division. Winnipeg Health League. Correspondence. Part 2	1930
46	18	Manitoba Division. Winnipeg Health League. Correspondence. Part 1	1931-1933
46	19	Manitoba Division. Winnipeg Health League. Correspondence. Part 2	1931-1933
46	20	Manitoba Division. Winnipeg Health League. Correspondence	1934-1941
46	21	Manitoba Division. Winnipeg Health League. Annual Report	1928
46	22	Manitoba Division. Winnipeg Health League. Mattress Investigation	1929-1931
46	23	Manitoba Division. Winnipeg Health League. Publications etc.	n.d.
47	1	Ontario Division. Annual Meeting	1921
47	2	Ontario Division. Annual Meeting	1922
47	3	Ontario Division. Annual Meeting	1927
47	4	Ontario Division. Annual Meeting	1927
47	5	Ontario Division. Annual Meeting. Part 1	1927
47	6	Ontario Division. Annual Meeting. Part 2	1927
47	7	Ontario Division. Ontario Chairman	1919-1923
47	8	Ontario Division. Ontario Committee	1920-1921
47	9	Ontario Division. Executive Committee. Part 1	1921-1922
47	10	Ontario Division. Executive Committee. Part 2	1921-1922

54		HEALTH LEAGUE OF CANADA	MG 28, I 332
Vol.	File	Subject	Date
47	11	Ontario Division. Executive Committee	1921-1923
47	12	Ontario Division. Executive Committee. Minutes, Reports	1926-1927
47	13	Ontario Division. Executive Committee. Correspondence	1926
47	14	Ontario Division. Executive Committee. Correspondence	1927
47	15	Ontario Division. Executive & Sub-Executive	1928
48	1	Ontario Division. Reports	1924
48	2	Ontario Division. Reports	1923
48	3	Ontario Division. Reports	1925
48	4	Ontario Division. Ontario Conference	1926
48	5	Ontario Division. Grants	1921-1923
48	6	Ontario Division. Organizational Plan	1922
48	7	Ontario Division. Secretary	1921-1923
48	8	Ontario Division. Secretary. Correspondence, Reports	1923-1924
48	9	Ontario Division. Secretary. Correspondence, Reports	1925-1927
48	10	Ontario Division. Correspondence	1926-1929
48	11	Ontario Division. Correspondence	1928-1929
48	12	Ontario Division. Canadian National Exhibition	1925-1926
48	13	Ontario Division. Films	1926
48	14	Ontario Division. Emmeline Pankhurst. Eastern Ontario Tour	1923
48	15	Ontario Division. Emmeline Pankhurst. Northern Ontario Tour	1923
48	16	Ontario Division. Poster Information	1926

Vol.	File	Subject	Date
48	17	Ontario Division. Recreation Committee	1920-1921
48	18	Ontario Division. Social Hygiene Course	1926-1927
48	19	Ontario Division. Social Hygiene Exhibits	1927
48	20	Ontario Division. Spadina House Correspondence	1926-1927
48	21	Ontario Division. Women's Institute	1925-1927
49	1	Ontario Division. Organization	1942-1947
49	2	Ontario Division. F.D. Scruton. Reports	1944-1945
49	3	Ontario Division. Conferences	1944-1945
49	4	Ontario Division. Conferences	1947
49	5	Ontario Division. Conferences	1948
49	6	Ontario Division. Minutes, Reports, Correspondence	1947-1949
49	7	Ontario Division. Citizen's Committees	1947-1948
49	8	Ontario Division. Executive Committee	1950
49	9	Ontario Division	1969-1979
49	10	Ontario Division. Letters Patent, By-laws, Correspondence	n.d., 1969-1972
49	11	Ontario Division. Reorganization	1971
49	12	Ontario Division. Central Canada Expansion Program	1971-1972
49	13	Ontario Division. Almonte	1923-1927
49	14	Ontario Division. Arnprior	1923-1927
49	15	Ontario Division. Aurora	1922-1927
49	16	Ontario Division. Ayr	1923-1927

Vol.	File	Subject	Date
49	17	Ontario Division. Miscellaneous "A"	1923-1927
49	18	Ontario Division. Bala	1923, 1927
49	19	Ontario Division. Barrie	1921-1927
49	20	Ontario Division. Beamsville	1924-1927
49	21	Ontario Division. Belton	1921-1927
49	22	Ontario Division. Belleville	1921-1929
49	23	Ontario Division. Blind River	1923-1927
49	24	Ontario Division. Bowmanville	1944-1946
49	25	Ontario Division. Bramalea/Peel County	1976-1978
49	26	Ontario Division. Brampton	1924-1927
49	27	Ontario Division. Brampton	1943-1945
49	28	Ontario Division. Brantford Branch	1921-1927
49	29	Ontario Division. Brantford Branch	1921-1927
49	30	Ontario Division. Brantford	1944-1948
49	31	Ontario Division. Brockville	1923-1927
49	32	Ontario Division. Brockville Gananoque	1949
49	33	Ontario Division. Miscellaneous "B"	1921-1927
49	34	Ontario Division. Carleton Place	1923-1927
49	35	Ontario Division. Cedar Valley	1926-1927
49	36	Ontario Division. Chatham	1922-1927
49	37	Ontario Division. Chatham	1937-1938

Vol.	File	Subject	Date
49	38	Ontario Division. Cobourg	1924-1927
49	39	Ontario Division. Collingwood	1922-1927
49	40	Ontario Division. Cornwall	1923-1927
49	41	Ontario Division. Miscellaneous "C"	1922-1955
50	1	Ontario Division. Delta	1926-1927
50	2	Ontario Division. Demorestville	1923-1927
50	3	Ontario Division. Dorchester	1927
50	4	Ontario Division. Miscellaneous "D"	1923-1927
50	5	Ontario Division. Elmvale	193-1927
50	6	Ontario Division. Espanola	1923-1927
50	7	Ontario Division. Miscellaneous "E"	1923-1927
50	8	Ontario Division. Fenwisk	1923-1927
50	9	Ontario Division. Fergus	1923-1927
50	10	Ontario Division. Fonthill	1923-1924
50	11	Ontario Division. Fort Erie Branch	1945-1946
50	12	Ontario Division. Fort William	1923-1929
50	13	Ontario Division. Fort William	1923-1926
50	14	Ontario Division. Fort William	1943-1945
50	15	Ontario Division. Freeman	1922-1927
50	16	Ontario Division. Galt	1925-1927
50	17	Ontario Division. Galt	1948-1949

Vol.	File	Subject	Date
50	18	Ontario Division. Goderich	1924-1927
50	19	Ontario Division. Gore Bay	1922-1926
50	20	Ontario Division. Granton	1923-1927
50	21	Ontario Division. Gravenhurst	1923-1927
50	22	Ontario Division. Guelph	1923-1927
50	23	Ontario Division. Guelph	1949
50	24	Ontario Division. Miscellaneous "G"	1923-1927
50	25	Ontario Division. Canadian Social Hygiene Council. <u>Introductory Studies in Social Hygiene</u>	1922
50	26	Ontario Division. Hamilton Committee	1920-1922
50	27	Ontario Division. Hamilton Committee	1922-1926
50	28	Ontario Division. Hamilton Social Hygiene Council	1921-1922
50	29	Ontario Division. Hamilton Social Hygiene Council	1923-1924
50	30	Ontario Division. Hamilton Social Hygiene Council	1925-1926
50	31	Ontario Division. Hamilton Social Hygiene Council	1927-1928
50	32	Ontario Division. Hamilton	1941-1956
50	33	Ontario Division. Hamilton	1966
50	34	Ontario Division. Huntsville	1923-1927
50	35	Ontario Division. Miscellaneous "H"	1923-1927
50	36	Ontario Division. Ingersoll	1924-1927
50	37	Ontario Division. Miscellaneous "I"	1923-1924
50	38	Ontario Division. Miscellaneous "J"	1923-1927

58 HEALTH LEAGUE OF CANADA

MG 28, I 332

Vol.	File	Subject	Date
51	1	Ontario Division. Kemptville	1923-1926
51	2	Ontario Division. Kingston	1922-1927
51	3	Ontario Division. Kitchener	1921-1927
51	4	Ontario Division. Kitchener	1932
51	5	Ontario Division. Kitchener Branch	1944-1945
51	6	Ontario Division. Miscellaneous "K"	1922-1927
51	7	Ontario Division. Lanark	1923-1927
51	8	Ontario Division. Lansdowne	1924-1927
51	9	Ontario Division. Lindsay	1923-1929
51	10	Ontario Division. Lindsay Branch	1944-1945
51	11	Ontario Division. Little Current	1923-1926
51	12	Ontario Division. London Committee	1920-1921
51	13	Ontario Division. London Committee	1922-1924
51	14	Ontario Division. London Committee	1925-1926
51	15	Ontario Division. London. General Correspondence	1927-1929
51	16	Ontario Division. London. General Correspondence	1936-1938
51	17	Ontario Division. London Branch. Correspondence	1941-1949
51	18	Ontario Division. London Branch. Correspondence	1944-1949
51	19	Ontario Division. London. Reports, etc. Part 1	1946-1948
51	20	Ontario Division. London. Reports, etc. Part 2	1946-1948
51	21	Ontario Division. London. Membership Applications	1946-1947

<u>60</u>		HEALTH LEAGUE OF CANADA	MG 28, I 332
Vol.	File	Subject	Date
52	1	Ontario Division. London. General Correspondence. Part 1	1944-1947
52	2	Ontario Division. London. General Correspondence. Part 2	1944-1947
52	3	Ontario Division. Lorne Park	1922-1927
52	4	Ontario Division. Miscellaneous "L"	
52	5	Ontario Division. Madoc	1923-1927
52	6	Ontario Division. Magnetewan	1922-1927
52	7	Ontario Division. Manetowaning	1923-1926
52	8	Ontario Division. Midland	1922-1927
52	9	Ontario Division. Midland Branch	1944-1945
52	10	Ontario Division. Mindemoya	1923-1926
52	11	Ontario Division. Mt. Forest	1922-1927
52	12	Ontario Division. Morrisburg	1923-1924
52	13	Ontario Division. Muskoka	1924-1926
52	14	Ontario Division. Miscellaneous "M"	1923-1927
52	15	Ontario Division. Newmarket	1922-1926
52	16	Ontario Division. Niagara Falls	1921-1927
52	17	Ontario Division. Niagara Falls	1932-1940
52	18	Ontario Division. Niagara Falls	1942-1956
52	19	Ontario Division. Greater Niagara. General Correspondence	1947-1948
52	20	Ontario Division. Greater Niagara Branch. Reports, etc.	1945-1948
52	21	Ontario Division. Greater Niagara Branch. Correspondence	1946-1948

Vol.	File	Subject	Date
52	22	Ontario Division. Greater Niagara. Membership Applications	1946-1947
52	23	Ontario Division. Norfolk County Branch. Pt. Dover/Simcoe	1943-1944
52	24	Ontario Division. North Bay	1921-1929
52	25	Ontario Division. Miscellaneous "N"	1927
52	26	Ontario Division. Oakville	1921-1926
52	27	Ontario Division. Orillia	1921-1926
52	28	Ontario Division. Oshawa	1925-1927
52	29	Ontario Division. Ottawa Social Hygiene Council	1922
52	30	Ontario Division. Ottawa Social Hygiene Council	1923
53	1	Ontario Division. Ottawa Social Hygiene Council	1921
53	2	Ontario Division. Ottawa Social Hygiene Council. Health Grant Luncheon	1924
53	3	Ontario Division. Ottawa Social Hygiene Council	1925
53	4	Ontario Division. Ottawa Social Hygiene Council	1926
53	5	Ontario Division. Ottawa Social Hygiene Council	1927
53	6	Ontario Division. Ottawa Social Hygiene Council	1928
53	7	Ontario Division. Ottawa Social Hygiene Council	1929
53	8	Ontario Division. Ottawa Social Hygiene Council	1930-1931
53	9	Ontario Division. Ottawa Social Hygiene Council	1932
53	10	Ontario Division. Ottawa Social Hygiene Council	1933
53	11	Ontario Division. Ottawa Social Hygiene Council	1934
53	12	Ontario Division. Ottawa Social Hygiene Council	1935

02		HEADIN BEAGUE OF CANADA	110 20, 1 332
Vol.	File	Subject	Date
53	13	Ontario Division. Ottawa Social Hygiene Council	1936
53	14	Ontario Division. Ottawa Social Hygiene Council	1937
53	15	Ontario Division. Ottawa Social Hygiene Council	1938
53	16	Ontario Division. Ottawa Social Hygiene Council	1939
53	17	Ontario Division. Ottawa Social Hygiene Council	1940
53	18	Ontario Division. Ottawa Social Hygiene Council	1941
54	1	Ontario Division. Ottawa Social Hygiene Council	1942
54	2	Ontario Division. Ottawa Social Hygiene Council	1943
54	3	Ontario Division. Ottawa Social Hygiene Council	1944
54	4	Ontario Division. Ottawa Social Hygiene Council	1945
54	5	Ontario Division. Ottawa Social Hygiene Council	1946
54	6	Ottawa. Membership Applications	1946-1948
54	7	Ottawa. Reports, etc	1946-1949
54	8	Ottawa. General Correspondence. Part 1	1946-1948
54	9	Ottawa. General Correspondence. Part 2	1946-1948
54	10	Ontario Division. Ottawa Branch. Correspondence. Part 1	1946-1948
54	11	Ontario Division. Ottawa Branch. Correspondence. Part 2	1946-1948
54	12	Ontario Division. Ottawa Social Hygiene Council	1947
54	13	Ontario Division. Ottawa Social Hygiene Council	1948
54	14	Ontario Division. Ottawa Social Hygiene Council	1949
54	15	Ontario Division. Ottawa Social Hygiene Council	1950

Vol.	File	Subject	Date
54	16	Ontario Division. Ottawa Social Hygiene Council	1951
54	17	Ontario Division. Ottawa Social Hygiene Council	1952-1954
54	18	Ontario Division. Ottawa. General Correspondence	1955-1957
54	19	Ontario Division. Ottawa. General Correspondence	1958-1959
54	20	Ontario Division. Ottawa Branch. Correspondence	1960-1961
54	21	Ontario Division. Ottawa Branch. Correspondence	1962
54	22	Ontario Division. Ottawa Branch. Correspondence, Lists	1978
54	23	Ontario Division. Ottawa Social Hygiene Council. Leaflets	n.d., 1938-1963
55	1	Ontario Division. Owen Sound	1922-1925
55	2	Ontario Division. Owen Sound Branch	1944-1945
55	3	Ontario Division. Miscellaneous "O"	1923-1926
55	4	Ontario Division. Paris	1923-1927
55	5	Ontario Division. Parkhill	1927
55	6	Ontario Division. Parry Sound	1923-1925
55	7	Ontario Division. Pembroke	1923
55	8	Ontario Division. Perth	1923-1927
55	9	Ontario Division. Peterboro	1923-1924
55	10	Ontario Division. Peterboro	1925-1927
55	11	Ontario Division. Peterboro Social Hygiene Council	1922-1925
55	12	Ontario Division. Peterborough Branch. Part 1	1944-1956
55	13	Ontario Division. Peterborough Branch. Part 2	1944-1956

64		HEALTH LEAGUE OF CANADA	MG 28, I 332
Vol.	File	Subject	Date
55	14	Ontario Division. Peterborough Branch. Correspondence	1945-1948
55	15	Ontario Division. Peterborough Branch. Reports, Minutes	1945-1948
55	16	Ontario Division. Peterborough Branch. Correspondence	1945-1948
55	17	Ontario Division. Peterborough. Membership Applications	1947-1948
55	18	Ontario Division. Pickering	1923
55	19	Ontario Division. Picton	1922-1923
55	20	Ontario Division. Port Arthur	1924-1927
55	21	Ontario Division. Port Colborne. General Correspondence	1922-1924
55	22	Ontario Division. Port Colborne/Humberstone Branch	1944-1945
55	23	Ontario Division. Port Colborne/Humberstone Branch	1945-1947, 1958
55	24	Ontario Division. Port Colborne/Humberstone. Correspondence	1946-1948
55	25	Ontario Division. Port Colborne/Humberstone. Reports, Correspondence	1947
55	26	Ontario Division. Port Credit	1922-1927
55	27	Ontario Division. Port Dover	1944
55	28	Ontario Division. Port Hope	1921-1926
55	29	Ontario Division. Portland	1923-1927
55	30	Ontario Division. Powassan	1923-1927
55	31	Ontario Division. Queensville	1926
55	32	Ontario Division. Prescott	1921-1923
55	33	Ontario Division. Renfrew	1923-1927
55	34	Ontario Division. Renfrew	1945

Vol.	File	Subject	Date
55	35	Ontario Division. Richmond Hill	1922-1926
55	36	Ontario Division. Rockton	1923
55	37	Ontario Division. Rodney	1925-1927
55	38	Ontario Division. Rosseau	1923
55	39	Ontario Division. Miscellaneous "R"	1923-1926
56	1	Ontario Division. St. Catharines	1922-1925
56	2	Ontario Division. St. Catharines	1926-1927
56	3	Ontario Division. St. Catharines	1922-1926
56	4	Ontario Division. St. Catharines	1928-1930
56	5	Ontario Division. St. Catharines	1936
56	6	Ontario Division. St. Catharines	1941-1947
56	7	Ontario Division. St. Catharines Branch. Reports	1943-1948
56	8	Ontario Division. St. Catharines. General Correspondence	1943-1948
56	9	Ontario Division. St. Catharines Branch. Correspondence	1944-1948
56	10	Ontario Division. St. Catharines. Membership Applications	1946-1948
56	11	Ontario Division. St. Thomas	1922-1927
56	12	Ontario Division. St. Thomas	1938-1941
56	13	Ontario Division. Sarnia	1923-1925
56	14	Ontario Division. Sault Ste. Marie	1921-1925
56	15	Ontario Division. Sault Ste. Marie	1926-1930
56	16	Ontario Division. Scarboro Bluffs	1923-1927

66		HEALTH LEAGUE OF CANADA	MG 28, I 332
Vol.	File	Subject	Date
56	17	Ontario Division. Scarborough	1971
56	18	Ontario Division. Severn Bridge	1923
56	19	Ontario Division. Simcoe	1923-1928
56	20	Ontario Division. Simcoe	1944-1945
56	21	Ontario Division. Smiths Falls	1923
56	22	Ontario Division. Stratford	1926
56	23	Ontario Division. Stratford	1944-1946
56	24	Ontario Division. Strathroy	1923-1927
56	25	Ontario Division. Sudbury	1921-1929
56	26	Ontario Division. Sudbury	1949
56	27	Ontario Division. Sundridge	1923
56	28	Ontario Division. Sydenham	1923
56	29	Ontario Division. Miscellaneous "S"	
56	30	Ontario Division. Thessalon	1923-1926
56	31	Ontario Division. Timmins	1928-1930
56	32	Ontario Division. Timmins	1942-1943
57	1	Toronto Social Hygiene Council (TSHC)/Toronto Health League. Annual Report	1920-1921
57	2	TSHC/Toronto Health League. Annual Report	1925
57	3	TSHC. Annual Meetings. Minutes	1923-1930
57	4	TSHC. Annual Meeting	1924

Vol.	File	Subject	Date
57	5	TSHC. Annual Meeting	1926
57	6	TSHC. Annual Meeting	1927
57	7	TSHC. Annual Meeting	1928
57	8	TSHC. Annual Meeting	1929
57	9	TSHC. Annual Meeting	1945-1948
57	10	TSHC. Toronto Council Meetings	1944-1948
57	11	TSHC. Executive Meeting. Minutes, Reports. Part 1	1925-1926
57	12	TSHC. Executive Meeting. Minutes, Reports. Part 2	1926-1928
57	13	TSHC. Executive Meeting. Minutes, Reports. Part 3	1928-1932
57	14	TSHC. Toronto Executive. Part 1	1927-1930
57	15	TSHC. Toronto Executive. Part 2	1927-1930
57	16	TSHC. Executive Committee	1940-1943
57	17	TSHC. Executive & other Committees. Part 1	1944-1948
57	18	TSHC. Executive & other Committees. Part 2	1944-1948
57	19	Ontario Division. Toronto Branch. Financial Reports	1920-1927
57	20	TSHC. E.J. Howson. Treasurer	1924-1930
57	21	TSHC. Speakers' Service. Part 1	1934
57	22	TSHC. Speakers' Service. Part 2	1934
57	23	TSHC. Speakers' Service	1934-1935
57	24	TSHC. Speakers' Service Sub-Committee	1945-1946
58	1	TSHC. Correspondence	1922-1929

Vol.	File	Subject	Date
58	2	TSHC. Correspondence, etc.	1943-1948
58	3	TSHC. Correspondence, etc.	1944-1946
58	4	TSHC. Membership Applications	1946-1947
58	5	TSHC. Reports	1946-1949
58	6	TSHC. Correspondence	1946-1948
58	7	TSHC. Miscellaneous Correspondence	1947-1948
58	8	TSHC. Correspondence, etc.	1947
58	9	TSHC. Correspondence, etc.	1955-1961
58	10	TSHC. Reports, Memoranda	1961
58	11	TSHC. Beverage Room Abuses & Law Enforcement Committee	1944
58	12	TSHC. Clergy Committee	1944-1958
58	13	TSHC. Committee on Community Singing. Minutes, Correspondence, leaflet, clippings	n.d., 1918-1922
58	14	TSHC. Toronto Education Committee	1925-1927
58	15	TSHC. Toronto Education Committee	1927
58	16	TSHC. General Exhibit Committee. Minutes	1924
58	17	TSHC. Junior Health League Club	1932-1942
58	18	TSHC. Law Enforcement Committee	1925-1926
58	19	TSHC. Medical Committee	1922-1926
58	20	TSHC. Membership Committee	n.d., 1920
58	21	TSHC. Nurses' Committee. Part 1	1922-1926
58	22	TSHC. Nurses' Committee. Part 2	1922-1926

Vol.	File	Subject	Date
58	23	TSHC. Nurses' Committee	1927
58	24	TSHC. Nutrition Committee	1942-1945
58	25	TSHC. Programme Committee	1925-1929
58	26	TSHC. Promotion Committee	1948
58	27	TSHC. Technical Committee. Minutes	1923-1924
58	28	TSHC Club	1924-1926
58	29	TSHC. Women's Auxiliary	1922-1924
59	1	TSHC. V.D. Committee	n.d., 1944
59	2	TSHC. Women's Auxiliary	1924
59	3	TSHC. Women's Division	1940-1954
59	4	TSHC. Women's Division. Jan Chamberlain	1941
59	5	TSHC. Concerts	1934-1935
59	6	TSHC. Survey Committee. "Venereal Disease Survey in Toronto", <u>Canadian Public Health Journal</u>	Mar. 1930
59	7	TSHC. Community Councils	1945-1949
59	8	Toronto. Miscellaneous	
59	9	Ontario Division. Miscellaneous "T"	1923-1927
59	10	Ontario Division. Varney	1924-1927
59	11	Ontario Division. Warren	1923
59	12	Ontario Division. Welland	1923-1929
59	13	Ontario Division. Welland	1942-1944

70		HEALTH LEAGUE OF CANADA	MG 28, I 332
Vol.	File	Subject	Date
59	14	Ontario Division. Welland - Crowland	1943
59	15	Ontario Division. Welland. Membership Campaign	1947
59	16	Ontario Division. Welland	1945-1949
59	17	Ontario Division. Welland - Crowland. Minutes, Reports	1946-1947
59	18	Ontario Division. Welland. Miscellaneous Correspondence	1947
59	19	Ontario Division. Welland Branch. Correspondence	1946-1950
59	20	Ontario Division. Welland. Membership Applications	1946-1947
59	21	Ontario Division. Whitby	1921-1924
59	22	Ontario Division. Willowdale	1926-1927
59	23	Ontario Division. Windsor	1921-1926
59	24	Ontario Division. Windsor	1922-1926
59	25	Ontario Division. Windsor	1941-1951
59	26	Ontario Division. Windsor Committee for Better Health and Fitness. Program	1972-1973
60	1	Ontario Division. Woodstock	1921-1926
60	2	Ontario Division. Woodstock	1937-1941
60	3	Ontario Division. Miscellaneous "W"	1922-1927
60	4	Ontario Division. Yarker	1927
60	5	Quebec. Baudoin, Dr. J.A. Correspondence	1920-1922
60	6	Quebec Committee. Correspondence	1919-1920
60	7	Quebec Committee. Correspondence	1921
60	8	Quebec Committee. Correspondence	1922

Vol.	File	Subject	Date
60	9	Quebec Committee. Correspondence	1923
60	10	Quebec Committee. Correspondence	1924
60	11	Quebec Committee. Correspondence	1925
60	12	Quebec Committee. Correspondence	1926
60	13	Quebec Committee. Correspondence	1927
60	14	Quebec Committee. Correspondence	1928-1930
60	15	Quebec Committee. Reports etc.	1920's
60	16	Quebec Committee. Correspondence	1930-1935
60	17	Montreal. General Correspondence	1936
60	18	Montreal. General Correspondence	1937-1939
60	19	Montreal Social Hygiene Council. Information	1924-1925
60	20	Montreal Social Hygiene Council	1924
61	1	Montreal Social Hygiene Council	1925
61	2	Montreal Social Hygiene Council	1926
61	3	Montreal Social Hygiene Council	1927
61	4	Montreal Social Hygiene Council	1928
61	5	Montreal Social Hygiene Council. Eileen O'Brien	1925-1927
61	6	Montreal. General Correspondence	1929-1930
61	7	Quebec Division. Correspondence	n.d.
61	8	Quebec Division. Constitution & Bylaws. Correspondence	1940-1943
61	9	Quebec Division. Quebec Branch. Establishment	1939-1940

Quebec Division. Receipts

Vol.	File	Subject	Date
63	2	Quebec Division. Correspondence. Part 1	1945
63	3	Quebec Division. Correspondence. Part 2	1945
63	4	Quebec Division. Correspondence. Part 3	1945
63	5	Quebec Division. Provincial Executive	1945
63	6	Quebec Division. Receipts	1945-1946
63	7	Quebec Division. Correspondence. Part 1	1946
63	8	Quebec Division. Correspondence. Part 2	1946
63	9	Quebec Division. Receipts	1946-1948
63	10	Quebec Division. Montreal. Membership Applications	1946-1947
63	11	Quebec Division. Correspondence. Part 1	1947
63	12	Quebec Division. Correspondence. Part 2	1947
64	1	Quebec Division. Correspondence	1947
64	2	Quebec Division. Correspondence	1947-1949
64	3	Quebec Division. Correspondence. Part 1	1948-1949
64	4	Quebec Division. Correspondence. Part 2	1948-1949
64	5	Quebec Division. Correspondence	1948
64	6	Quebec Division. Montreal Finances. Correspondence Part 1	1948-1949
64	7	Quebec Division. Montreal Finances. Correspondence Part 2	1948-1949
64	8	Quebec Division. Mme Paul Hamel. Correspondence	1948-1949
64	9	Quebec Division. Correspondence. Part 1	1949
64	10	Quebec Division. Correspondence. Part 2	1949

74		HEALTH LEAGUE OF CANADA	MG 28, I 332
Vol.	File	Subject	Date
64	11	Quebec Division. Financial Report	1949
64	12	Quebec Division. Correspondence. Part 1	1950
64	13	Quebec Division. Correspondence. Part 2	1950
65	1	Quebec Division. Correspondence. Part 1	1951
65	2	Quebec Division. Correspondence. Part 2	1951
65	3	Quebec Division. Correspondence. Part 3	1951
65	4	Quebec Division. Correspondence. Part 1	1952
65	5	Quebec Division. Correspondence. Part 2	1952
65	6	Quebec Division. Correspondence. Part 1	1953
65	7	Quebec Division. Correspondence. Part 2	1953
65	8	Quebec Division. Correspondence. Part 3	1953
65	9	Quebec Division. Correspondence. Part 1	1954
65	10	Quebec Division. Correspondence. Part 2	1954
65	11	Quebec Division. Correspondence. Part 3	1954
66	1	Quebec Division. Correspondence	1955
66	2	Quebec Division. Correspondence	1956
66	3	Quebec Division. Correspondence	1957
66	4	Quebec Division. Correspondence	1958
66	5	Quebec Division. Correspondence	1959
66	6	Quebec Division. Correspondence. Part 1	1960-1961

Vol.	File	Subject	Date
66	7	Quebec Division. Correspondence. Part 2	1960-1961
66	8	Quebec Division. William G. Power. Correspondence	1959-1960
66	9	Quebec Division. William G. Power. Correspondence	1961
66	10	Quebec Division. William G. Power. Correspondence. Part 1	1962
66	11	Quebec Division. William G. Power. Correspondence. Part 2	1962
66	12	Quebec Division. William G. Power. Correspondence	1963
66	13	Quebec Division. Correspondence	1964
67	1	Quebec Division. Correspondence. Part 1	1965
67	2	Quebec Division. Correspondence. Part 2	1965
67	3	Quebec Division. Correspondence. Part 1	1966
67	4	Quebec Division. Correspondence. Part 2	1966
67	5	Quebec Division. Monthly Statements	1966-1967
67	6	Quebec Division. Correspondence	1967
67	7	Quebec Division. Correspondence	1968
67	8	Quebec Division. Correspondence	1969-1971
67	9	Quebec Division. Board of Directors. List	n.d.
67	10	Quebec Division. Executive Committee. Minutes, Reports, Constitution &	1940-1944
07	10	Bylaws	1940-1944
67	11	Quebec Division. Minutes	1940, 1944-1947
67	12	Quebec Division. Minutes	1948-1955
67	13	Quebec Division. Executive Committee. Minutes, Reports	1945-1948

70		HEADITI DEAGUE OF CANADA	1110 20, 1 332
Vol.	File	Subject	Date
67	14	Quebec Division. Budget & Finance Committee. Minutes	1946-1948
67	15	Quebec Division. Board of Directors. Minutes, Reports, Financial Statements	1948-1949
68	1	Quebec Division. Board of Directors. Minutes, Reports, Financial Statements. Part 1	1960-1962
68	2	Quebec Division. Board of Directors. Minutes, Reports, Financial Statements. Part 2	1960-1962
68	3	Quebec Division. Board of Directors. Minutes, Reports, Financial Statements.	1961-Jan. 1962
68	4	Quebec Division. Board of Directors. Minutes, Reports, Financial Statements, Printed Material	FebMar 1962
68	5	Quebec Division. Board of Directors. Minutes, Reports, Financial Statements	May-Aug. 1962
68	6	Quebec Division. Board of Directors. Minutes, Reports, Financial Statements, Leaflets	SeptNov. 1962
68	7	Quebec Division. Board of Directors. Minutes, Agendas, Reports, Financial Statements.	1963
68	8	Quebec Division. Board of Directors. Minutes, Agendas, Reports, Financial Statements. Part 2	1963
68	9	Quebec Division. Board of Directors. Minutes, Agendas, Reports, Financial Statements	1964
68	10	Quebec Division. Quebec City Branch	1942
68	11	Quebec Division. Quebec City Branch	1943
68	12	Quebec Division. Quebec City Branch	1944
68	13	Quebec Division. Quebec City Branch	1945
68	14	Quebec Division. Quebec City Branch	1946
68	15	Quebec Division. Quebec City Branch. Report	1946

76 HEALTH LEAGUE OF CANADA MG 28, I 332

Vol.	File	Subject	Date
69	1	Quebec Division. Quebec City Branch	1947
69	2	Quebec Division. Quebec City Branch	1948
69	3	Quebec Division. Quebec City Branch	1949
69	4	Quebec Division. Quebec City Branch	1950
69	5	Quebec Division. Quebec City Branch	1951
69	6	Quebec Division. Quebec City Branch	1952
69	7	Quebec Division. Quebec City Branch	1953
69	8	Quebec Division. Quebec City Branch	1954
69	9	Quebec Division. Quebec City Branch	1955
69	10	Quebec Division. Quebec City Branch	1956
69	11	Quebec Division. Quebec City Branch	1958-1959
69	12	Quebec Division. Quebec City Branch. Reports, Minutes	1945-1946
69	13	Quebec Division. Quebec City Branch. Clippings	1945-1948
69	14	Quebec Division. Sherbrooke Branch	1941-1943
69	15	Quebec Division. Sherbrooke Branch	1944-1946
70	1	Now Brungwick Division, Correspondence	1919-1920
70		New Brunswick Division. Correspondence	
70	2	New Brunswick Division. Correspondence	1921-1922
70	3	New Brunswick Division. Correspondence	1923-1924
70	4	New Brunswick Division. Correspondence	1925-1926
70	5	New Brunswick Division. Correspondence	1927-1928

78		HEALTH LEAGUE OF CANADA	MG 28, I 332
Vol.	File	Subject	Date
70	6	New Brunswick Division. Correspondence	1930-1938
70	7	New Brunswick Division. Correspondence	1944-1945
70	8	New Brunswick Division. Correspondence	1946-1947
70	9	New Brunswick Division. Citizens' Committee	1948
70	10	New Brunswick Division. Saint John Branch. Correspondence	1944-1948
70	11	New Brunswick Division. Saint John Branch. Correspondence	1947
70	12	New Brunswick Division. Saint John Branch. Reports	1946-1947
70	13	Nova Scotia Division. Constitution	n.d.
70	14	Nova Scotia Division. Correspondence	1919-1921
70	15	Nova Scotia Division. Correspondence	1922-1923
70	16	Nova Scotia Division. Correspondence	1924-1926
70	17	Nova Scotia. General Correspondence, Reports	1928
70	18	Nova Scotia. General Correspondence	1930-1933, 1941
70	19	Nova Scotia Division. Clippings	1928
70	20	Nova Scotia. General Correspondence	1943-1947
70	21	Nova Scotia Division. Citizens' Committees	1947-1948
70	22	Nova Scotia Division. Halifax Branch. Reports	1946-1947
70	23	Nova Scotia Division. Halifax Branch. Correspondence	1946-1947
71	1	Nova Scotia Division. Sydney Branch. Reports, minutes	n.d.
71	2	Nova Scotia Division. Sydney Branch. Correspondence	1946-1947
71	3	Nova Scotia Division. Sydney Branch. Correspondence	1946-1947

Vol.	File	Subject	Date
71	4	Prince Edward Island Division	1919-1922, 1925
71	5	Prince Edward Island Division	1929-1930
71	6	Prince Edward Island Division	1944, 1946-1947
71	7	Prince Edward Island Division. Citizens' Committees	1948
71	8	Prince Edward Island Division. Charlottetown Branch. Correspondence	1946-1947
71	9	Prince Edward Island Division. Charlottetown Branch. Reports	1947
71	10	Prince Edward Island Division. Summerside Branch. Correspondence	1946-1947
71	11	Newfoundland	1949
71	12	Western Organizer. Dr. Murray G. Thomson	1925
71	13	Western Organizer. Dr. Murray G. Thomson	1926
71	14	Western Organizer. Dr. Murray G. Thomson	1927
71	15	Western Organizer. Dr. Murray G. Thomson	1928
71	16	Western Organizer. Dr. Murray G. Thomson	1929
71	17	Western Organizer. Dr. Murray G. Thomson	1930
71	18	Western Organizer. Dr. Murray G. Thomson	1933-1934
		HEALTH SERIES	
71	19	Accidents/Accident Prevention. Drownings	1948-1970
71	20	Accidents/Accident Prevention. Fires	n.d., 1958-1960
71	21	Accidents/Accident Prevention. Highways	1959-1960
71	22	Accidents/Accident Prevention. Home Accidents	n.d., 1949-1972

80		HEALTH LEAGUE OF CANADA	MG 28, I 332
Vol.	File	Subject	Date
71	23	Accidents/Accident Prevention. Seat Belts	1961-1965
71	24	Accidents/Accident Prevention. General	1951-1959
71	25	Accidents/Accident Prevention. Clippings	1955-1963
72	1	Addictions. Alcohol	n.d., 1949-1964
72	2	Addictions. Alcohol	n.d., 1952-1972
72	3	Addictions. Alcohol	n.d., 1952-1980
72	4	Addictions. Drugs	1930-1935
72	5	Addictions. Drugs. Part 1	n.d., 1948-1970
72	6	Addictions. Drugs. Part 2	n.d., 1948-1970
72	7	Addictions. Clippings	1954-1970
72	8	Allergies	1956-1970
72	9	Anaemia	1975
72	10	Arthritis & Rheumatism	n.d., 1945-1980
72	11	Arthritis & Rheumatism. Clippings	1947-1950
72	12	Artificial Respiration. Committee. Minutes	1938-1953
72	13	Artificial Respiration. Correspondence. Part 1	1938-1942
72	14	Artificial Respiration. Correspondence. Part 2	1938-1942
72	15	Artificial Respiration. Correspondence	1938-1943
72	16	Artificial Respiration. Correspondence	1938-1951
73	1	Artificial Respiration. Part 1	1938-1953

Vol.	File	Subject	Date
73	2	Artificial Respiration. Part 2	1938-1953
73	3	Artificial Respiration	1938-1952
73	4	Artificial Respiration	1938-1961
73	5	Artificial Respiration. Pamphlets	n.d., 1939-1953
73	6	Artificial Respiration. Clippings. Part 1	1938
73	7	Artificial Respiration. Clippings. Part 2	1938
73	8	Artificial Respiration. Clippings. Part 3	1938
73	9	Artificial Respiration. Clippings	1939-1951
73	10	Atomic Warfare / Civil Defence	1950-1952
73	11	Atomic Warfare / Civil Defence. Health Services Manual	1951
74	1	Atomic Warfare / Civil Defence. Pamphlets, Publication. Part 1	1950-1951
74	2	Atomic Warfare / Civil Defence. Pamphlets, Publication. Part 2	1950-1951
74	3	Atomic Warfare / Civil Defence. Pamphlets, Publication. Part 1	1950-1952
74	4	Atomic Warfare / Civil Defence. Pamphlets, Publication. Part 2	1950-1952
74	5	Atomic Warfare / Civil Defence. Pamphlets, Publication. Part 3	1950-1952
74	6	Atomic Warfare / Civil Defence. Pamphlets, Publication. Part 4	1950-1952
74	7	Atomic Warfare / Civil Defence. Clippings	n.d., 1951
74	8	Birth Control. Correspondence, Reprints, Pamphlets	n.d., 1929-1937, 1941
74	9	Birth Control	n.d., 1969-1978
74	10	Cancer. Articles	n.d., 1929-1932

75 9 Cancer. Clippings 1938 75 10 Cancer. Clippings 1948-1965	82		HEALTH LEAGUE OF CANADA	MG 28, I 332
74 12 Cancer Committee. Correspondence 1937 74 13 Cancer Committee. Correspondence 1938 74 14 Cancer. Dr. McCullough. Articles 1937-1938 74 15 Cancer. Dr. McCullough. Articles. Correspondence. Part 1 1937-1938 74 16 Cancer. Dr. McCullough. Articles. Correspondence. Part 2 1937-1938 74 17 Cancer. Dr. McCullough. Articles. Correspondence. Part 2 1937-1938 74 18 Cancer. Treatment Facilities 1938 74 19 Cancer. Ontario Department of Health. Cancer Record Forms 1937 75 1 Cancer. Correspondence 1946 75 2 Cancer. Dr. C.C. Little. Lecture 1947-1948 75 3 Cancer. Dr. C.C. Little. Correspondence 1948 75 4 Cancer. Laetrile 1977-1978 75 5 Cancer. Articles, Radio Programs etc. 1939-1963 75 6 Cancer. Publications 1945-1969 75 8 Cancer. Publications 1938-1952 75 9 Cancer. Clippings 1938	Vol.	File	Subject	Date
74 13 Cancer Committee. Correspondence 1938 74 14 Cancer Committee. Correspondence 1939 74 15 Cancer. Dr. McCullough. Articles 1937-1938 74 16 Cancer. Dr. McCullough. Articles. Correspondence. Part 1 1937-1938 74 17 Cancer. Dr. McCullough. Articles. Correspondence. Part 2 1937-1938 74 18 Cancer. Treatment Facilities 1938 74 19 Cancer. Ontario Department of Health. Cancer Record Forms 1937 75 1 Cancer. Correspondence 1946 75 2 Cancer. Dr. C.C. Little. Lecture 1947-1948 75 3 Cancer. Dr. C.C. Little. Correspondence 1948 75 4 Cancer. Laetrile 1977-1978 75 5 Cancer. Articles, Radio Programs etc. 1939-1963 75 6 Cancer. Publications 1945-1969 75 7 Cancer. Publications 1938-1952 75 9 Cancer. Clippings 1938 75 10 Cancer. Clippings 1948-1965	74	11	Cancer. Articles	n.d., 1932-1935
74 14 Cancer Committee. Correspondence 1939 74 15 Cancer. Dr. McCullough. Articles 1937-1938 74 16 Cancer. Dr. McCullough. Articles. Correspondence. Part 1 1937-1938 74 17 Cancer. Dr. McCullough. Articles. Correspondence. Part 2 1937-1938 74 18 Cancer. Treatment Facilities 1938 74 19 Cancer. Ontario Department of Health. Cancer Record Forms 1937 75 1 Cancer. Correspondence 1946 75 2 Cancer. Dr. C.C. Little. Lecture 1947-1948 75 3 Cancer. Dr. C.C. Little. Correspondence 1948 75 4 Cancer. Laetrile 1977-1978 75 5 Cancer. Articles, Radio Programs etc. 1939-1963 75 6 Cancer. Publications 1945-1969 75 7 Cancer. Publications 1938-1952 75 9 Cancer. Clippings 1938 75 10 Cancer. Clippings 1938	74	12	Cancer Committee. Correspondence	1937
74 15 Cancer. Dr. McCullough. Articles 1937-1938 74 16 Cancer. Dr. McCullough. Articles. Correspondence. Part 1 1937-1938 74 17 Cancer. Dr. McCullough. Articles. Correspondence. Part 2 1937-1938 74 18 Cancer. Treatment Facilities 1938 74 19 Cancer. Ontario Department of Health. Cancer Record Forms 1937 75 1 Cancer. Correspondence 1946 75 2 Cancer. Dr. C.C. Little. Lecture 1947-1948 75 3 Cancer. Dr. C.C. Little. Correspondence 1948 75 4 Cancer. Laetrile 1977-1978 75 5 Cancer. Articles, Radio Programs etc. 1939-1963 75 6 Cancer. Publications 1945-1969 75 7 Cancer. Publications 1938-1952 75 9 Cancer. Clippings 1938 75 10 Cancer. Clippings 1948-1965	74	13	Cancer Committee. Correspondence	1938
74 16 Cancer. Dr. McCullough. Articles. Correspondence. Part 1 1937-1938 74 17 Cancer. Dr. McCullough. Articles. Correspondence. Part 2 1937-1938 74 18 Cancer. Treatment Facilities 1938 74 19 Cancer. Ontario Department of Health. Cancer Record Forms 1937 75 1 Cancer. Correspondence 1946 75 2 Cancer. Dr. C.C. Little. Lecture 1947-1948 75 3 Cancer. Dr. C.C. Little. Correspondence 1948 75 4 Cancer. Laetrile 1977-1978 75 5 Cancer. Articles, Radio Programs etc. 1939-1963 75 6 Cancer. Publications 1945-1969 75 7 Cancer. Publications 1938-1952 75 9 Cancer. Clippings 1938 75 10 Cancer. Clippings 1948-1965	74	14	Cancer Committee. Correspondence	1939
74 17 Cancer. Dr. McCullough. Articles. Correspondence. Part 2 1937-1938 74 18 Cancer. Treatment Facilities 1938 74 19 Cancer. Ontario Department of Health. Cancer Record Forms 1937 75 1 Cancer. Correspondence 1946 75 2 Cancer. Dr. C.C. Little. Lecture 1947-1948 75 3 Cancer. Dr. C.C. Little. Correspondence 1948 75 4 Cancer. Laetrile 1977-1978 75 5 Cancer. Articles, Radio Programs etc. 1939-1963 75 6 Cancer. Publications 1945-1969 75 7 Cancer. Publications 1938-1952 75 8 Cancer. Publications n.d., 1938, 1952 75 9 Cancer. Clippings 1938 75 10 Cancer. Clippings 1948-1965	74	15	Cancer. Dr. McCullough. Articles	1937-1938
74 18 Cancer. Treatment Facilities 1938 74 19 Cancer. Ontario Department of Health. Cancer Record Forms 1937 75 1 Cancer. Correspondence 1946 75 2 Cancer. Dr. C.C. Little. Lecture 1947-1948 75 3 Cancer. Dr. C.C. Little. Correspondence 1948 75 4 Cancer. Laetrile 1977-1978 75 5 Cancer. Articles, Radio Programs etc. 1939-1963 75 6 Cancer. Publications 1945-1969 75 7 Cancer. Publications 1938-1952 75 8 Cancer. Publications n.d., 1938, 1952 75 9 Cancer. Clippings 1938 75 10 Cancer. Clippings 1948-1965	74	16	Cancer. Dr. McCullough. Articles. Correspondence. Part 1	1937-1938
74 19 Cancer. Ontario Department of Health. Cancer Record Forms 1937 75 1 Cancer. Correspondence 1946 75 2 Cancer. Dr. C.C. Little. Lecture 1947-1948 75 3 Cancer. Dr. C.C. Little. Correspondence 1948 75 4 Cancer. Laetrile 1977-1978 75 5 Cancer. Articles, Radio Programs etc. 1939-1963 75 6 Cancer. Publications 1945-1969 75 7 Cancer. Publications 1938-1952 75 8 Cancer. Publications n.d., 1938, 1952 75 9 Cancer. Clippings 1938 75 10 Cancer. Clippings 1948-1965	74	17	Cancer. Dr. McCullough. Articles. Correspondence. Part 2	1937-1938
75 1 Cancer. Correspondence 1946 75 2 Cancer. Dr. C.C. Little. Lecture 1947-1948 75 3 Cancer. Dr. C.C. Little. Correspondence 1948 75 4 Cancer. Laetrile 1977-1978 75 5 Cancer. Articles, Radio Programs etc. 1939-1963 75 6 Cancer. Publications 1945-1969 75 7 Cancer. Publications 1938-1952 75 8 Cancer. Publications n.d., 1938, 1952 75 9 Cancer. Clippings 1938 75 10 Cancer. Clippings 1948-1965	74	18	Cancer. Treatment Facilities	1938
75 2 Cancer. Dr. C.C. Little. Lecture 1947-1948 75 3 Cancer. Dr. C.C. Little. Correspondence 1948 75 4 Cancer. Laetrile 1977-1978 75 5 Cancer. Articles, Radio Programs etc. 1939-1963 75 6 Cancer. Publications 1945-1969 75 7 Cancer. Publications 1938-1952 75 9 Cancer. Clippings 1938 75 10 Cancer. Clippings 1948-1965	74	19	Cancer. Ontario Department of Health. Cancer Record Forms	1937
75 3 Cancer. Dr. C.C. Little. Correspondence 1948 75 4 Cancer. Laetrile 1977-1978 75 5 Cancer. Articles, Radio Programs etc. 1939-1963 75 6 Cancer. Publications 1945-1969 75 7 Cancer. Publications 1938-1952 75 8 Cancer. Publications n.d., 1938, 1952 75 9 Cancer. Clippings 1938 75 10 Cancer. Clippings 1948-1965	75	1	Cancer. Correspondence	1946
75 4 Cancer. Laetrile 1977-1978 75 5 Cancer. Articles, Radio Programs etc. 1939-1963 75 6 Cancer. Publications 1945-1969 75 7 Cancer. Publications 1938-1952 75 8 Cancer. Publications n.d., 1938, 1952 75 9 Cancer. Clippings 1938 75 10 Cancer. Clippings 1948-1965	75	2	Cancer. Dr. C.C. Little. Lecture	1947-1948
75 5 Cancer. Articles, Radio Programs etc. 1939-1963 75 6 Cancer. Publications 1945-1969 75 7 Cancer. Publications 1938-1952 75 8 Cancer. Publications n.d., 1938, 1952 75 9 Cancer. Clippings 1938 75 10 Cancer. Clippings 1948-1965	75	3	Cancer. Dr. C.C. Little. Correspondence	1948
75 6 Cancer. Publications 1945-1969 75 7 Cancer. Publications 1938-1952 75 8 Cancer. Publications n.d., 1938, 1952 75 9 Cancer. Clippings 1938 75 10 Cancer. Clippings 1948-1965	75	4	Cancer. Laetrile	1977-1978
75 7 Cancer. Publications 1938-1952 75 8 Cancer. Publications n.d., 1938, 1952 75 9 Cancer. Clippings 1938 75 10 Cancer. Clippings 1948-1965	75	5	Cancer. Articles, Radio Programs etc.	1939-1963
75 8 Cancer. Publications n.d., 1938, 1952 75 9 Cancer. Clippings 1938 75 10 Cancer. Clippings 1948-1965	75	6	Cancer. Publications	1945-1969
75 9 Cancer. Clippings 1938 75 10 Cancer. Clippings 1948-1965	75	7	Cancer. Publications	1938-1952
75 10 Cancer. Clippings 1948-1965	75	8	Cancer. Publications	n.d., 1938, 1952
	75	9	Cancer. Clippings	1938
	75	10	Cancer. Clippings	1948-1965
75 11 Cataracts 1955-1975	75	11	Cataracts	1955-1975

Vol.	File	Subject	Date
		CHILD & MATERNAL HEALTH	
75	12	Child and Maternal Health Division. Membership Lists	n.d.
75	13	Child and Maternal Health. Government Publications. Lists	n.d.
75	14	Infant Mortality. Part 1	1942-1955
75	15	Infant Mortality. Part 2	1942-1955
75	16	Infant Mortality. Part 3	1942-1955
76	1	Canadian Child Health Association	1951
76	2	Child and Maternal Health Division. Meetings. Minutes	1949
76	3	Child and Maternal Health Division	1949-1952
76	4	Child and Maternal Health Division. General Plan	1950-1951
76	5	Child and Maternal Health Division. Correspondence	1949-1951
76	6	Child and Maternal Health Division	1950-1952
76	7	Child and Maternal Health Division. Public Meeting	April 1951
76	8	Child and Maternal Health Division	1951
76	9	Child and Maternal Health Division	1952
76	10	Child and Maternal Health Division. Mailing List	1951
76	11	Child and Maternal Health Division. Publications	1943-1946
76	12	Child and Maternal Health. St. John Ambulance - Lectures	1946
76	13	Conference on Children	1949-1952
76	14	Child and Maternal Health. Federal Government. Correspondence	1949-1951

84		HEALTH LEAGUE OF CANADA	MG 28, I 332
Vol.	File	Subject	Date
76	15	Federal and Provincial Governments. Literature Distribution	1951-1952
76	16	Premature Babies	1950-1951
76	17	Child and Maternal Health. Quebec. Provincial Programme	1949-1951
76	18	Doctors Van Wyck, Silverthorne, Brown. Correspondence	1950-1954
76	19	Child and Maternal Health Division	1957
77	1	Child and Maternal Health. Accidents. Part 1	1951-1958
77	2	Child and Maternal Health. Accidents. Part 2	1951-1958
77	3	Child and Maternal Health	1951-1952
77	4	Child and Maternal Health	1955-1961
77	5	Child and Maternal Health. Pamphlets	1969-1970
77	6	Child and Maternal Health. Reprints and Reports	1940-1950
77	7	Child and Maternal Health. Nutrition. Panel Discussion	Nov. 1951
77	8	Child and Maternal Health Division. Meeting	27 June 1951
77	9	Child and Maternal Health Division. Meeting. Correspondence	27 June 1951
77	10	Child and Maternal Health Division. <u>Ten-Point Programme</u>	1951
77	11	Child Safety Month	1958
77	12	Child and Maternal Health. Provinces. Correspondence	1951
77	13	Child and Maternal Health. Women's Institutes. Correspondence	1951
77	14	Child and maternal Health. Women's Groups. Correspondence	1951
77	15	Department of National Health and Welfare. Child Training Pamphlets	
77	16	Pre-Natal Classes	1951-1952

Vol.	File	Subject	Date		
77	17	Child and Maternal Health. Imagination Incorporated. Printed Material	n.d.		
77	18	Child and Maternal Health. Publications	n.d.		
78	1	Child and Maternal Health Division. Publications. File 1	n.d., 1926-1969		
78	2	Child and Maternal Health Division. Publications. File 2	n.d., 1926-1969		
78	3	Child and Maternal Health Division. Publications. File 3	n.d., 1926-1969		
78	4	Child and Maternal Health Division. Publications. File 4			
78	5	Child and Maternal Health. Publicity, Clippings	1950-1953		
78	6	Chronic Illness	n.d., 1939-1952		
78	7	Cigarette Smoking. Part 1	n.d., 1954-1969		
78	8	Cigarette Smoking. Part 2	n.d., 1954-1969		
78	9	Cigarette Smoking. Part 1	n.d., 1963-1969		
78	10	Cigarette Smoking. Part 2	n.d., 1963-1969		
78	11	Cigarette Smoking. Lung Cancer	1965-1974		
78	12	Cigarette Smoking. Clippings	1968-1969		
78	13	Clergy Committee	1949		
78	14	Clergy Committee	1948-1951		
	CONFERENCES -See also (VD) Social Hygiene-Conferences				
78	15	Ottawa Health Conference	1934		
78	16	United States Health Conference	1938		

86		HEALTH LEAGUE OF CANADA	MG 28, I 332
Vol.	File	Subject	Date
79	1	Conference on Medical Research	1938
79	2	Canadian Conference on Social Work	1942
79	3	Dominion-Provincial Conference on Vital Statistics	1944
79	4	Dominion-Provincial Conference on Reconstruction	1945
79	5	South African Health Conference	1948-1949
79	6	Conférence fédérale-provinciale. Programme national d'hygiène	1950
79	7	Conference of the Child. Research Clinic of the Woods Schools, NYC	1955
79	8	Ontario Conference on Aging	1957
79	9	Association for Health, Physical Education, & Recreation Convention	1957
79	10	Conference on Employee Health	1959
79	11	Canadian Health Forum	1962
79	12	Canadian Health Forum. Part 1	1963
79	13	Canadian Health Forum. Part 2	1963
79	14	Canadian Health Forum	1964
79	15	Health Services in Canada	1965
79	16	National Health Manpower Conference	1969
79	17	Canadian Pension Conference	1970
79	18	Health Policies for Tomorrow	1971
79	19	Lifestyle & Health of Canadians. (Part 1)	1975
79	20	Lifestyle & Health of Canadians. (Part 2)	1975
79	21	Conference of Federal-Provincial Ministers of Health	1977

Vol.	File	Subject	Date
79	22	Canadians for Health Research. Second National Conference	1978
79	23	Total Health Conference	1979
80	1	County Health Unit. Minutes	1928
80	2	County Health Units. Correspondence, etc.	1928
80	3	County Health Units. Correspondence, etc.	1929
80	4	County Health Units. Correspondence, etc. Part 1	1930
80	5	County Health Units. Correspondence, etc. Part 2	1930
80	6	County Health Units. "Parliamentary Manual of Public Health"	n.d.
80	7	County Health Units. HLC Pamphlet	[1930]
80	8	County Health Units. Clippings	n.d., 1932, 1934
80	9	County Health Units. Lists	1947
80	10	Dental Health	n.d., 1958-1970
80	11	Diabetes	n.d., 1955
80	12	Epilepsy	n.d., 1951-1965, 1968
80	13	Epilepsy. Clippings	1954
80	14	Education. Health Education	n.d., 1952-1969
80	15	Education. Health Education	1957
80	16	Education. Health Education in Schools	1939-1959
80	17	Education. Training of Medical Students	1946, 1972
80	18	Education. Parents	1927-1928

88		HEALTH LEAGUE OF CANADA	MG 28, I 332
Vol.	File	Subject	Date
80	19	Education. Post Graduate Course on VD	1927
80	20	Education. Public Health Nurses' Course	1971
80	21	Education. Sex Education-Subcommittee on Sex Education	1920-1921
80	22	Education. Sex Education-Correspondence	1935-1940
80	23	Education. Sex Education	1943-1944
80	24	Education. Sex Education	1975
80	25	Education. Sex Education-Health, Sex & Birth Control by Percy Ryberg	n.d.
80	26	Education. Sex Education-McFadden Perbs Inc, Sex Education Series 2,3,4,6	1922
81	1	Education. SexEducation. <u>Love's Coming of Age</u> , <u>Sex & Youth</u> , <u>The Sex Side of Life</u>	1927, 1928
81	2	Education. Sex Education. <u>Sex Education: A Guide for Teachers & Parents High Schools & Sex Education</u>	1937, 1940
81	3	Education. Sex Education-Pamphlets, Miscellaneous	n.d.
81	4	Education. Sex Education-Magazine Articles	n.d.
81	5	Education. Sex Education-Clippings	n.d.
81	6	Education. Social Hygiene Education. Nurses' Lectures [6 lectures]	[c 1920]
81	7	Education. Social Hygiene Education. Nurses' Lectures-Correspondence	1920-1922
81	8	Education. Social Hygiene Education. Nurses' Lectures-Correspondence	1921-1926, 1928-1929
81	9	Education. Social Hygiene Education. Nurses' Lectures [6 lectures]	[1929]
81	10	Education. Social Hygiene Education. Nurses' Lectures-Correspondence	1933-1941
81	11	Education. Miscellaneous	n.d.

Vol.	File	Subject	Date
81	12	Fluoridation	1951-1952
81	13	Fluoridation. Dominion, Provincial & WHO Correspondence	1954
81	14	Fluoridation. Letters to Professors of Preventive Medicine from Universities of N.A.	1954
81	15	Fluoridation. Public Relations	1954
81	16	Fluoridation. Report & Correspondence	1954
81	17	Fluoridation. Resolutions	1954
81	18	Fluoridation. Requests for Reports	1954-1955
81	19	Fluoridation. Requests for Reports	1954-1955
81	20	Fluoridation. Requests for Reports	1958
81	21	Fluoridation. U.S. Correspondence	1954-1955
81	22	Fluoridation. Press	1954-1956
81	23	Fluoridation. Toronto Correspondence	1952-1954
82	1	Fluoridation. Toronto Correspondence	1957-1958
82	2	Fluoridation. Toronto Correspondence	1958-1959
82	3	Fluoridation. Citizens' Committee for Fluoridation in Metro Toronto	1961-1963
82	4	Fluoridation. Citizens' Committee for Fluoridation in Metro Toronto	1962-1963
82	5	Fluoridation. Western Provinces	1956-1958
82	6	Fluoridation. Montreal	1957-1959
82	7	Fluoridation. Ottawa	1958-1959
82	8	Fluoridation. Ottawa-Dr. M. Florence	1962-1966

90		HEALTH LEAGUE OF CANADA	MG 28, I 332
Vol.	File	Subject	Date
82	9	Fluoridation. Correspondence	1959
82	10	Fluoridation. General. Part 1	1960-1961
83	1	Fluoridation. General. Part 2	1960-1961
83	2	Fluoridation. General	1961-1963
83	3	Fluoridation. General	1964
83	4	Fluoridation. General	1964-1969
83	5	Fluoridation. General	1968-1969
83	6	Fluoridation. General	1970-1971
83	7	Fluoridation. General	1971-1972
83	8	Fluoridation. General	1971-1972
83	9	Fluoridation. General	1973
84	1	Fluoridation. General	1973-1974
84	2	Fluoridation. General	1975-1976
84	3	Fluoridation. General	1977-1978
84	4	Fluoridation. General	1978-1979
84	5	Fluoridation. General	1978-1980
84	6	Fluoridation. HLC Pamphlets and Reports	n.d.
84	7	Fluoridation. City of Toronto: <u>An Evaluation of the Dental Effects of Water Fluoridation 1963-1975</u>	1976
84	8	Fluoridation. Fluoridation in Canada	1968, 1970-1976
84	9	Fluoridation. American Dental Association. <u>Fluoridation Reporter</u>	n.d.

Vol.	File	Subject	Date
84	10	Fluoridation. Pamphlets-Miscellaneous	n.d.
84	11	Fluoridation. Magazines/Journal Articles	n.d.
84	12	Fluoridation. Information	1961-1966
84	13	Fluoridation. Clippings. Ont. & Toronto	1959
85	1	Fluoridation. Clippings. (Part 1)	n.d.
85	2	Fluoridation. Clippings. (Part 2)	n.d.
85	3	Fluoridation. Clippings. (Part 3)	n.d.
85	4	Fluoridation. Clippings. (Part 4)	n.d.
85	5	Foodhandling. Restaurant Plan	1946-1947
85	6	Foodhandling. Restaurant Plan-Details	1946-1947
85	7	Foodhandling	1946-1948
85	8	Foodhandling. National Committee on Hygiene of Foodhandling	1948-1963
85	9	Foodhandling	1948
85	10	Foodhandling. Canadian National Exhibition (CNE)	1948
85	11	Foodhandling. CNE Programmes	1959-1960
85	12	Foodhandling. CNE Programme	1961-1963
86	1	Foodhandling. CNE Programme	1965
86	2	Foodhandling. Certificates	n.d.
86	3	Foodhandling. Health Education for Public Foodhandlers (3 editions)	n.d., 1949
86	4	Foodhandling. Allentown, Pennsylvania-Regulations, etc.	1939-1943

Vol.	File	Subject	Date
86	5	Foodhandling. Manitoba Regulations, etc.	1948
86	6	Foodhandling. "Sanitation for Foodhandlers" Ohio State Restaurant Association	n.d.
86	7	Foodhandling. Miscellaneous Pamphlets	n.d.
86	8	Foodhandling. Clippings	n.d.
86	9	Foot Care	n.d., 1959, 1963, 1969
86	10	Committee on Geriatrics	1954
86	11	Committee on Gerontology. Minutes	1956-1960
86	12	Committee on Gerontology. Minutes	1964-1965
86	13	Committee on Gerontology. Correspondence, etc.	1956
86	14	Committee on Gerontology. Correspondence, etc.	1957-1959
86	15	Committee on Gerontology. Correspondence, etc.	1960-1963
86	16	Committee on Gerontology. Correspondence, etc.	1964-1965
86	17	Committee on Gerontology. Questionnaire on Retirement	1000
86	18	Committee on Gerontology. Retirement Survey Responses. Part 1	1960 1960
86	19	Committee on Gerontology. Retirement Survey Responses. Part 2	1960
86	20	Committee on Gerontology. Retirement Survey Responses. Part 3	1960
87	1	Committee on Gerontology. Retirement Survey Responses. Part 4	1960
87	2	Committee on Gerontology. Retirement Survey Responses. Part 5	1960
87	3	Committee on Gerontology. Retirement Survey Responses. Part 6	1960
87	4	Geriatrics/Gerontology. Articles by E.L. Bortz	1957, 1959

Vol.	File	Subject	Date
87	5	Canadian Association on Gerontology	1971, 1973
87	6	Geriatrics/Gerontology. Canadian Conference on Aging	1965-1966
87	7	Geriatrics/Gerontology. Canadian Directory of Research Workers in Gerontology	1970
87	8	Geriatrics/Gerontology. Canadian Welfare Council Committee on Aging	1966
87	9	Geriatrics/Gerontology. Correspondence, etc.	1966-1969
87	10	Geriatrics/Gerontology. Correspondence, etc.	1970-1977
87	11	Geriatrics/Gerontology. HLC Publication	n.d.
87	12	Geriatrics/Gerontology. "How to Grow Old Successfully" by Young	1946-1947
87	13	Geriatrics/Gerontology. Ontario Committee on Aging	1964-1967
87	14	Geriatrics/Gerontology. Ontario Society on Aging	1960
87	15	Geriatrics/Gerontology. Reports, Studies, Pamphlets	n.d.
87	16	Geriatrics/Gerontology. Special Committee of the Senate on Aging	1966
88	1	Geriatrics/Gerontology. Reports/Studies. Pamphlets	1953-1958
88	2	Geriatrics/Gerontology. Reports/Studies. Pamphlets	1959-1960
88	3	Geriatrics/Gerontology. Reports/Studies. Pamphlets	1960-1963
88	4	Geriatrics/Gerontology. Reports/Studies. Pamphlets	1965
88	5	Geriatrics/Gerontology. Reports/Studies. Pamphlets	1970, 1978, 1979
88	6	Geriatrics/Gerontology. Articles on Aging	1964
88	7	Geriatrics/Gerontology. Reprints	n.d.
88	8	Geriatrics/Gerontology. Clippings. (Part 1)	n.d.

94		TEALITI LEAGUE OF CANADA	MG 28, 1 332
Vol.	File	Subject	Date
88	9	Geriatrics/Gerontology. Clippings. (Part 2)	n.d.
88	10	Glaucoma	n.d., 1957, 1973
88	11	Health Insurance. Conference and Studies	1930, 1935, 1943- 1944
88	12	Health Insurance. Reports	1943, 1944, 1962
88	13	Health Insurance. General	1943-1963
88	14	Health Insurance. Clippings	n.d.
89	1	Heart Disease	1954
89	2	Housing	1942-1948, 1961
89	3	Housing. Canadian Homes. Urban and Farm Housing Survey	1945
89	4	Housing. Clippings	n.d.
89	5	Diphtheria. Vaccination Act (Ontario)	1928
89	6	Diphtheria. Correspondence	1927-1928
89	7	Diphtheria. Immunization Meeting	1928
89	8	Diphtheria. Toronto Diphtheria Committee. Minutes	1931-1936
89	9	Diphtheria. Toronto Diphtheria Committee. Minutes	1937-1944
89	10	Diphtheria. Committee. General	1932-1934
89	11	Diphtheria. Committee. General	1933-1934
89	12	Diphtheria. Committee. General. (Part 1)	1935-1936
89	13	Diphtheria. Committee. General. (Part 2)	1935-1936
89	14	Diphtheria. Committee. General	1937
89	15	Diphtheria. Committee. General	1938-1939

HEALTH LEAGUE OF CANADA

MG 28, I 332

Vol.	File	Subject	Date
90	1	Diphtheria. Committee. General	1940-1941
90	2	Diphtheria. Committee. General	1942-1943
90	3	Diphtheria. Clippings	1931-1936
90	4	Diphtheria. Clippings	1931-1938
90	5	Diphtheria. Clippings	n.d.
90	6	Diphtheria. National Posters	1938-1943
90	7	Diphtheria. Talks/Papers	1932-1936
90	8	Diphtheria. Radio Talks	1933-1935
90	9	Diphtheria. Radio Talks	n.d., 1936
90	10	Diphtheria. Clippings	1942
90	11	Diphtheria. Québec Clippings	1943
90	12	Diphtheria. Diphtheria & Smallpox Survey in Toronto	1942-1944
90	13	Diphtheria. Diphtheria National Survey	1944
90	14	Diphtheria. Survey	1950-1951
91	1	Diphtheria. Survey	1951-1952
91	2	Diphtheria. Prevention. G. Ramon	1951-1958
91	3	Diphtheria. Miscellaneous	n.d., 1926, 1932-
91	4	Toronto Toxoid Week. General	1945, 1965 1937
91	5	Toronto Toxoid Week. General	1938
91	6	Toronto Toxoid Week. Clippings	1939
91	7	Toronto Toxoid Week. General. (Part 1)	1940

96		HEALTH LEAGUE OF CANADA	MG 28, I 332
Vol.	File	Subject	Date
91	8	Toronto Toxoid Week. General. (Part 2)	1940
91	9	Toronto Toxoid Week. General. (Part 3)	1940
91	10	Toronto Toxoid Week. Radio Talks	1940
91	11	Toronto Toxoid Week. Clippings	1940
91	12	Toronto Toxoid Week. General	1941
91	13	Toronto Toxoid Week. General	1942
91	14	Toronto Toxoid Week. General	1943
91	15	Toronto Toxoid Week. Radio Programme	1943
92	1	Toronto Toxoid Week. General	1944
92	2	Toronto Toxoid Week. Publicity and Correspondence	1944-1945
92	3	Toronto Toxoid Week. General	1945
92	4	Toronto Toxoid Week. Radio Programme	1945
92	5	Toronto Toxoid Week. General. (Part 1)	1946
92	6	Toronto Toxoid Week. General. (Part 2)	1946
92	7	Toronto Toxoid Week. Radio Programme	1946
92	8	Toronto Toxoid Week. General	1946, 1947
92	9	Toronto Toxoid Week. General. (Part 1)	1947
92	10	Toronto Toxoid Week. General. (Part 2)	1947
92	11	Toronto Toxoid Week. General	1948
92	12	Toronto Toxoid Week. General	1949
92	13	Toronto Toxoid Week. Report	1949

Vol.	File	Subject	Date
92	14	Toronto Toxoid Week. General	1950
92	15	Toronto Toxoid Week. General	1951
92	16	Toronto Toxoid Week. General	1952
92	17	Toronto Toxoid Week. Figures	1932-1944
92	18	Montreal Toxoid Week. General	1941
92	19	National Immunization Committee. Membership Lists	n.d., 1952, 1957, 1963
93	1	National Immunization Committee. Minutes	1944-1946
93	2	National Immunization Committee. Minutes	1947-1949
93	3	National Immunization Committee. Minutes	1950-1963
93	4	National Immunization Week. General	1943
93	5	National Immunization Week. General	1943
93	6	National Immunization Week. General	1943
93	7	National Immunization Week. Billboard Posters	1943
93	8	National Immunization Week. Honourable Ian Mackenzie Film Clip	1942- 1943
93	9	National Immunization Week. National Magazines	1943
93	10	National Immunization Week. Literature & Posters	1943
93	11	National Immunization Week. Statement & Correspondence	1944
93	12	National Immunization Week. Advertising & Request for Mats	1944
93	13	National Immunization Week. Branches & Health Departments	1944
93	14	National Immunization Week. Advertising	1944

98		HEALTH LEAGUE OF CANADA	MG 28, I 332
Vol.	File	Subject	Date
93	15	National Immunization Week. Radio	1944
94	1	National Immunization Week. General. (Part 1)	1944
94	2	National Immunization Week. General. (Part 2)	1944
94	3	National Immunization Week. General	1944-1945
94	4	National Immunization Week. Literature & Poster Orders	1944-1945
94	5	National Immunization Week. General (Part 1)	1945
94	6	National Immunization Week. General (Part 2)	1945
94	7	National Immunization Week. National Magazines	1945
94	8	National Immunization Week. Radio Programme	1945
94	9	National Immunization Week. Sponsored Advertising. (Part 1)	1945
94	10	National Immunization Week. Sponsored Advertising. (Part 2)	1945
94	11	National Immunization Week. Branches & Provincial Departments of Health	1945
94	12	National Immunization Week. Literature Requests	1945
94	13	National Immunization Week. Report & Correspondence	1946
94	14	National Immunization Week. General	1946
94	15	National Immunization Week. Radio Programme	1946
94	16	National Immunization Week. Replies from Medical Officer of Health	1946
94	17	National Immunization Week. Correspondence	1946
94	18	National Immunization Week. Provincial Departments of Health. Local Advertising	1946

National Immunization Week. Sponsored Advertising. Requests

National Immunization Week. Magazines

Vol.	File	Subject	Date
94	21	National Immunization Week. French Translations	1946
95	1	National Immunization Week. Metropolitan Life Broadcasts	1946
95	2	National Immunization Week. Correspondence	1946
95	3	National Immunization Week. Industries, Radio & Advertising	1946
95	4	National Immunization Week. General	1946
95	5	National Immunization Week. General	1946-1947
95	6	National Immunization Week. Reports, Correspondence & Pamphlets	1947
95	7	National Immunization Week. Endorsements. Dominion & Provinces	1947
95	8	National Immunization Week. Advertising	1947
95	9	National Immunization Week. Provincial & Local Departments of Health. Advertising	1947-1948
95	10	National Immunization Week. Report & Pamphlets	1948
95	11	National Immunization Week. General. (Part 1)	1948
95	12	National Immunization Week. General. (Part 2)	1948
95	13	National Immunization Week. Provincial Ministers of Health	1948
95	14	National Immunization Week. Correspondence	1949
95	15	National Immunization Week. General. (Part 1)	1949
95	16	National Immunization Week. General. (Part 2)	1949
95	17	National Immunization Week. Correspondence	1949
95	18	National Immunization Week. General	1950
95	19	National Immunization Week. General	1951
95	20	National Immunization Week. General	1951-1952

100		HEALTH LEAGUE OF CANADA	WIG 20, 1 332
Vol.	File	Subject	Date
96	1	National Immunization Week. General	1952
96	2	National Immunization Week. General	1952-1953
96	3	National Immunization Week. General	1952-1956
96	4	National Immunization Week. General. (Part 1)	1953
96	5	National Immunization Week. General. (Part 2)	1953
96	6	National Immunization Week. General. (Part 3)	1953
96	7	National Immunization Week. Provincial Ministers of Health	1953
96	8	National Immunization Week. Toronto Programme	1953
96	9	National Immunization Week. Radio Programme	1953
96	10	National Immunization Week. Sponsored Advertising	1953
96	11	National Immunization Week. Correspondence	1953
96	12	National Immunization Week. General. (Part 1)	1954
96	13	National Immunization Week. General. (Part 2)	1954
96	14	National Immunization Week. General. (Part 3)	1954
96	15	National Immunization Week. General. (Part 4)	1954
96	16	National Immunization Week. General. (Part 5)	1954
96	17	National Immunization Week. Sponsored Advertising	1954
97	1	National Immunization Week. Radio Stations	1954
97	2	National Immunization Week. General. (Part 1)	1955
97	3	National Immunization Week. General. (Part 2)	1955
97	4	National Immunization Week. General. (Part 3)	1955

HEALTH LEAGUE OF CANADA

MG 28, I 332

Vol.	File	Subject	Date
97	5	National Immunization Week. Sponsored Advertising	1955
97	6	National Immunization Week. Correspondence	1955-1957
97	7	National Immunization Week. Sponsored Advertising	1956
97	8	National Immunization Week. General	1956
97	9	National Immunization Week. Radio Programme	1956
97	10	National Immunization Week. Departments of Health	1956
97	11	National Immunization Week. Radio Stations	1956
97	12	National Immunization Week. Correspondence	1957
97	13	National Immunization Week. General	1957
98	1	National Immunization Week. Sponsored Advertising	1957
98	2	National Immunization Week. Polio Pamphlet	1957
98	3	National Immunization Week. Departments of Health	1957
98	4	National Immunization Week. Polio Vaccine. Editorial	1957
98	5	National Immunization Week. General	1957-1958
98	6	National Immunization Week. General	1959-1962
98	7	National Immunization Week. Toronto Program	1959, 1960-1961
98	8	National Immunization Week. Report	1960
98	9	National Immunization Week. General	1960-1962
98	10	National Immunization Week. General	1961-1962
98	11	National Immunization Week. Sponsored Ads	1962
98	12	National Immunization Week. Correspondence	1962

102		HEALTH LEAGUE OF CANADA	MG 28, I 332
Vol.	File	Subject	Date
98	13	National Immunization Week. General. (Part 1)	1963
99	1	National Immunization Week. General. (Part 2)	1963
99	2	National Immunization Week. General. (Part 3)	1963
99	3	National Immunization Week. Sponsored Advertising. (Part 1)	1963
99	4	National Immunization Week. Sponsored Advertising. (Part 2)	1963
99	5	National Immunization Week. Toronto Programme	1963
99	6	Measles. Miscellaneous	1940, 1944, 1969- 1971
99	7	Poliomyelitis and Paralysis, Infantile	1932, 1937
99	8	Poliomyelitis. Requests	1937
99	9	Poliomyelitis. Dr. Routley. Radio Address	1937
99	10	Poliomyelitis. General	1945, 1947
99	11	Poliomyelitis. General	1950-1957, 1962
99	12	Poliomyelitis. Clippings	n.d.
100	1	Immunization CD	1977
100	2	Immunization CD. Action. Part 1	1978
100	3	Immunization CD. Action. Part 2	1978
100	4	Immunization CD. Advertising	1949-1954
100	5	Immunization CD. Clippings. Part 1	1945-1977
100	6	Immunization CD. Clippings. Part 2	1945-1977
100	7	Immunization CD. Polio Clippings. Part 1	1954-1956
100	8	Immunization CD. Polio Clippings. Part 2	1954-1956

Vol.	File	Subject	Date
100	9	Immunization CD. Polio Clippings. Part 3	1954-1956
100	10	Immunization CD. Scarlet Fever	n.d., 1937
100	11	Immunization CD. Small Pox. Part 1	n.d., 1924-1939, 1962-1976
100	12	Immunization CD. Small Pox. Part 2	n.d., 1924-1939, 1962-1976
100	13	Immunization CD. Small Pax. <u>80, 00 Suspects</u> , Screenplay re. Small Pox Epidemics	c. 1963
100	14	Immunization CD. Small Pox	1972
100	15	Immunization CD. Statistics	1924-1945, 1957
100	16	Immunization CD. Statistics (Revision of <u>Health Facts</u>)	1952-1958
100	17	Immunization CD. Statistics. Part 1	1942-1945, 1963
100	18	Immunization CD. Statistics. Part 2	1942-1945, 1963
100	19	Immunization CD. Tetanus (Lockjaw)	n.d.
100	20	Immunization CD. Tuberculosis	n.d., 1938-1948, 1960
100	21	Immunization CD. Tuberculosis	1941-1949, 1961
100	22	Immunization CD. Tuberculosis. BCG Vaccines	1947-1948
101	1	Immunization CD. Statistical Report of Sanatoria in the Province of Ontario. Medical Statistics	1951
101	2	Immunization CD. Typhoid Fever	n.d, 1964
101	3	Immunization CD. Various Kinds. Part 1	n.d, 1941-1952, 1972
101	4	Immunization CD. Various Kinds. Part 2	n.d, 1941-1952, 1972

104		HEALTH LEAGUE OF CANADA	MG 28, I 332
Vol.	File	Subject	Date
101	5	Immunization CD. Various Kinds	n.d., 1942-1945, 1961, 1977-1980
101	6	Immunization CD. Whooping Cough	1939-1944
101	7	Industrial Health. Bulletin, Articles Published. Part 1	1946-1948
101	8	Industrial Health. Bulletin, Articles Published. Part 2	1946-1948
101	9	Industrial Health. Committee of Division. Minutes, Reports	n.d., 1940-1942
101	10	Industrial Health. Committee of Division. Minutes	1944-1950
101	11	Industrial Health. Committee of Division. Minutes	1952-1953
101	12	Industrial Health. Committee of Division. Minutes	1957-1959
101	13	Industrial Health. Conference	1942
101	14	Industrial Health. Conference, Hamilton	1942
101	15	Industrial Health. Conference. Part 1	1942
101	16	Industrial Health. Conference. Part 2	1942
101	17	Industrial Health. Conference. Part 3	1942
101	18	Industrial Health. Conference. Part 1	1943
101	19	Industrial Health. Conference. Part 2	1943
101	20	Industrial Health. Conference, Windsor, Ont. Oct. 1944	1944
101	21	Industrial Health. Conference, Second Annual	1944
101	22	Industrial Health. Conference. F.D. Scrutin's Reports	1944

Industrial Health. Conference

Industrial Health. Conference

Vol.	File	Subject	Date
102	3	Industrial Health. Correspondence	n.d.
102	4	Industrial Health. Correspondence	1941-1943
102	5	Industrial Health. Division. Part 1	1941-1945
102	6	Industrial Health. Division. Part 2	1941-1945
102	7	Industrial Health. Division. Part 3	1941-1945
102	8	Industrial Health. Division. Part 4	1941-1945
102	9	Industrial Health. Division. Part 1	n.d., 1941-1946
102	10	Industrial Health. Division. Part 2	n.d., 1941-1946
102	11	Industrial Health. Division	JanMarch 1944
102	12	Industrial Health. Division. Part 1	April-June 1944
102	13	Industrial Health. Division. Part 2	April-June 1944
102	14	Industrial Health. Division. Part 3	April-June 1944
102	15	Industrial Health. Division. Part 1	July-Sept. 1944
102	16	Industrial Health. Division. Part 2	July-Sept. 1944
102	17	Industrial Health. Division. Part 1	OctDec. 1944
102	18	Industrial Health. Division. Part 2	OctDec. 1944
102	19	Industrial Health. Division. Part 3	OctDec. 1944
102	20	Industrial Health. Division. Part 1	1944-1947
102	21	Industrial Health. Division. Part 2	1944-1947
102	22	Industrial Health. Division	1945-1948
102	23	Industrial Health. Division. Part 1	1946-1947

106		HEALTH LEAGUE OF CANADA	MG 28, I 332
Vol.	File	Subject	Date
102	24	Industrial Health. Division. Part 2	1946-1947
102	25	Industrial Health. Division. Part 3	1946-1947
102	26	Industrial Health. Division	1948
102	27	Industrial Health. Division	1948-1952
103	1	Industrial Health. Division	1961
103	2	Industrial Health. Division	1965-1966
103	3	Industrial Health. Literature Requests	1947-1948
103	4	Industrial Health. Members	1942
103	5	Industrial Health. <u>Industrial Health</u> , Newsletter. Part 1	1945-1948, 1957- 1963
103	6	Industrial Health. <u>Industrial Health</u> , Newsletter. Part 2	1945-1948, 1957- 1963
103	7	Industrial Health. Pamphlet and Printed Material. Part 1	n.d., 1944-1958
103	8	Industrial Health. Pamphlet and Printed Material. Part 2	n.d., 1944-1958
103	9	Industrial Health. Posters and Leaflets. Part 1	1942
103	10	Industrial Health. Posters and Leaflets. Part 2	1942
103	11	Industrial Health. Promotional Letters	1943-1944
103	12	Industrial Health. Reports from Staff Meetings	1943-1944
103	13	Industrial Health. Survey	1940
103	14	Industrial Health. Survey. Correspondence and Notes	1945-1946
103	15	Industrial Health. Survey. Returns. Alberta	1945
103	16	Industrial Health. Survey. Returns. Alberta - Calgary	1945

Vol.	File	Subject	Date
103	17	Industrial Health. Survey. Returns. Alberta - Edmonton	1945
103	18	Industrial Health. Survey. Returns. British Columbia	1945
103	19	Industrial Health. Survey. Returns. British Columbia - Vancouver	1945
103	20	Industrial Health. Survey. Returns. Prince Edward Island	1945
103	21	Industrial Health. Survey. Returns. Manitoba	1945
103	22	Industrial Health. Survey. Returns. Manitoba - Winnipeg	1945
103	23	Industrial Health. Survey. Returns. New Brunswick	1945
103	24	Industrial Health. Survey. Returns. New Brunswick - St. John	1945
103	25	Industrial Health. Survey. Returns. Nova Scotia	1945
103	26	Industrial Health. Survey. Returns. Nova Scotia - Halifax	1945
103	27	Industrial Health. Survey. Returns. Ontario	1945
103	28	Industrial Health. Survey. Returns. Ontario	1945
103	29	Industrial Health. Survey. Returns. Ontario	1945
103	30	Industrial Health. Survey. Returns. Ontario - Hamilton	1945
103	31	Industrial Health. Survey. Returns. Quebec	1945
104	1	Industrial Health. Survey. Returns. Quebec - Montreal. Part 1	1945
104	2	Industrial Health. Survey. Returns. Quebec - Montreal. Part 2	1945
104	3	Industrial Health. Survey. Returns. Quebec - Quebec City	1945
104	4	Industrial Health. Survey. Returns. Saskatchewan	1945
104	5	Industrial Membership	1955
104	6	Industrial Membership	1956-1957

108		HEALTH LEAGUE OF CANADA	MG 28, I 332
Vol.	File	Subject	Date
194	7	Industrial Membership	1956-1957
104	8	Industrial Membership	1959-1969
104	9	Industrial Membership. Addresses, Requests. Service Clubs	1948
104	10	Industrial Membership. Calls	1955-1957
104	11	Industrial Membership. Committee	1954-1955
104	12	Industrial Membership. Committee. Canadian Manufacturer Associations. Correspondence	1957
104	13	Industrial Membership. Plan	n.d.
104	14	Industrial Membership. Plan	1953-1954
104	15	Industrial Membership. Plan	1953-1958
104	16	Industrial Membership. Plan	1959-1960
104	17	Industrial Membership. Prospects for 1959	1957-1959
104	18	Industrial Membership. Recruitment Information	1956
104	19	Industrial Membership. Reports. J.I. Bean's	1957
104	20	Industrial Membership. Scheme. Part 1	1957-1959
104	21	Industrial Membership. Scheme. Part 2	1957-1959
104	22	Industrial Survey	1956
104	23	Industries. Acton Creamery	1958-1965
104	24	Industries. Bell and Howell Canada Limited	1961-1962
104	25	Industries. Bishop Products Limited	1960
104	26	Industries. Blain and White Drugs	1959-1968
104	27	Industries. Britannia Cleaners and Dryers	1961-1963

Vol.	File	Subject	Date
104	28	Industries. J. Brockhouse and Co. Correspondence	1960-1963
104	29	Industries. J. Brockhouse and Co. Mailing Lists	1961
104	30	Industries. Canada Permanent Toronto Council Trust. Correspondence	1958-1968
104	31	Industries. Canada Permanent Toronto Council Trust. Mailing Lists	1961-1968
104	32	Industries. Christie, Brown and Co. Limited. Correspondence	1960-1968
104	33	Industries. Christie, Brown and Co. Limited. Mailing Lists	1963
104	34	Industries. Dominion Stores Limited	1955-1957
105	1	Industrial Designation and Co. Limited D.F.M.V.	1050 1060
105	1	Industries. Dunford Drugs and Co. Limited. D.F. McKeague	1959-1968
105	2	Industries. Evans' Rexall Drug Store	1955-1972
105	3	Industries. Hooper's Drug Store. Mr. Burgess	1959-1969
105	4	Industries. C.E. Hunter Printing Limited. Correspondence and Mailing Lists	1961-1969
105	5	Industries. McCallum's Drug Store. I.P. Slaven	1961-1968
105	6	Industries. Gilbert A. Milne and Co. Limited. Correspondence	1961-1965
105	7	Industries. Gilbert A. Milne and Co. Limited. Mailing List	1961-1964
105	8	Industries. National Silicates Limited. Correspondence	1960-1964
105	9	Industries. National Silicates Limited. Mailing Lists	1960-1964
105	10	Industries. Neely's Pharmacy	1964-1968
105	11	Industries. Oddie's Central Drug Limited. Coin T. Oddie	1960-1969
105	12	Industries. O'Keefe Brewing Co. Limited	1961-1965
105	13	Industries. Osborne Drug Store	1960-1968
105	14	Industries. Photo Engravers. Correspondence	1958-1965

110		HEALTH LEAGUE OF CANADA	MG 28, I 332
Vol.	File	Subject	Date
105	15	Industries. Photo Engravers. Mailing Lists	1960-1963
105	16	Industries. Paul Pogue Health Service Limited. Correspondence	1959-1967
105	17	Industries. Paul Pogue Health Service Limited. Mailing Lists	1960-1962
105	18	Industries. Ross Drug United Limited. Yarmouth, Nova Scotia	1961-1968
105	19	Industries. St. Albert Pharmacy	1961-1968
105	20	Industries. H.A. Switzer Co. Limited	1962-1969
105	21	Industries. George Weston Limited	1961-1966
105	22	Industries. Wickett and Craig. Correspondence	1960-1962
105	23	Industries. Wickett and Craig. Mailing Lists	1960-1962
105	24	International Year of the Child	1978-1979
105	25	International Year of Disabled Persons	1980-1981
105	26	Kinsey Report	1950-1953
105	27	Kinsey Report. Clippings	1948-1954
105	28	Leprosy	1971-1979
105	29	Medical Advisory Board. Minutes	1946-1959
105	30	Medical Advisory Board. Minutes	1963-1975
105	31	Medical Advisory Board. Correspondence	1946-1950
106	1	Medical Advisory Board. Correspondence	1959-1964
106	2	Medical Advisory Board. Correspondence	1966
106	3	Medical Advisory Board. Correspondence. Part 1	1966-1970
106	4	Medical Advisory Board. Correspondence. Part 2	1966-1970

Vol.	File	Subject	Date
106	5	Medical Advisory Board. Correspondence. Part 3	1966-1970
106	6	Medical Advisory Board. Correspondence	1967-1969
106	7	Medical Advisory Board. Correspondence	1971-1972
106	8	Medical Advisory Board. Correspondence	1972-1976
106	9	Mental Health	1948-1978
106	10	Mental Health. Part 1	1950-1951
106	11	Mental Health. Part 2	1950-1951
106	12	Mental Health	1950-1966
106	13	Milk Case Histories	1940
106	14	Milk Committee. Part 1	1935-1936
106	15	Milk Committee. Part 2	1935-1936
106	16	Milk Committee. Part 1	1935-1937
106	17	Milk Committee. Part 2	1935-1937
106	18	Milk Committee. Part 3	1935-1937
106	19	Milk Committee. Part 1	1936
106	20	Milk Committee. Part 2	1936
106	21	Milk Committee. Part 3	1936
106	22	Milk Committee. Part 1	1936-1939
106	23	Milk Committee. Part 2	1936-1939
107	1	Mills Committee Port 2	1026 1020
107	1	Milk Committee. Part 3	1936-1939
107	2	Milk Committee. Part 4	1936-1939

112		HEALTH LEAGUE OF CANADA	MG 28, I 332
Vol.	File	Subject	Date
107	3	Milk Committee. Part 5	1936-1939
107	4	Milk Committee. Part 1	1937-1939
107	5	Milk Committee. Part 2	1937-1939
107	6	Milk Committee. Part 3	1937-1939
107	7	Milk Committee. Part 4	1937-1939
107	8	Milk Committee. Part 1	1938-1940
107	9	Milk Committee. Part 2	1938-1940
107	10	Milk Committee. Part 3	1938-1940
107	11	Milk Committee. Part 4	1938-1940
107	12	Milk Committee. Part 1	1939-1942
107	13	Milk Committee. Part 2	1939-1942
107	14	Milk Committee. Part 3	1939-1942
107	15	Milk Committee. Part 4	1939-1942
107	16	Milk Committee. Part 1	1941-1943
107	17	Milk Committee. Part 2	1941-1943
107	18	Milk Committee. Part 3	1941-1943
107	19	Milk Committee	1945-1948
107	20	Milk Pamphlet. Part 1	1931-1940
107	21	Milk Pamphlet. Part 2	1931-1940
107	22	Milk Pamphlet. Part 3	1931-1940
107	23	Milk Pamphlet. Part 4	1931-1940

Vol.	File	Subject	Date
107	24	Milk Pamphlet. Part 5	1931-1940
107	25	Milk Pamphlet. Part 6	1931-1940
107	26	Milk Pamphlet. Part 7	1931-1940
107	27	Milk Pasteurization. Clippings. Part 1	1934-1936
107	28	Milk Pasteurization. Clippings. Part 2	1934-1936
107	29	Milk Pasteurization. Clippings. Part 1	1937-1938
108	1	Milk Pasteurization. Clippings. Part 2	1937-1938
108	2	Milk Pasteurization. Clippings	1938-1944
108	3	Milk Pasteurization. Clippings. Part 1	1938-1939
108	4	Milk Pasteurization. Clippings. Part 2	1938-1939
108	5	Milk Pasteurization. Clippings	1940-1941
108	6	Milk Pasteurization. Clippings	1940-1945
108	7	Milk Pasteurization. Clippings	1945
108	8	Milk Pasteurization. Clippings	1946-1947
108	9	Milk Pasteurization. Clippings	1953
108	10	Milk Pasteurization. Committee for Safe	1934-1936
108	11	Milk Pasteurization. Eastern Field Trip	1947
108	12	Milk Pasteurization. Film	1946-1949
108	13	Milk Pasteurization. General	n.d.
108	14	Milk Pasteurization. General	1941-1941
108	15	Milk Pasteurization. General. Part 1	1943-1946

114		HEALTH LEAGUE OF CANADA	MG 28, I 332
Vol.	File	Subject	Date
108	16	Milk Pasteurization. General. Part 2	1943-1946
108	17	Milk Pasteurization. General	1944-1977
108	18	Milk Pasteurization. General. Part 1	1945-1946
108	19	Milk Pasteurization. General. Part 2	1945-1946
108	20	Milk Pasteurization. General	1945-1948
108	21	Milk Pasteurization. General. Part 1	1946-1949
108	22	Milk Pasteurization. General. Part 2	1946-1949
100	1	Milk Pasteurization. General. Part 1	1056 1066
109	1		1956-1966
109	2	Milk Pasteurization. General. Part 2	1956-1966
109	3	Milk Pasteurization. General	1957-1964
109	4	Milk Pasteurization. General	1963
109	5	Milk Pasteurization. Insuring the Safety of Milk, by Bates	n.d.
109	6	Milk Pasteurization. La législation laitière, Paris. Part 1	1955
109	7	Milk Pasteurization. La législation laitière, Paris. Part 2	1955
109	8	Milk Pasteurization. La pasteurisation obligatoire du lait. Opinions de sommités médicales	n.d., 1940-1943
109	9	Milk Pasteurization. Letters to General Council Members re Resolutions and Questionnaire	1946
109	10	Milk Pasteurization. Letters sent to Provincial Cabinet Members	1946
109	11	Milk Pasteurization. Manual	n.d.
109	12	Milk Pasteurization. Manual	1943-1944

Vol.	File	Subject	Date
108	13	Milk Pasteurization. Manual	1947
109	14	Milk Pasteurization. Milk Committee. Part 1	1934-1935
109	15	Milk Pasteurization. Milk Committee. Part 2	1934-1935
109	16	Milk Pasteurization. Pamphlets	1939-1956
109	17	Milk Pasteurization. Printed Material. Part 1	1934-1946
109	18	Milk Pasteurization. Printed Material. Part 2	1934-1946
109	19	Milk Pasteurization. Questionnaire for MOH's./ Part 1	1950-19526
109	20	Milk Pasteurization. Questionnaire for MOH's. Part 2	1950-1956
109	21	Milk Pasteurization. Reprints	1928-1946
109	22	Milk Pasteurization. Resolutions Passed	1946-1947
109	23	Milk Pasteurization. Responses from the Provinces	1950-1951
109	24	Milk Pasteurization. Responses from the Provinces - Alberta	1958-1966
109	25	Milk Pasteurization. Responses from the Provinces - British Columbia	1938, 1958, 1966
110	1	Milk Pasteurization. Responses from the Provinces - Manitoba	1958-1966
110	2	Milk Pasteurization. Responses from the Provinces - New Brunswick	1958-1966
110	3	Milk Pasteurization. Responses from the Provinces - Newfoundland	1958-1966
110	4	Milk Pasteurization. Responses from the Provinces - Nova Scotia	1945
110	5	Milk Pasteurization. Responses from the Provinces - Nova Scotia	1958-1966
110	6	Milk Pasteurization. Responses from the Provinces - Ontario	1958-1966
110	7	Milk Pasteurization. Responses from the Provinces - Prince Edward Island	1954-1966

<u>116</u>		HEALTH LEAGUE OF CANADA	MG 28, I 332
Vol.	File	Subject	Date
110	8	Milk Pasteurization. Responses from the Provinces - Quebec	1943
110	9	Milk Pasteurization. Responses from the Provinces - Quebec	1954
110	10	Milk Pasteurization. Responses from the Provinces - Quebec	1958-1966
110	11	Milk Pasteurization. Responses from the Provinces - Saskatchewan	1945-1946
110	12	Milk Pasteurization. Responses from the Provinces - Saskatchewan	1958-1966
110	13	Milk Pasteurization. Safe Milk	1948
110	14	Milk Pasteurization. Statistics	1963-1964
110	15	Milk Pasteurization. Undulant Fever	1946-1947
110	16	Milk Pasteurization. Undulant Fever	1946-1953
110	17	Morality and Censorship	n.d,. 1946-1978
110	18	Morality and Censorship	1963
110	19	Morality and Censorship	1970-1972
110	20	Morality and Censorship	1974-1975
110	21	Morality and Censorship. Clippings. Part 1	1960-1963
110	22	Morality and Censorship. Clippings. Part 2	1960-1963
110	23	Morality and Censorship. Clippings. Part 3	1960-1963
110	24	Morality and Censorship. Committee on Discipline	1973-1974
110	25	Morality and Censorship. Ellis, Albert	1972
110	26	Morality and Censorship. Jones, Jenkin Lloyd <i>The Decline in Morality</i>	1963
110	27	Morality and Censorship. Lady Chatterley's Lover. Part 1	1960-1962
110	28	Morality and Censorship. Lady Chatterley's Lover. Part 2	1960-1962

Vol.	File	Subject	Date
110	29	Morality and Censorship. Magazines and Printed Material with Articles Related to Morality. Part 1	1943-1964
110	30	Morality and Censorship. Magazines and Printed Material with Articles Related to Morality. Part 2	1943-1964
110	31	Morality and Censorship. Pornography	1968-1969
111	1	Morality and Censorship. Prostitution and Obscene Literature Related Correspondence	1959-1961
111	2	Morality and Censorship. Salacious Literature	1958
111	3	Multiple Sclerosis	1951-1968
111	4	Muscular Dystrophy	n.d., 1951-1956
111	5	National Health and Public Health	1932, 1934
111	6	National Health and Public Health. Part 1	1934-1935
111	7	National Health and Public Health. Part 2	1934-1935
111	8	National Health and Public Health	1941
111	9	National Health and Public Health	1942-1944
111	10	National Health and Public Health	n.d., 1949
111	11	National Health and Public Health. Annual Report of Britain	1949
111	12	National Health and Public Health. Annual Report of United States	1941
111	13	National Health and Public Health. Annual Report of United States	1941-1943
111	14	National Health and Public Health. Campaign for Government Support. Part 1	May-June 1934
111	15	National Health and Public Health. Campaign for Government Support. Part 2	May-June 1934
111	16	National Health and Public Health. Campaign for Government Support	July-Aug. 1934

110		TEALITI LEAGUE OF CANADA	MG 26, 1 332
Vol.	File	Subject	Date
111	17	National Health and Public Health. Campaign for Government Support. Part 1	SeptOct. 1934
111	18	National Health and Public Health. Campaign for Government Support. Part 2	SeptOct. 1934
111	19	National Health and Public Health. Campaign for Government Support. Part 3	SeptOct. 1934
111	20	National Health and Public Health. Campaign for Government Support. Part 4	SeptOct. 1934
111	21	National Health and Public Health. Campaign for Government Support. Part 1	NovDec. 1934
111	22	National Health and Public Health. Campaign for Government Support. Part 2	NovDec. 1934
111	23	National Health and Public Health. Campaign for Government Support. Part 3	NovDec. 1934
111	24	National Health and Public Health. Campaign for Government Support. Clippings	1934
111	25	National Health and Public Health. Campaign for Government Support. Part 1	1935
111	26	National Health and Public Health. Campaign for Government Support. Part 2	1935
111	27	National Health and Public Health. Clippings	1934-1935
111	28	National Health and Public Health. Correspondence. Part 1	1940-1941
111	29	National Health and Public Health. Correspondence. Part 2	1940-1941
111	30	National Health and Public Health. Correspondence. Part 3	1940-1941
111	31	National Health and Public Health. Departmental Proposals for a Plan of National Contributory Health Insurance, Public Health, the Conservation of Health, the Prevention of Disease, and Other Matters Related Thereto, for Consideration of Parliamentary Committee	1943
112	1	National Health and Public Health. Health League of Canada Leaflets	n.d.
112	2	National Health and Public Health. Health League of Canada: <i>Parliamentary Manual of Public Health</i>	n.d.
112	3	National Health and Public Health. McCullough: History and Activities of Public Health Agencies in Canada. Part 1	n.d.

HEALTH LEAGUE OF CANADA

MG 28, I 332

118

Vol.	File	Subject	Date
112	4	National Health and Public Health. McCullough: History and Activities of Public Health Agencies in Canada. Part 2	n.d.
112	5	National Health and Public Health. Pamphlets	n.d.
112	6	National Health and Public Health. Public Health, A Study Prepared for the Royal Commission on Dominion-Provincial Relations, by A.E. Grauer	1939
112	7	National Health and Public Health. Publications	n.d.
112	8	National Health and Public Health. Saskatchewan Department: Health Newsletter	1947-1963
112	9	[National] Health Week, 1946	1946
112	10	[National] Health Week, 1946	1946
112	11	[National] Health Week, 1946	1946
112	12	[National] Health Week, 1946	1946
112	13	[National] Health Week, 1946	1946-1947
112	14	[National] Health Week, 1946. Advertising Sponsored. Part 1	1946
112	15	[National] Health Week, 1946. Advertising Sponsored. Part 2	1946
112	16	[National] Health Week, 1946. Pasteurization	1946-1947
112	17	[National] Health Week, 1946. Statistics, Government	1945-1946
112	18	[National] Health Week, 1946. Statistics, Government	1945
112	19	[National] Health Week, 1946. Suggested Plans	1945
112	20	[National] Health Week, 1947. Budget	1946
112	21	[National] Health Week, 1947. Budget	1947
113	1	[National] Health Week, 1947. Clippings	1947

120		HEALTH LEAGUE OF CANADA	MG 28, I 332
Vol.	File	Subject	Date
113	2	[National] Health Week, 1947. Committees. Correspondence	1946
113	3	[National] Health Week, 1947. Flyers, Memorandum	1945-1947
113	4	[National] Health Week, 1947. General	1946-1947
113	5	[National] Health Week, 1947. Health Facts	1946-1947
113	6	[National] Health Week, 1947. Hygiene Day	1947
113	7	Minister of Education./ Preliminary Letters	1946
113	8	[National] Health Week, 1947. <u>More Heroes of Health</u> . Replies to Questionnaire	1947
113	9	[National] Health Week, 1947. Organization	1946-1947
113	10	[National] Health Week, 1947. Prepared Editorials	1947
113	11	[National] Health Week, 1947. Reports and Plans for 1948. Flyers	1947
113	12	[National] Health Week, 1947. Requests. Correspondence. Part 1	1946-1947
113	13	[National] Health Week, 1947. Requests. Correspondence. Part 2	1946-1947
113	14	[National] Health Week, 1947. Requests. Correspondence. Part 3	1946-1947
113	15	National Health Week, 1948. Administration	1948
113	16	National Health Week, 1948. Catholic Women's League of Canada	1947-1949
113	17	National Health Week, 1948. <u>Health Facts</u> . Correspondence	1947
113	18	National Health Week, 1948. <u>Health Facts</u> . Statistics	1946-1947
113	19	National Health Week, 1948. <u>Health Facts</u> . Statistics	1947-1948
113	20	National Health Week, 1948. <u>More Heroes of Health</u> . Comments and Suggestions	1947
113	21	National Health Week, 1948. <u>More Heroes of Health</u> . Comments from Deputy Ministers	1947

Vol.	File	Subject	Date
113	22	National Health Week, 1948. Photographs and Correspondence	n.d., 1948
113	23	National Health Week, 1948. Programmes	1947-1948
113	24	National Health Week, 1948. Publicity	1947
113	25	National Health Week, 1949. Churches. Correspondence	1948-1949
113	26	National Health Week, 1949. Clergy. Correspondence	1948-1949
113	27	National Health Week, 1949. Comments and Suggestions	1948-1949
113	28	National Health Week, 1949. Committees. Meeting of Sept. 20, 1949	1949
113	29	National Health Week, 1949. Committees. Meeting of Nov. 1, 1949	1949
113	30	National Health Week, 1949. Committees. Nov. 29, 1949	1949
113	31	National Health Week, 1949. General Correspondence	1948-1949
113	32	National Health Week, 1949. Home and School Associations	1948-1949
114	1	National Health Week, 1949. <u>More Heroes of Health</u> . Deputy Ministers of Education Correspondence	1948-1949
114	2	National Health Week, 1949. More Heroes of Health. Distribution of Booklets	1948-1949
114	3	National Health Week, 1949. More Heroes of Health. Distribution of Booklets	1948-1952
114	4	National Health Week, 1949. School Activities Reports and Programmes	1949
114	5	National Health Week, 1949. Women's Institute	1949
114	6	National Health Week, 1949. Toronto [Branch] Promotion Committee	1945-1949
114	7	National Health Week, 1949. Toronto [Branch] Promotion Committee	1948
114	8	National Health Week, 1950. Clergy Committee	1949-1950
114	9	National Health Week, 1950. Clergy of Toronto. Lists	1949-1950

1951

1952

National Health Week, 1951. Useful Documents

National Health Week, 1952

114

114

28

29

Vol.	File	Subject	Date
114	30	National Health Week, 1952	1952
114	31	National Health Week, 1952. Addresses	1952
114	32	National Health Week, 1952. Advertising Sponsored. Part 1	1951-1952
115	1	National Health Week, 1952. Advertising Sponsored. Part 2	1951-1952
115	2	National Health Week, 1952. Church. Correspondence	1952-1954
115	3	National Health Week, 1952. Church. Reports	1952
115	4	National Health Week, 1952. Committee	1952
115	5	National Health Week, 1952. Diphtheria	1951
115	6	National Health Week, 1952. <u>Health Facts</u>	1952
115	7	National Health Week, 1952. <u>Heroes of Health</u>	1952-1953
115	8	National Health Week, 1952. Minutes of Meetings	1951
115	9	National Health Week, 1952. Minutes of Weekly Meetings	1952
115	10	National Health Week, 1952. Publications	n.d.
115	11	National Health Week, 1952. Radio	1948-1952
115	12	National Health Week, 1952. Releases	1951-1952
115	13	National Health Week, 1952. Reports	n.d., 1952
115	14	National Health Week, 1952. Reports and Related Correspondence	1952
115	15	National Health Week, 1952. Service Club	1951
115	16	National Health Week, 1952. Speakers, Dates, Places and Organization	1952
115	17	National Health Week, 1952. Suggestions	n.d.
115	18	National Health Week, 1952. Suggestions	n.d.

124		HEALTH LEAGUE OF CANADA	MG 28, I 332
Vol.	File	Subject	Date
115	19	National Health Week, 1953	1935, 1951-1952
115	20	National Health Week, 1953	1952-1953
115	21	National Health Week, 1953	1952-1953
115	22	National Health Week, 1953	1953
115	23	National Health Week, 1953. Advertising	n.d.
115	24	National Health Week, 1953. Advertising	1953
115	25	National Health Week, 1953. Advertising Folders. Part 1	1952-1954
115	26	National Health Week, 1953. Advertising Folders. Part 2	1952-1954
115	27	National Health Week, 1953. Announcement	1953
115	28	National Health Week, 1953. Dr. G. Bates. Part 1	1952-1953
115	29	National Health Week, 1953. Dr. G. Bates. Part 2	1952-1953
115	30	National Health Week, 1953. Clippings	1953
116	1	National Health Week, 1953. Clergy and Church Correspondence	1952-1953
116	2	National Health Week, 1953. General Correspondence	1952-1953
116	3	National Health Week, 1953. General Correspondence	1953-1954
116	4	National Health Week, 1953. <u>Health Facts</u>	1952-1953
116	5	National Health Week, 1953. <u>Health Facts</u>	1952-1953
116	6	National Health Week, 1953. <u>Health Facts</u>	1953
116	7	National Health Week, 1953. Home and School Associations	1953-1954
116	8	National Health Week, 1953. Home and School Associations and Churches	1953
116	9	National Health Week, 1953. Literature Committee	n.d., 1952-1953

Vol.	File	Subject	Date
116	10	National Health Week, 1953. Minutes of Meetings	1952-1953
116	11	National Health Week, 1953. Minutes of Meetings	1953
116	12	National Health Week, 1953. Orders	1952
116	13	National Health Week, 1953. Poster Contest	1952
116	14	National Health Week, 1953. Publications. Distribution of Booklets	1952
116	15	National Health Week, 1953. Report	1953
116	16	National Health Week, 1953. School Broadcasts	1952
116	17	National Health Week, 1953. Speakers' Requests	1952-1953
116	18	National Health Week, 1953. Women's Institute, Home and School Associations	1952-1954
116	19	National Health Week, 1954	1952-1953
116	20	National Health Week, 1954	1953-1954
116	21	National Health Week, 1954	1954
117	1	National Health Week, 1954. Advertising	1952-1954
117	2	National Health Week, 1954. Advertising	n.d., 1953
117	3	National Health Week, 1954. Advertising Folders	1953-1954
117	4	National Health Week, 1954. Advertising	n.d., 1954
117	5	National Health Week, 1954. Advertising	1954
117	6	National Health Week, 1954. Advertising. News and Features Budget	1955
117	7	National Health Week, 1954. Canadian Education Association	1953
117	8	National Health Week, 1954. Clippings and Correspondence	1945, 1954

112		HEALTH LEAGUE OF CANADA	MG 28, I 332
Vol.	File	Subject	Date
117	9	National Health Week, 1954. Literature Requests. Part 1	1954
117	10	National Health Week, 1954. Literature Requests. Part 2	1954
117	11	National Health Week, 1954. Literature Requests. Part 3	1954
117	12	National Health Week, 1954. Mayors' Replies	1953-1954
117	13	National Health Week, 1954. Meetings and Reports	1953-1954
117	14	National Health Week, 1954. National Organization. Part 1	1951-1954
117	15	National Health Week, 1954. National Organization. Part 2	1951-1954
117	16	National Health Week, 1954. News Budget	1953-1955
117	17	National Health Week, 1954. Orders and Gratis	1951-1954
117	18	National Health Week, 1954. Publication Samples	1953-1954
117	19	National Health Week, 1954. Radio	1954
117	20	National Health Week, 1954. Radio and Advertiser	1954-1956
117	21	National Health Week, 1954. Radio and Press Contacts	1953-1954
117	22	National Health Week, 1954. Reports	1952-1954
117	23	National Health Week, 1954. Report	1954
117	24	National Health Week, 1954. Revenue and Disbursements	1953-1954
117	25	National Health Week, 1954. Service Club	1952-1954
117	26	National Health Week, 1954. Speakers' Service	1954
117	27	National Health Week, 1954. Trepanier, Leon	1954
117	28	National Health Week, 1954. Victorian Order of Nurses	n.d., 1953
117	25	National Health Week, 1954. Service Club	1952-1954

Vol.	File	Subject	Date
117	26	National Health Week, 1954. Speakers' Service	1954
117	27	National Health Week, 1954. Trepanier, Leon	1954
117	28	National Health Week, 1954. Victorian Order of Nurses	n.d., 1953
118	1	National Health Week, 1955	1954-1955
118	2	National Health Week, 1955	1954-1955
118	3	National Health Week, 1955. Province of Quebec	1954
118	4	National Health Week, 1955. Reports	1955
118	5	National Health Week, 1956	1955-1956
118	6	National Health Week, 1956. Publications and Related Papers	1955-1956
118	7	National Health Week, 1956. Publicity and Radio	1954-1956
118	8	National Health Week, 1957	1956-1957
118	9	National Health Week, 1957. Addresses and National Correspondence with M. Ferris	1956-1957
118	10	National Health Week, 1957. Advertising Sponsored	1956-1957
118	11	National Health Week, 1957. Committees	1956-1957
118	12	National Health Week, 1957. Report	1957
118	13	National Health Week, 1957. Report and Correspondence	1956-1957
118	14	National Health Week, 1958	1957-1958
118	15	National Health Week, 1958. Boards of Education	1957-1958
118	16	National Health Week, 1958. Canadian Labour Congress	1957-1958
118	17	National Health Week, 1958. Clergy Committee	1956-1958

114		HEALTH LEAGUE OF CANADA	MG 28, I 332
Vol.	File	Subject	Date
118	18	National Health Week, 1958. Clergy Committee. Questionnaire	n.d., 1958
118	19	National Health Week, 1958. Clergy Letters	1957-1958
118	20	National Health Week, 1958. Education, Provincial Departments	1957-1958
118	21	National Health Week, 1958. 4-H Clubs	1957-1958
118	22	National Health Week, 1958. Greater Vancouver Branch	1957-1958
118	23	National Health Week, 1958. Provincial Departments	1957-1958
118	24	National Health Week, 1958. <u>Health Facts</u> Revision	1957-1958
118	25	National Health Week, 1958. Home and School Associations	1957-1958
118	26	National Health Week, 1958. Junior Chambers of Commerce	1957-1958
118	27	National Health Week, 1958. Librarians	1957-1958
118	28	National Health Week, 1958. Literature	1948-1949, 1958
118	29	National Health Week, 1958. Medical Officers of Health	1957-1958
118	30	National Health Week, 1958. Publicity	1957-1958
119	1	National Health Week, 1958	1957-1958
119	2	National Health Week, 1958. Attendance Committee	1957-1958
119	3	National Health Week, 1958. Promotion Folder. Distribution	1957-1958
119	4	National Health Week, 1958. Promotion Folders. Quebec Branch	1957-1958
119	5	National Health Week, 1958. Royal Bank. Monthly Letters	1957-1958
119	6	National Health Week, 1958. Service Clubs	1957
119	7	National Health Week, 1958. Service Clubs. Questionnaires	1958

Vol.	File	Subject	Date
119	8	National Health Week, 1959	1958-1959
119	9	National Health Week, 1959	1958-1959
119	10	National Health Week, 1959. Boards of Education	1958-1959
119	11	National Health Week, 1959. Canadian Labour Congress	1958-1959
119	12	National Health Week, 1959. Clergy Committee	1958-1959
119	13	National Health Week, 1959. Clergy Letters	1958-1959
119	14	National Health Week, 1959. Committee	1958-1959
119	15	National Health Week, 1959. Education. Departments of. Royal Bank of Canada	1958-1959
119	16	National Health Week, 1959. Education. Publications	1958
119	17	National Health Week, 1959. Education. Publications. Questionnaires and Related Material (Part 1 of 2)	1957-1959
119	18	National Health Week, 1959. Education. Publications. Questionnaires and Related Material (Part 2 of 2)	1957-1959
119	19	National Health Week, 1959. Endorsements	1958-1959
119	20	National Health Week, 1959. 4-H Clubs	1958-1959
119	21	National Health Week, 1959. Greater Vancouver Health League	1958-1959
119	22	National Health Week, 1959. Requests	1958-1959
119	23	National Health Week, 1959. Home and School Associations	1958-1959
119	24	National Health Week, 1959. Junior Chambers of Commerce	1958
119	25	National Health Week, 1959. Libraries	1958-1959
119	26	National Health Week, 1959. Literature Committee	1958-1959
119	27	National Health Week, 1959. Literature Requested	1958-1959

116		HEALTH LEAGUE OF CANADA	MG 28, I 332
Vol.	File	Subject	Date
119	28	National Health Week, 1959. News Budget Letters	1958
119	29	National Health Week, 1959. Promotion Folders. Distribution	1958-1959
119	30	National Health Week, 1959. Quebec Division	1958-1959
119	31	National Health Week, 1959. Report	1959
119	32	National Health Week, 1959. Report. Correspondence	1959
119	33	National Health Week, 1959. School Folders. Distribution	1958
119	34	National Health Week, 1959. Service Clubs	1957-1959
120	1	Notice of Health Week, 1050, Sugaraned Advertising	1059 1050
120	1	National Health Week, 1959. Sponsored Advertising	1958-1959
120	2	National Health Week, 1959. Toronto Council	1958-1959
120	3	National Health Week, 1959. Women's Institute	1958-1959
120	4	National Health Week, 1960	1959-1960
120	5	National Health Week, 1960. Boards of Education	1960-1962
120	6	National Health Week, 1960. Canadian Labour Congress	1959-1960
120	7	National Health Week, 1960. Clergy Letters	1960
120	8	National Health Week, 1960. Clergy National Committee	1959-1960
120	9	National Health Week, 1960. Committee	1959-1960
120	10	National Health Week, 1960. Education. Departments of	1960
120	11	National Health Week, 1960. 4-H Clubs	1959
120	12	National Health Week, 1960. Health. Departments of	1959-1960
120	13	National Health Week, 1960. Home and School Associations	1959
120	14	National Health Week, 1960. Libraries	1959-1960

Vol.	File	Subject	Date
120	15	National Health Week, 1960. Literature Requested	1959-1960
120	16	National Health Week, 1960. Promotion Folder. Distribution	1959-1960
120	17	National Health Week, 1960. Quebec Division	1959-1960
120	18	National Health Week, 1960. Report	1960
120	19	National Health Week, 1960. Report Material	1960
120	20	National Health Week, 1960. Royal Bank Letters	1960
120	21	National Health Week, 1960. Service Clubs	1959-1960
120	22	National Health Week, 1960. Teachers' Federation	1958-1959
120	23	National Health Week, 1960. Women's Organizations	1959
120	24	National Health Week, 1961	1959-1961
120	25	National Health Week, 1961	1960-1961
120	26	National Health Week, 1961	1961
120	27	National Health Week, 1961. Committee	1960-1961
120	28	National Health Week, 1961. Committee	1960-1961
120	29	National Health Week, 1961. Committee. Minutes	1960-1961
120	30	National Health Week, 1961. Boards of Education	1961
120	31	National Health Week, 1961. Canadian Labour Congress	1960-1961
120	32	National Health Week, 1961. Clergy. National Committee	1960
120	33	National Health Week, 1961. Clergy Letter	1959-1961
120	34	National Health Week, 1961. Education. Departments of	1961
120	35	National Health Week, 1961. 4-H Clubs	1961

118		HEALTH LEAGUE OF CANADA	MG 28, I 332
Vol.	File	Subject	Date
120	36	National Health Week, 1961. Health Department	1960-1962
120	37	National Health Week, 1961. Health Units of Ontario	1960-1961
121	1	National Health Week, 1961. Home and School Associations	1960-1961
121	2	National Health Week, 1961. Libraries	1961
121	3	National Health Week, 1961. Literature Committee	1961
121	4	National Health Week, 1961. Literature Requested	1960-1961
121	5	National Health Week, 1961. Place Mats	1961
121	6	National Health Week, 1961. Promotion Folders. Distribution	1960-1961
121	7	National Health Week, 1961. Quebec Division	1960-1961
121	8	National Health Week, 1961. Report	1961
121	9	National Health Week, 1961. Report Distribution	1960
121	10	National Health Week, 1961. Report Material	1961
121	11	National Health Week, 1961. Royal Bank Letters	1961
121	12	National Health Week, 1961. School Literature. Distribution	1961
121	13	National Health Week, 1961. Service Clubs	1961
121	14	National Health Week, 1961. Teachers' Federations	1961
121	15	National Health Week, 1961. Toronto. Correspondence and Related Material	1961
121	16	National Health Week, 1961. Toronto Council	1961
121	17	National Health Week, 1961. Women's Institutes	1960-1961
121	18	National Health Week, 1962. Report	1962
121	19	National Health Week, 1963	1962-1963

Vol.	File	Subject	Date
121	20	National Health Week, 1963	1962-1963
121	21	National Health Week, 1963	1962-1963
121	22	National Health Week, 1963. Boards of Education	1963
121	23	National Health Week, 1963. Canadian Labour Congress	1963
121	24	National Health Week, 1963. Clergy Letter	1961-1963
121	25	National Health Week, 1963. Clergy National Committee	1962-1963
121	26	National Health Week, 1963. Committee	1961-, 1963
121	27	National Health Week, 1963. Committee. Minutes	1962-1963
121	28	National Health Week, 1963. Education. Departments of	1961-1963
121	29	National Health Week, 1963. Executive Committee	1962-1963
121	30	National Health Week, 1963. 4-H Clubs	1963
121	31	National Health Week, 1963. Health Departments	1962-1963
121	32	National Health Week, 1963. Home and School Associations	1962-1963
121	33	National Health Week, 1963. Libraries	1963
121	34	National Health Week, 1963. Literature Requested	1962-1963
121	35	National Health Week, 1963. Metropolitan Toronto Campaign	1963
121	36	National Health Week, 1963. Quebec Division	1963
121	37	National Health Week, 1963. Report	1963
121	38	National Health Week, 1963. Report. Distribution	1963-1964
121	39	National Health Week, 1963. Report Material	1963
121	40	National Health Week, 1963. Service Clubs	1960, 1963

120		HEALTH LEAGUE OF CANADA	MG 28, I 332
Vol.	File	Subject	Date
121	41	National Health Week, 1963. Teachers' Federation	1963
121	42	National Health Week, 1963. Women's Institutes	1962-1963
121	43	National Health Week, 1964	1963-1964
121	44	National Health Week, 1964	1964
121	45	National Health Week, 1964. Boards of Educations	1963-1964
121	46	National Health Week, 1964. Canadian Labour Congress	1964
122	1	National Health Week, 1964. Clergy. National Committee	1964
122	2	National Health Week, 1964. Clergy Letters	1963-1964
122	3	National Health Week, 1964. Committee	1963-1964
122	4	National Health Week, 1964. Committee. Minutes	1963
122	5	National Health Week, 1964. Executive Committee	1963-1964
122	6	National Health Week, 1964. Education. Departments of	1964
122	7	National Health Week, 1964. 4-H Clubs	1964
122	8	National Health Week, 1964. Health Department	1963-1964
122	9	National Health Week, 1964. Home and Schools Associations	1963-1964
122	10	National Health Week, 1964. Libraries	1964
122	11	National Health Week, 1964. Metropolitan Toronto Campaign	1964
122	12	National Health Week, 1964. Printing	n.d.
122	13	National Health Week, 1964. Promotion Folders. Distribution	1963-1964
122	14	National Health Week, 1964. Quebec Division	1964
122	15	National Health Week, 1964. Report	1964

Vol.	File	Subject	Date
122	16	National Health Week, 1964. Report Material	1963-1964
122	17	National Health Week, 1964. School Literature Quantity and Distribution	1964
122	18	National Health Week, 1964. Speakers Requested	1963-1964
122	19	National Health Week, 1964. Teachers' Federation	1964
122	20	National Health Week, 1964. Women's Institute	1964
122	21	National Health Week, 1965	1963-1964
122	22	National Health Week, 1965	1964-1965
122	23	National Health Week, 1965. Boards of Education	1965
122	24	National Health Week, 1965. Canadian Labour Congress	1964
122	25	National Health Week, 1965. Clergy National Committee	1965
122	26	National Health Week, 1965. Clergy Letters	1965
122	27	National Health Week, 1965. Committee	1964
122	28	National Health Week, 1965. Committee. Minutes	n.d.
122	29	National Health Week, 1965. Education. Departments of	1965
122	30	National Health Week, 1965. Executive Committee	1964-1965
122	31	National Health Week, 1965. 4-H Clubs	1965
122	32	National Health Week, 1965. Health Departments	1964-1965
122	33	National Health Week, 1965. Libraries	1963-1965
122	34	National Health Week, 1965. Literature Requested	1964-1965
122	35	National Health Week, 1965. Printing	1964-1965
122	36	National Health Week, 1965. Promotion Folder. Distribution	1965

122		HEALTH LEAGUE OF CANADA	MG 28, I 332
Vol.	File	Subject	Date
122	37	National Health Week, 1965. Quebec Division	1965
122	38	National Health Week, 1965. Report	1965
122	39	National Health Week, 1965. Report. Distribution	1964-1965
122	40	National Health Week, 1965. Report Material	1965
122	41	National Health Week, 1965. School Literature Quantity and Distribution	1965
122	42	National Health Week, 1965. Service Clubs	1965
122	43	National Health Week, 1965. Speaker's Bureaus	1962-1965
122	44	National Health Week, 1965. Teachers' Federation	1965
122	45	National Health Week, 1965. Women's Organizations	1964-1965
122	46	National Health Week, 1966	1964-1965
122	47	National Health Week, 1966. Statements	1966
122	48	National Health Week, 1968	1968
122	49	National Health Week, 1970	1969-1970
122	50	National Health Week, 1970. Report	1970
123	1	National Health Week, 1971. Advertising	1970-1971
123	2	National Health Week, 1971. Report	1971
		•	
123	3	National Health Week, 1972 (Part 1 of 2)	1971-1972
123	4	National Health Week, 1972 (Part 2 of 2)	1971-1972
123	5	National Health Week, 1972. Correspondence sent to General Council	1972
123	6	National Health Week, 1972. Health Departments	1971-1972
123	7	National Health Week, 1972. Governor General	1972

Vol.	File	Subject	Date
123	8	National Health Week, 1973	1947, 1952, 1971- 1973
123	9	National Health Week, 1974 (Part 1 of 2)	1972-1975
123	10	National Health Week, 1974 (Part 2 of 2)	1972-1975
123	11	National Health Week, 1976 (Part 1 of 2)	1972-1976
123	12	National Health Week, 1976 (Part 2 of 2)	1972-1976
123	13	National Health Week, 1977	1976-1977
123	14	National Health Week, 1978	1977-1978
123	15	National Health Week, 1978	1978
123	16	National Health Week, 1978 (Part 1 of 2)	1977-1978
123	17	National Health Week, 1978 (Part 2 of 2)	1977-1978
123	18	National Health Week, 1978. Letters to Minister of Education and Deputy Minister	1977-1978
123	19	National Health Week, 1980	1980
123	20	National Health Week. <u>Health Facts</u>	1948-1978
124	1	Newsletters	1942-1943
124	2	Newsletters. <u>Health League News</u> . Vol. 1	1945-1946
124	3	Newsletters. <u>Health League News</u> . Vol. 2-4	1945-1946
124	4	Newsletters. <u>Health League News</u> and <u>Health News</u> . Correspondence and Minutes	1945-1946
124	5	Newsletters. Progress Report	1952, 1963-1964
124	6	Newsletters. Social Health Bulletin. Vols. 1-7	1924-1930

124		HEALTH LEAGUE OF CANADA	MG 28, I 332
Vol.	File	Subject	Date
124	7	Newsletters. <u>Social Health</u> Bulletin	1943-1946
124	8	Newsletters. Social Health Bulletin. Mailing List	1923-1924
124	9	Nutrition. Bibliographies	1958-1964
124	10	Nutrition. Canadian Red Cross Society Nutrition Committee	1944-1946
124	11	Nutrition. "Canning Step by Step"	1945
124	12	Nutrition. Clippings	1940-1977
124	13	Nutrition. Clippings. Nutrition in War Time Programme	1940
124	14	Nutrition. Community Nutrition Course	1945-1947
124	15	Nutrition. Correspondence	1939
124	16	Nutrition. Correspondence	1940
124	17	Nutrition. Correspondence (Part 1 of 2)	1941
124	18	Nutrition. Correspondence (Part 2 of 2)	1941
124	19	Nutrition. Correspondence	1942-1945
124	20	Nutrition. Correspondence	1944-1945
124	21	Nutrition. Correspondence	1946-1950
124	22	Nutrition. Correspondence	1951-1952
125	1	Nutrition. Correspondence (Part 1 of 2)	1955-1964
125	2	Nutrition. Correspondence (Part 2 of 2)	1955-1964
125	3	Nutrition. Correspondence	1970-1973
125	4	Nutrition. Courses	n.d., 1943
125	5	Nutrition. Enrichment of Flour and Bread	1940-1951

Vol.	File	Subject	Date
125	6	Nutrition. Enrichment of Flour and Bread	1952-1954
125	7	Nutrition. Milk Container Size	1951
125	8	Nutrition. National Nutrition Committee	n.d.
125	9	Nutrition. National Nutrition Committee	1941-1943
125	10	Nutrition. National Nutrition Committee	1944-1945
125	11	Nutrition. National Nutrition Committee	1950-1951
125	12	$Nutrition.\ \ National \ Nutrition \ Committee.\ \ Minutes, Reports, Membership \ Lists$	n.d., 1952
125	13	Nutrition. National Nutrition Committee. Minutes, Agendas	1953-1955
125	14	Nutrition. Nutrition Foundation, Inc. Reports	1948-1952
125	15	Nutrition. Oleomargarine	1943, 1948
125	16	Nutrition. Ontario Committee on Nutrition	1943
125	17	Nutrition. Ontario Government. Correspondence, Pamphlets	n.d., 1944-1946
125	18	Nutrition. Ontario Interdepartmental Nutrition Committee	1949-1952
125	19	Nutrition. Pamphlets. Miscellaneous	n.d.
126	1	Nutrition. Pamphlets	n.d., 1941-1942
126	2	Nutrition. Pamphlets	1953-1978
126	3	Nutrition. Pamphlets. Canada Department of Agriculture	1940-1960, 1980
126	4	Nutrition. Pamphlets on National Health Week	1949-1960
126	5	Nutrition. Registrations for Nutrition Classes	1940
126	6	Nutrition. Schools Lunches	1947
126	7	Nutrition. Toronto Branch Nutrition Committee	1940-1943

126		HEALTH LEAGUE OF CANADA	MG 28, I 332
Vol.	File	Subject	Date
126	8	Nutrition. Toronto Branch Nutrition Project	1940, 1941
126	9	Nutrition. Special Study of Ontario Farm Homes and Homemakers	1960-1961
126	10	Nutrition. Toronto Nutrition Committee: Food Habits of News Canadians	1959
126	11	Nutrition. Victory Gardens	1942-1943
126	12	Nutrition. Vitamins	1963
126	13	Parkinsons Disease	1952, 1968-1971
126	15	Parkinsons Disease	1963-1972
126	16	Parkinsons Disease	1969-1971
126	17	Parkinsons Disease	n.d., 1969-1970
127	1	Parkinsons Disease. Clippings	1953-1970
127	2	Periodic Health Examination	1938
127	3	Periodic Health Examination. Committee. Minutes	1937
127	4	Periodic Health Examination. Correspondence	1933-1938
127	5	Periodic Health Examination. Correspondence and Related Material	1933-1934
127	6	Periodic Health Examination. Examination Reports	1938-1939
127	7	Periodic Health Examination. HLC Leaflets	n.d.
127	8	Physical Fitness and Sport	n.d., 1944
127	9	Physical Fitness and Sport	1952-1956
127	10	Physical Fitness and Sport	1954, 1959-1961
127	11	Physical Fitness and Sport	1957-1958
127	12	Physical Fitness and Sport. Clippings	1959-1962

Vol.	File	Subject	Date
127	13	Physical Fitness and Sport. Franke, Mrs.	1953-1958
127	14	Physical Fitness and Sport. Printed Material	n.d., 1949-1958
127	15	Physical Fitness and Sport. Printed Material	n.d., 1951-1954
127	16	Physical Fitness and Sport. Printed Material	n.d., 1953-1960, 1972-1973
127	17	Physical Fitness and Sport. Health and Welfare Canada: <u>Recreation Physical</u> <u>Education and School Health Education in Canada</u>	1952
127	18	Physical Fitness and Sport. Health and Welfare Canada: <u>Summary Sports'</u> <u>Opinion Survey</u>	1952
128	1	Pollution	1962-1972
128	2	Pollution. Air	1957-1967
128	3	Pollution. Clippings	1937, 1962-1965
128	4	Pollution. Noise	1937-1938, 1970
128	5	Pollution. Water	1945, 1961-1965
128	6	Preventive Medicine. Miscellaneous	n.d., 1940-1963
128	7	Preventive Medicine. Clippings	n.d., 1969
128	8	Preventive Medicine. Correspondence	1969
128	9	Preventive Medicine. Correspondence	1969-1970
128	10	Preventive Medicine. HLC Brief	ca. 1956
128	11	Preventive Medicine. HLC: <u>A Programme to Promote the Principles of Preventive Medicine</u>	ca. 1970
128	12	Preventive Medicine. HLC Proposal	n.d.
128	13	Preventive Medicine. MP's Lunch	1970

128		HEALTH LEAGUE OF CANADA	MG 28, I 332
Vol.	File	Subject	Date
128	14	Preventive Medicine. Special Doctors' Group	1970
128	15	Preventive Medicine. Promotion of National Health, Committee for the	1934-1937
128	16	Prophylactic Committee	1930
128	17	Radio Programmes	1934-1935
128	18	Radio Programmes. Canadian Broadcasting Corporation. Correspondence	1943-1944
128	19	Radio Programmes. Correspondence	1937-1938
128	20	Radio Programmes. Correspondence	1939-1940
128	21	Radio Programmes. Correspondence	1939-1940
129	1	Radio Programmes. Correspondence	1939-1940
129	2	Radio Programmes. Correspondence and Sports	1941-1944
129	3	Radio Programmes. Correspondence	1945
129	4	Radio Programmes. Correspondence	1949, 1951-1952
129	5	Radio Programmes. Mutual Life Insurance Co. Radio Scripts	1951
129	6	Radio Programmes. Plays	1935-1941
129	7	Radio Programmes. Scripts (30)	1937-1938
129	8	Radio Programmes. Scripts	1943-1944
129	9	Radio Programmes. "Sex Guidance for Today's Youth"	1947
129	10	Radio Programmes. Stations	1945
129	11	Respiratory Infections	n.d., 1936-1966
129	12	Rehabilitation	1943-1968
129	13	Service Clubs - General (Part 1 of 2)	1960

Vol.	File	Subject	Date
129	14	Service Clubs - General (Part 2 of 2)	1960
129	15	Service Clubs - General. Committee	1935-1936
130	1	Service Clubs - General. Donations	1958-1959
130	2	Service Clubs - General. Follows Through After Speeches	1960
130	3	Service Clubs - General. Health Committee Follow Up	1951, 1958-1959
130	4	Service Clubs - General. Health Committee	1960
130	5	Service Clubs - General. Health Committees	1960
130	6	Service Clubs - General. Pamphlets: <u>Makings For Future Use</u>	1960
130	7	Service Clubs - General. Replies to Letters	1960
130	8	Service Clubs - General. Women's Club Lists	1958-1959
130	9	Service Clubs - Inter-Service Clubs Council	1969-1971
130	10	Service Clubs - Kinsmen	1945-1948
130	11	Service Clubs - Kinsmen. Toronto East	1959-1960
130	12	Service Clubs - Kiwanis	1934-1936, 1951
130	13	Service Clubs. Kiwanis. Lakeshore	1949, 1958-1960
130	14	Service Clubs - Rotary Club	1935
130	15	Service Clubs - Rotary Club	1957-1959
130	16	Service Clubs - Rotary Club	1958-1960
130	17	Service Clubs - Rotary Club	1971
130	18	Service Clubs - Rotary Club (Part 1 of 2)	1971-1972
130	19	Service Clubs - Rotary Club (Part 2 of 2)	1971-1972

130		HEALTH LEAGUE OF CANADA	MG 28, I 332
Vol.	File	Subject	Date
130	20	Service Clubs - Rotary Club. Engagements	1933-1934
130	21	Service Clubs - Rotary Club. General Council	1945-1948
130	22	Service Clubs - Rotary Club. Health Coin	1953-1954
130	23	Service Clubs - Rotary Club. Health Committee	1920-1922
130	24	Service Clubs - Rotary Club. Health Committee Lists	1965, 1969
130	25	Service Clubs - Rotary Club. International District 707	1969
130	26	Service Clubs - Rotary Club. International District 707. Governor Wilkinson	1971-1972
130	27	Service Clubs - Rotary Club. International District 707. Letters	1970
130	28	Service Clubs - Rotary Club. International District 707. Speakers Panel	1969-1970
121	4		10.00 10.00
131	1	Service Clubs - Rotary Club. International Programme (Part 1 of 2)	1968-1969
131	2	Service Clubs - Rotary Club. International Programme (Part 2 of 2)	1968-1969
131	3	Service Clubs - Rotary Club. International Programme	1970
131	4	Service Clubs - Rotary Club. Letters	1964
131	5	Service Clubs - Rotary Club of Burlington	1958-1960
131	6	Service Clubs - Rotary Club of Don Mills	1958-1960
131	7	Service Clubs - Rotary Club of Downsview	1958-1960
131	8	Service Clubs - Rotary Club of Fairbank	1960
131	9	Service Clubs - Rotary Club of Leaside	1958-1959
131	10	Service Clubs - Rotary Club of Richmond Hill	1958-1960
131	11	Service Clubs - Rotary Club of Scarborough	1958-1960
131	12	Service Clubs - Rotary Club of Scarborough. Rally	1959

Vol.	File	Subject	Date
131	13	Service Clubs - Rotary Club of Toronto. Health Committee	1958-1960
131	14	Service Clubs - Rotary Club of Toronto. Health Committee. Henry Kingstone Correspondence	1970-1971
131	15	Service Clubs - Rotary Club of Toronto. Health Committee. Minutes and Guide Lines	1970-1972
131	16	Service Clubs - Rotary Club of Toronto. Rotarian Committee	1960
131	17	Service Clubs - Rotary Club. Rotarian	1963-1965
131	18	Service Clubs - Rotary Club. Rotarian	1965
131	19	Service Clubs - Rotary Club. Rotary Voice. Newsletter	1927
131	20	Service Clubs - Rotary Club. Rotary Voice. Newsletter	1952-1953, 1966
131	21	Service Clubs - Rotary Club. <u>Rotary Voice</u> . Newsletter	1969-1972
131	22	Social Hygiene. Advertising	1944
131	23	Social Hygiene. Advertising. Newspaper	1945
131	24	Social Hygiene. Advertising. Stickers	1943-1945
131	25	Social Hygiene. Advisory Committee on Venereal Diseases. Infections. Clinical Reports (See Vault)	n.d., 1917
131	26	Social Hygiene. Advisory Committee on Venereal Diseases, No. 2 Military District	1917-1918
131	27	Social Hygiene. Bibliographies	n.d.
131	28	Social Hygiene. Budget and Objectives	1943
132	1	Social Hygiene. Church Societies. Correspondence	1920
132	2	Social Hygiene. Committees. Clipping Services	1944
132	3	Social Hygiene. Committees. Correspondence and Minutes	1940-1948

132		HEALTH LEAGUE OF CANADA	MG 28, I 332
Vol.	File	Subject	Date
132	4	Social Hygiene. Committees. Correspondence and Reports	1943-1946
132	5	Social Hygiene. Committees and Division. Correspondence and Related Material	1944-1946
132	6	Social Hygiene. Committees. Medical Committee. Correspondence	1927
132	7	Social Hygiene. Committees. Medical Committee (Part 1 of 2)	1940-1941
132	8	Social Hygiene. Committees. Medical Committee (Part 2 of 2)	1940-1941
132	9	Social Hygiene. Committees. Medical Committee. Drafting. Canada, VD Publication No. 23	1936
132	10	Social Hygiene. Committees. Venereal Diseases Committee	1936-1939
132	11	Social Hygiene. Committees. Venereal Diseases Committee	1969
132	12	Social Hygiene. Committees. Venereal Diseases Committee Chest of Greater Toronto	1917-1949
132	13	Social Hygiene. Committees. Venereal Diseases Committee. Ontario, Reports	n.d., 1923
132	14	Social Hygiene. Conferences on Venereal Diseases. Conference of Representatives of Provincial Governments and of Social Agencies Called by the Dominion Government to Discuss Constructive Social Measures to Combat the Existence of VD in the Dominion of Canada	1919
132	15	Social Hygiene. Conferences on Venereal Diseases. Joint Congress Programme	1920
132	16	Social Hygiene. Conferences on Venereal Diseases. Morals and Public Health Conference, Portsmouth	1914
132	17	Social Hygiene. Conferences on Venereal Diseases. VD Clinicians, Edmonton, First Interprovincial Conference of	1931
132	18	Social Hygiene. Conferences on Venereal Diseases. VD Clinicians, Montreal, Second Interprovincial Conference of	1931
132	19	Social Hygiene. Conferences on Venereal Diseases. VD Clinicians, Ontario	1931

Vol.	File	Subject	Date
133	20	Social Hygiene. Conferences on Venereal Diseases. VD Conference	1972
132	21	Social Hygiene. Conferences on Venereal Diseases. VD Control, Canada's National Conference, First	1943
133	1	Social Hygiene. Conferences on Venereal Diseases. VD Control Directors, First Eastern Canada Conference	1947
133	2	Social Hygiene. Conferences on Venereal Diseases. VD Control Directors, Second Federal-Provincial Conference of	1946
133	3	Social Hygiene. Conferences on Venereal Diseases. VD Control, Governor Island, N.Y.	1945
133	4	Social Hygiene. Conferences on Venereal Diseases. VD Control, National Conference	1943
133	5	Social Hygiene. Conferences on Venereal Diseases. VD Control, National Conference, St. Louis, Missouri. Proceedings	1944
133	6	Social Hygiene. Conferences on Venereal Diseases. VD Control, Western Canada Conference, Second	1942
133	7	Social Hygiene. Conferences on Venereal Diseases. VD Control, Western Canada Conference, Third	1944
133	8	Social Hygiene. Control of Venereal Diseases	n.d.
133	9	Social Hygiene. Control of Venereal Diseases (Part 1 of 2)	n.d., 1917-1922
133	10	Social Hygiene. Control of Venereal Diseases (Part 2 of 2)	n.d., 1917-1922
133	11	Social Hygiene. Control of Venereal Diseases	1929, 1933-1936
133	12	Social Hygiene. Control of Venereal Diseases (Part 1 of 7)	1937-1939
133	13	Social Hygiene. Control of Venereal Diseases (Part 2 of 7)	1937-1939
133	14	Social Hygiene. Control of Venereal Diseases (Part 3 of 7)	1937-1939
133	15	Social Hygiene. Control of Venereal Diseases (Part 4 of 7)	1937-1939

134		HEALTH LEAGUE OF CANADA	MG 28, I 332
Vol.	File	Subject	Date
133	16	Social Hygiene. Control of Venereal Diseases (Part 5 of 7)	1937-1939
133	17	Social Hygiene. Control of Venereal Diseases (Part 6 of 7)	1937-1939
133	18	Social Hygiene. Control of Venereal Diseases (Part 7 of 7)	1937-1939
133	19	Social Hygiene. Control of Venereal Diseases	n.d., 1941-1947
134	1	Social Hygiene. Control of Venereal Diseases	1942-1943
134	2	Social Hygiene. Control of Venereal Diseases. <u>A History of the Measures Taken to Control VD</u> , Compiled by the Social Science Foundation, Washington, D.C.	n.d.
134	3	Social Hygiene. Control of Venereal Diseases. Canada (Part 1 of 2)	1937-1939
134	4	Social Hygiene. Control of Venereal Diseases. Canada (Part 2 of 2)	1937-1939
134	5	Social Hygiene. Control of Venereal Diseases. Miscellaneous Articles	n.d., 1940-1944
134	6	Social Hygiene. Control of Venereal Diseases. Report to [British Medical Association] Congress at Wembley. Correspondence	1924
134	7	Social Hygiene. Control of Venereal Diseases. "The Facilitation Process and VD Control"	1942
134	8a	Social Hygiene. Correspondence	n.d., 1931
134	8b	Social Hygiene. Correspondence. See Vault	1925, 1943, 1955
134	9	Social Hygiene. Correspondence	1932
134	10	Social Hygiene. Correspondence	1933
134	11	Social Hygiene. Correspondence	1936
134	12	Social Hygiene. Correspondence	1937
134	13	Social Hygiene. Correspondence	1938-1940
134	14	Social Hygiene. Correspondence	1941

Vol.	File	Subject	Date
134	15	Social Hygiene. Correspondence	1942
134	16	Social Hygiene. Correspondence on VD	1943
134	17	Social Hygiene. Correspondence on VD	1944
134	18	Social Hygiene. Correspondence	1944
134	19	Social Hygiene. Correspondence on VD	1945
134	20	Social Hygiene. Correspondence	1946
134	21	Social Hygiene. Correspondence	1947
134	22	Social Hygiene. Correspondence	1948-1949
134	23	Social Hygiene. Correspondence	1960-1965
134	24	Social Hygiene. Correspondence	1966-1969
135	1	Social Hygiene. Correspondence (Part 1 of 2)	1970-1979
135	2	Social Hygiene. Correspondence (Part 2 of 2)	1970-1979
135	3	Social Hygiene. Division	n.d.
135	4	Social Hygiene. Division. Correspondence	1940-1942
135	5	Social Hygiene. Division. Correspondence (Part 1 of 2)	1942-1943
135	6	Social Hygiene. Division. Correspondence (Part 2 of 2)	1942-1943
135	7	Social Hygiene. Division. Minutes	1942-1945
135	8	Social Hygiene. Division. Re-Establishing	1942
135	9	Social Hygiene. Films - General. Critecisms and Comments	1941-1943
135	10	Social Hygiene. Films - General. Distributions and Showings	1944-1946
135	11	Social Hygiene. Films - General. Film Activity	1932-1939

136		HEALTH LEAGUE OF CANADA	MG 28, I 332
Vol.	File	Subject	Date
135	12	Social Hygiene. Films - General. Motion Picture Machines	1929-1933
135	13	Social Hygiene. Films - General. Motion Picture Machines	1930-1937
135	14	Social Hygiene. Films - General. Proposals for a New Film	1937-1941
135	15	Social Hygiene. Films - General. Purchases	1943-1946
135	16	Social Hygiene. Films - General. Scripts	n.d., 1937-1938
135	17	Social Hygiene. Films - General. Storage and Safe Handling	1969
135	18	Social Hygiene. Films - General. Theatre Regulations re Moving Pictures	1927-1930
135	19	Social Hygiene. Films - General. Films for Troops (Part 1 of 2)	1941-1944
136	1	Social Hygiene. Films - General. Films for Troops (Part 2 of 2)	1941-1944
136	2	Social Hygiene. Films. "Birthright"	1952-1955
136	3	Social Hygiene. Films. "Damaged Lives" (Part 1 of 3)	1933
136	4	Social Hygiene. Films. "Damaged Lives" (Part 2 of 3)	1933
136	4	Social Hygiene. Films. "Damaged Lives" (Part 3 of 3)	1933
136	4	Social Hygiene. Films. "Damaged Lives"	1933-1935
136	5	Social Hygiene. Films. "Damaged Lives"	1941
136	6	Social Hygiene. Films. "Damaged Lives"	1952
136	7	Social Hygiene. Films. "Damaged Lives". Circulation in Great Britain	1933-1934
136	8	Social Hygiene. Films. "Damaged Lives". Clippings. British Press (Part 1 of 2)	1933-1935
136	9	Social Hygiene. Films. "Damaged Lives". Clippings. British Press (Part 2 of 2)	1933-1935
136	10	Social Hygiene. Films. "Damaged Lives". Clippings. Canadian Press	1933-1934

Vol.	File	Subject	Date
136	11	Social Hygiene. Films. "Damaged Lives". Comments (Part 1 of 2)	1933-1934
136	12	Social Hygiene. Films. "Damaged Lives". Comments (Part 2 of 2)	1933-1934
137	1	Social Hygiene. Films. "Damaged Lives". Distributors. Correspondence	1933-1934
137	2	Social Hygiene. Films. "Damaged Lives". Early Showings	1933
137	3	Social Hygiene. Films. "Damaged Lives". Finances	1934
137	4	Social Hygiene. Films. "Damaged Lives". Foreign Concerns	1933, 1938
137	5	Social Hygiene. Films. "Damaged Lives". Issues of Segregated Audiences	1933
137	6	Social Hygiene. Films. "Damaged Lives". Lectures (Part 1 of 2)	1933
137	7	Social Hygiene. Films. "Damaged Lives". Lectures (Part 2 of 2)	1933
137	8	Social Hygiene. Films. "Damaged Lives". Lectures	1940
137	9	Social Hygiene. Films. "Damaged Lives". Men's Lecture (following each showing)	1933
137	10	Social Hygiene. Films. "Damaged Lives". Promotion	1933-1934, 1938
137	11	Social Hygiene. Films. "Damaged Lives". Screenplay	n.d.
137	12	Social Hygiene. Films. "Damaged Lives". Showings in Foreign Countries (Part 1 of 2)	1933-1936
137	13	Social Hygiene. Films. "Damaged Lives". Showings in Foreign Countries (Part 2 of 2)	1933-1936
137	14	Social Hygiene. Films. "Damaged Lives". Showings in the Maritimes	1933-1934
137	15	Social Hygiene. Films. "Damaged Lives". Showings in Ontario (part 1 of 2)	1933-1934
138	1	Social Hygiene. Films. "Damaged Lives". Showings in Ontario (part 2 of 2)	1933-1934
138	2	Social Hygiene. Films. "Damaged Lives". Showings in Quebec (Part 1 of 4)	1933-1935

138		HEALTH LEAGUE OF CANADA	MG 28, I 332
Vol.	File	Subject	Date
138	3	Social Hygiene. Films. "Damaged Lives". Showings in Quebec (Part 2 of 4)	1933-1935
138	4	Social Hygiene. Films. "Damaged Lives". Showings in Quebec (Part 3 of 4)	1933-1935
138	5	Social Hygiene. Films. "Damaged Lives". Showings in Quebec (Part 4 of 4)	1933-1935
138	6	Social Hygiene. Films. "Damaged Lives". Showings in Toronto	1934
138	7	Social Hygiene. Films. "Damaged Lives". Showings in Western Canada (Part 1 of 3)	1933-1935
138	8	Social Hygiene. Films. "Damaged Lives". Showings in Western Canada (Part $2 \text{ of } 3$)	1933-1935
138	9	Social Hygiene. Films. "Damaged Lives". Showings in Western Canada (Part 3 of 3)	1933-1935
138	9	Social Hygiene. Films. "The End of the Road" (1932) and Creation of a New Film "Damaged Lives"	1933-1934
138	10	Social Hygiene. Film. "The End of the Road"	1920, 1922
138	11	Social Hygiene. Films. "The End of the Road"	1932, 1941
138	12	Social Hygiene. Films. "The End of the Road". Clippings	1940-1941
139	1	Social Hygiene. Films. "The End of the Road"	1969-1972
139	2	Social Hygiene. Films. "Fools of Passion"	1928
139	3	Social Hygiene. Films. "No Greater Sin"	1941-1943
139	4	Social Hygiene. Films. "No Greater Sin"	1942
139	5	Social Hygiene. Films. "No Greater Sin"	1942-1944
139	6	Social Hygiene. Films. "No Greater Sin"	1950-1952
139	7	Social Hygiene. Films. "No Greater Sin". Clippings	1942
139	8	Social Hygiene. Films. "No Greater Sin". Future Engagements	1942

Vol.	File	Subject	Date
139	9	Social Hygiene. Films. "No Greater Sin". Hamilton	1949
139	10	Social Hygiene. Films. "No Greater Sin". Literature Sales	1942
139	11	Social Hygiene. Films. "No Greater Sin". Promotion	1942
139	12	Social Hygiene. Films. "No Greater Sin". Reports	1944-1945
139	13	Social Hygiene. Films. "No Greater Sin". Returns	1942-1943
139	14	Social Hygiene. Films. "No Greater Sin". Toronto (Part 1 of 2)	1944
139	15	Social Hygiene. Films. "No Greater Sin". Toronto (Part 2 of 2)	1944
139	16	Social Hygiene. Films. "No Greater Sin". Toronto	1944
139	17	Social Hygiene. Films. "The Road to Ruin"	ca. 1928
139	18	Social Hygiene. Foreign Correspondence	1943-1946
139	19	Social Hygiene. French Literature (Translations)	1943-1944